FRESNOYERN
HiHOUSING
AUTHORITY24%

Boards of Commissioners Meeting
June 21, 2016

www.fresnohousing.org 1331 Fulton Mall, Fresno, California 93721 (559) 443-8400 TTY (800) 735-2929




AGENDA

O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNOYERN
foosncHOUSING

AUTHORIT

Regular Joint Meeting of the Boards of Commissioners
of the Fresno Housing Authority

5pm June 21,2016
1331 Fulton Mall, Fresno, CA 93721

Interested parties wishing to address the Boards of Commissioners regarding
this meeting’s Agenda Items, and/or regarding topics not on the agenda but
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards of Commissioners, are
asked to complete a “Request to Speak” card which may be obtained from the
Board Secretary (Tiffany Mangum) at 4:45 p.m. You will be called to speak

under Agenda Item 3, Public Comment.

The meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled, and the services of a
translator can be made available. Requests for additional accommodations for
the disabled, signers, assistive listening devices, or translators should be made
at least one (1) full business day prior to the meeting. Please call the Board
Secretary at (559) 443-8475, TTY 800-735-2929.

5pm
PAGE #

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Approval of agenda as posted (or amended)

3. Public Comment

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the
Boards of Commissioners on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Boards of Commissioners that is not listed on the
Agenda. At the start of your presentation, please state your name,
address and/or the topic you wish to speak on that is not on the
agenda. Presentations are limited to a total of three (3) minutes per
speaker.

4. Potential Conflicts of Interest — Any Commissioner who has a
potential conflict of interest may now identify the item and recuse
themselves from discussing and voting on the matter. (Gov. Code section
87105)

5. Consent Agenda
a. Consideration of the minutes of May 24, 2016 4

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS



PAGE #

d.

City: Charge-off Uncollectible Accounts to Collection
Losses for the 2nd Quarter 2016

County: Charge-off Uncollectible Accounts to Collection
Losses for the 2rd Quarter 2016

Consideration to Approve Services Contract - AT&T

6. Informational

a.
b.
C.
d.

7. Action

Policy Update

Update — Waitlist

Update — Low-Income Home Ownership Program
Real Estate Development Update

Fresno Edison Phase II — Consideration of Application
Submission and Funding Commitment

Magill Terrace - Consideration of Application Submission
and Funding Commitment

Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans - Consideration
of Entity Formation, Application Submission, Memoranda
of Understanding, Funding Commitment, and
Architectural Contract

Memorial Village - Consideration of Entity Formation,
Application Submission, Funding Commitment,
Memorandum of Understanding, and Architectural
Contract

Consideration of the Memorandum of Understanding —
Fresno Police Department

Consideration of the Contract Amendment - CalPERS

8. Commissioners” Report

9. Executive Director’s Report

10. Closed Session
Public Employment
Pursuant to Government Code §54597

11. Adjournment

10

14

18

22

24

25

27

57

66

75

100

117

134

150



Minutes of the Regular Joint Meeting

Of the Boards of Commissioners of the

HOUSING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF FRESNO

Tuesday, May 24, 2016
5:00 P.M.

The Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authorities of the City and County of Fresno met in a
regular joint session on Tuesday, May 24, 2016, at the offices of HACCF, located at 1331 Fulton
Mall, Fresno, California.

1. The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Board Chair, Commissioner Jones of the
Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno. Roll call was taken
by Amber Lujano, Administrative Assistant, and the Commissioners present and absent were
as follows:

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: ADRIAN JONES, Chair
RUEBEN SCOTT, Vice Chair
STEVEN BEDROSIAN
KARL JOHNSON
JORGE AGUILAR
STACY VAILLANCOURT

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: CRAIG SCHARTON

The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Board Vice Chair, Commissioner Sablan, of
the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Fresno County. Roll call was taken
by Amber Lujano, Administrative Assistant, and the Commissioners present and absent were
as follows:

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: STACY SABLAN, Chair
JIMPETTY
LEE ANN EAGER
VENILDE MILLER
JOEY FUENTES

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: RENEETA ANTHONY, Vice Chair
NANCY NELSON

Also, in attendance were the following: Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director; Tracewell
Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director; Ken Price, Baker Manock and Jensen - General
Counsel; and Tiffany Mangum, Special Assistant to the CEO/Executive Director.



Page |2

Commissioner Sablan announced to the Boards that Commissioner Jones recently received
the degree of Master’s of Science in Counseling with a specialization in Marriage and Family
Therapy from Fresno State University.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED (OR AMENDED)
No public comment.

Commissioner Scott motioned for the City Board’s approval of the agenda as posted. This
action was seconded by Commissioner Bedrosian, and by unanimous vote of the Board of
Commissioners for the City, the agenda was approved as posted.

Commissioner Eager motioned for the County Board’s approval of the agenda as posted.
This action was seconded by Commissioner Petty, and by unanimous vote of the Board of
Commissioners for the County, the agenda was approved as posted.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.
4. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

This was the time for any Commissioner who had a potential conflict of interest to identify
the item and recuse themselves from discussing and voting on the matter per Government
Code section 87105.

There were no conflicts of interest announced.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

a. Consideration of the minutes of April 26, 2016

b. Ratification of Application Submission — Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing
(VASH)

c. Ratification of the 2015-2016 CalWorks Agreement Amendment — Fresno County
Dept. of Social Services

d. Ratification of the 2016-17 CalWorks Agreement — Fresno County Dept. of Social
Services

Commissioner Scott motioned for the City Board’s approval of the consent agenda. This
action was seconded by Commissioner Johnson, and by unanimous vote of the Board of
Commissioners for the City, the consent agenda was approved.

Commissioner Petty asked for Staff to briefly explain the solution they have on filling the
VASH Vouchers available.

5-24-2016 Joint Minutes



Page |3

Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, provided an overview of the outcome from the
recent letter that the Boards approved to send. Mr. Prince gave a brief explanation on the
correspondence and the meeting between the Agency and the VA, outlining that a meeting
had been held and subsequent meetings were being planned to remedy the issues.

Commissioner Petty asked questions regarding items 5c¢ and 5d. Commissioner Petty
requested clarification on why Staff waited for approval on these Items.

Angie Nguyen, Director of Strategic Initiatives & Housing Programs, responded that the
action had to go to the Board of Supervisors first. Ms. Nguyen explained that the timing did
not allow for the Boards to approve before submitting to the County. This action is being
requested to ratify the agreement.

Commissioner Petty motioned for the County Board’s approval of the consent agenda. This
action was seconded by Commissioner Fuentes, and by unanimous vote of the Board of
Commissioners for the County, the consent agenda was approved.

6. INFORMATIONAL
a. National Housing Policy Update

Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, presented the National Housing
Policy Update. Ms. Hanrahan provided an overview of the UPCS-V - New
Inspections Protocol, Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing, and Moving-to-Work.

Preston Prince described his previous conversations with Congressman McCarthy
regarding the Move to Work expansion bill. Mr. Prince explained that he did not
want to endorse the bill until there was a clear understand on the intentions of the
California Association Housing Authorities and NAHRO. Mr. Prince announced that
both organizations endorsed Congressman McCarthy’s bill and that the Agency will
support the Move to Work legislation. Additionally, Mr. Prince included some
overview of the conversations with Staff on what the agency can do to support Move-
to-Work.

Preston Prince gave a brief update on the HUD Secretary’s announcement on
Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing. Mr. Prince explained how the announcement
raised awareness on the impact of the criminal justice system within the communities.

b. HRFC Reserve Analysis

The Board Chairs reordered the agenda to move the HRFC Reserve Analysis before
the Real Estate Development Update.

Emily De La Guerra, Director of Finance and Administration, presented an update on
the HRFC cash reserves. Ms. De La Guerra’s analysis included an overview of the

5-24-2016 Joint Minutes



Page |4

current inflows and outflows as of April, 2016 and potential inflows and
commitments for the rest of 2016.

c. Real Estate Development Update

Christina Husbands, Senior Manager of Planning & Community Development,
presented an overview of development projects that are in the construction and the
pre-development phases. Ms. Husband’s update included an overview of Fresno
Edison Phase Il, Magill Terrace, Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans,
Memorial Village, and Highway City Community Center.

7. ACTION ITEMS - COMMISSIONERS MAY CONSIDER, APPROVE, DENY, AND/OR
CONTINUE
a. Consideration of Funding Commitment — Highway City Community Center

Tracewell Hanrahan recommended the Boards approve the funding commitment from
HRFC of $250,000 for the development of the Highway City Community Center.

April Henry, Highway City Community Development Executive Director, presented
her experience working with and within the Highway City Community. Ms. Henry
expressed the importance of providing resources and a solid infrastructure within the
community.

Senior Pastor of Central Community Church, Henry Pauls, described the efforts of
the Highway City Community Development Board. Pastor Pauls explained that the
vision is to uplift the community with the collaboration of different agencies.

Commissioner Sablan asked what the process would be in deciding what services and
service providers will work out of the Community Center.

April Henry answered Commissioner Sablan’s question. Ms. Henry stated that there
are three focuses for this project which are health, literacy, and education. Ms Henry
continued to discuss the focuses and how they will assist them in considering what
resources would benefit the community the most.

Tracewell Hanrahan concluded the presentation.
No public comment.

Commissioner Scott motioned for the City Board’s approval of the funding
commitment for the Highway City Community Center. This action was seconded by
Commissioner Johnson, and by unanimous vote of the Board of Commissioners for
the City, the funding commitment for the Highway City Community Center was
approved.

5-24-2016 Joint Minutes



Page |5

Commissioner Petty motioned for the County Board’s approval of the funding
commitment for the Highway City Community Center. This action was seconded by
Commissioner Fuentes, and by unanimous vote of the Board of Commissioners for
the County, the funding commitment for the Highway City Community Center was
approved.

b. Consideration of Donation to Habitat for Humanity — Ranchwood Condominiums

Emily De La Guerra presented a brief overview of the history and partnership with
the Ranchwood Condominiums. Ms. De La Guerra recommended the Boards to
approve the donation of condominium #193 and #270 at 1190 S. Winery, Fresno, CA
to Habitat for Humanity.

There was further conversation between the Boards and Staff regarding previous
transactions of the properties.

Commissioner Sablan expressed interest in seeing documentation regarding the
transaction with the Agency and Habitat for Humanity.

Ken Price, General Counsel, responded to Commissioner Sablan and informed the
Boards that an agreement cannot be drafted after purchase. Mr. Price stated that the
Agency can work with Habitat for Humanity to possibly ensure that one the families
that purchase the condos can be a Housing Authority resident.

No public comment.

Commissioner Scott motioned for the City Board’s approval to donate the
Ranchwood Condominiums to Habitat for Humanity. This action was seconded by
Commissioner Aguilar. Motion abstained by Commissioner Bedrosian. By majority
vote of the Board of Commissioners for the City, the recommendation to donate the
Ranchwood Condominiums to Habitat for Humanity was approved.

Commissioner Petty motioned for the County Board’s approval to donate the
Ranchwood Condominiums to Habitat for Humanity. This action was seconded by
Commissioner Fuentes, and the recommendation to donate the Ranchwood
Condominiums to Habitat for Humanity was approved.

8. COMMISSIONER’S REPORT

Commissioner Jones applauded on her achievements that were announced after roll call.
Commissioner Scott’s briefly described how Commissioner Jones journey demonstrates the
American dream.

9. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
In addition to the written Director’s report, the following items were announced:

e A video of the technology launch party was presented to the Boards.

5-24-2016 Joint Minutes



Page |6

e Preston Prince will be out of office June 8, 2016 to June 20, 2016.

e The Calavares Court groundbreaking was held on May 11, 2016. Mayor
Swearengin signed the beam at the Calaveras Court; a photo was shared with the
Boards during the meeting.

e The June Board meeting was recommended to move from June 28, 2016 to June
21, 2016 due to the deadline of TCAC applications.

e There will be a Move-to-Work session with Betsey Martens, Executive Director,
of Boulder Housing Partners.

¢ Announced the following employee promotions:

o Christine Muro, Brenda Smith, and Angela Verdialez - Assistant
Housing Manager.

0 Eduardo Rodriguez - Housing Navigator.

0 Lisa Sanchez, Monica Alvarado, Melissa Wagner, and Kathleen Tickel -
Senior Housing Specialist.

0 Crystal Huerta - Market specialist.
o Dawnmarie Applegate - Senior Leasing Specialist.
0 Desiree Haynes and Laura Martinez - Senior Housing Quality Inspector.

o0 Minnita Johnson, Susana Diaz, and Stephanie Miller - Leasing
Specialist.

o0 Candace Baker and Crystal Aguilar - HQS Inspection Scheduler.
10. CLOSED SESSION

The Boards went into closed session at approximately 6:38 p.m.

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Pursuant to Government Code Section §54597

The Boards went into open session at approximately 6:50 p.m. with no action to report.
11. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to be considered by the Boards of Commissioners for the

Housing Authorities of the City and County of Fresno, the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 6:50 p.m.

Preston Prince, Secretary to the Boards of Commissioners

5-24-2016 Joint Minutes



BOARD
MEMO

O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNOYERN!
foosnsHOUSING

AUTHORIT

TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016
Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016

AGENDA ITEM: 5b

AUTHOR: Hilda Reeves
CEO/ Executive Director District Manager

FROM: Preston Prince

SUBJECT: Authorization of Charge-off Uncollectible Accounts to Collection
Losses for the 2nd Quarter of 2016 for the City Housing Programs

Executive Summary

Fresno Housing Authority fulfills its affirmative responsibility to try to collect
delinquent debts that are owed to the Agency, until it becomes evident that a
debt is “uncollectible”. When that occurs we terminate collection action and
write off the debt. The Housing Authority engages in active collection efforts,
such as demand letters, repayment agreements, credit bureau reporting,
garnishments obtained by Judgments at Small Claims Courts and referrals to
HUD'’s Enterprise Income Verification System (EIV). EIV blocks former tenants

from receiving future assistance until debts owed are paid.

An analysis of uncollectible accounts for the City Housing Management
Programs for the Second Quarter of 2016 is found below.

Second Quarter Financial Impact:

Second Quarter Collection Losses for the City total $3,494.03. Of this amount,
$3,494.03 will be charged to the Public Housing Program, $0.00 will be charged
to Mariposa Farm Labor Housing and $0.00 will be charged to Garland
Gardens.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority
of the City of Fresno adopt the attached resolution authorizing charge-off of
uncollectible accounts to collection losses for City Housing Programs, relative
to the Second Quarter of 2016.

10

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARDS OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHARGE-OFF OF
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS TO COLLECTION LOSSES

FOR THE SECOND QUARTER 2016 FOR CITY HOUSING PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno has made every

reasonable effort to collect the delinquent accounts; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with established policy which provides that at the end
of each quarterly period an examination shall be made by the project management of
such delinquencies and that, after the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority
of the City of Fresno has authorized charging uncollectible accounts to collection losses,

such amount as determined uncollectible shall be charged to collection losses.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno desires to comply with said policy and does
hereby authorize charge-off to collection losses that total $3,494.03.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, hereby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following

vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

11



PART I - ANALYSIS OF CHARGES TO ALL TENANT ACCOUNTS:

LOW INC. PUB.HSG.

TYPE OF CHARGES AMOUNT

Dwelling Rent-Qrtly 276,964.00
Other Charges-Qrtly 0.00
Total Charges 276,964.00

PART II - COMPOSITION OF UNCOLLECTIBLE WRITE-OFFS:

LOW INCOME
PUBLIC HSG.
TYPE OF CHARGES AMOUNT PERCENT
Dwelling Rent 733.31 20.99%
Legal Action 1,404.18 40.19%
Miscellaneous Charges 1,356.54 38.82%
Total Uncollectible 3,494.03 100.00%

GARLAND GARDENS MARIPOSA FARM LABOR
AMOUNT AMOUNT
32,065.00 46,956.00
0.00 0.00
32,065.00 46,956.00
GARLAND GARDENS MARIPOSA FARM LABOR
AMOUNT PERCENT AMOUNT  PERCENT
$0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

PART IIT - COMPARISON OF NEW COLLECTION LOSSES TO PREVIOUS YEARS AND CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE:

LOW INC. PUB. HSG.
Calendar Year 2010
Calendar Year 2011
Calendar Year 2012
Calender Year 2013
Calender Year 2014
Calender Year 2015
First Quarter 2016
Second Quarter 2016

GARLAND GARDENS
Calendar Year 2010
Calendar Year 2011
Calendar Year 2012
Calender Year 2013
Calender Year 2014
Calender Year 2015

First Quarter 2016
Second Quarter 2016

MARIPOSA - FLH
Calendar Year 2010
Calendar Year 2011
Calendar Year 2012
Calender Year 2013
Calender Year 2014
Calender Year 2015
First Quarter 2016
Second Quarter 2016

Total Amount

Uncollectible of Loss
14,196.45 12,299.60
36,587.96 34,603.26
38,715.61 35,670.03
36,759.84 34,954.34
25,504.38 25,504.38
44,049.23 43,430.49
15,312.23 14,932.23
3,494.03 3,113.03
2,523.05 2,523.05
4,791.97 4,067.77
5,955.68 5,955.68
2,634.35 2,634.35
23.74 23.74
5,048.23 1,934.75
589.86 589.86
0.00 0.00
1,262.50 1,262.50
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,147.94 2,147.94
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Recovered
Losses

1,896.85
1,984.70
3,045.58
1,805.50
0.00
12.59
380.00
381.00

0.00
724.20
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Percent of Per Unit
Dwelling Rent Per Month
0.78% 1.65
2.19% 4.15
9.71% 4.39
9.53% 4.17
2.09% 2.89
3.14% 4.99
5.53% 1.74
1.26% 0.40
4.37% 16.82
14.94% 31.95
18.57% 39.70
8.22% 17.56
0.07% 0.16
15.74% 33.65
1.84% 3.93
0.00% 0.00
2.69% 8.42
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
4.57% 14.32
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00

12



CHARGE-OFF UNCOLLECTIBLE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
SECOND QUARTER 2016

CITY HOUSING PROGRAMS:

AMP 1
AMP 2

TOTAL LOW INCOME PUBLIC HOUSING

GARLAND GARDENS

MARIPOSA FARM LABOR

TOTAL CITY WRITE-OFFS

907.21

2,586.82

3,494.03

3,494.03

13



FRESNOYERNT
BHOUSING
AUTHORITY22

Bo ARD TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 7, 2016
M E Mo Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: Number

0 (559) 443-8400 )
AUTHOR: Hilda Reeves

F (559) 445-8981 CEO/Executive Director
1331 Fulton Mall District Manager
Fresno, California 93721 SUBJECT:Authorization of Charge-off Uncollectible Accounts to Collection

TTY (800) 735-2929
(800 Losses for the 2nd Quarter of 2016 for the County Housing Programs

www.fresnohousing.org

Executive Summary

Fresno Housing Authority fulfills its affirmative responsibility to try to collect
delinquent debts that are owed to the Agency, until it becomes evident that a
debt is “uncollectible”. When that occurs we terminate collection action and
write off the debt. The Housing Authority engages in active collection efforts,
such as demand letters, repayment agreements, credit bureau reporting,
garnishments obtained by Judgments at Small Claims Courts and referrals to
HUD'’s Enterprise Income Verification System (EIV). EIV blocks former tenants

from receiving future assistance until debts owed are paid.

An analysis of uncollectible accounts for the County Housing Management
Programs for the Second Quarter of 2016 is found below.

Second Quarter Financial Impact:

Second Quarter Collection Losses for the County total $12,176.92. Of this
amount, $11,576.49 will be charged to the Public Housing Program, $0.00 will
be charged to the Farm Labor Housing Program, $0.00 to the Firebaugh Family
Apts, $600.43 to the CalHFA Program and $0.00 will be charged to the Migrant

Program.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority
of the County of Fresno adopt the attached resolution authorizing charge-off of
uncollectible accounts to collection losses for County Housing Programs,
relative to the Second Quarter of 2016.

14



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARDS OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHARGE-OFF OF
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS TO COLLECTION LOSSES

FOR THE SECOND QUARTER 2016 FOR COUNTY HOUSING PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County has made every reasonable

effort to collect the delinquent accounts; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with established policy which provides that at the end
of each quarterly period an examination shall be made by the project management of
such delinquencies and that, after the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County has authorized charging uncollectible accounts to collection

losses, such amount as determined uncollectible shall be charged to collection losses.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of Fresno County desires to comply with said policy and does
hereby authorize charge-off to collection losses that total $12,176.92.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21#DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, hereby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

15



PART I - ANALYSIS OF CHARGES TO ALL TENANT ACCOUNTS:

LOW INC. PUB.HSG. CITRUS PARLIER FIREBAUGH
AMPS 1-6 FARM LABOR FARM LABOR FAMILY APTS.
TYPE OF CHARGES AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
Dwelling Rent-Qrtly 601,096.00 19,407.00 57,134.00 45,648.00
Other Charges-Qrtly 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET RENT 601,096.00 19,407.00 57,134.00 45,648.00

PART II - COMPOSITION OF UNCOLLECTIBLE WRITE-OFFS:

LOW INCOME PARLIER CITRUS FIREBAUGH
PUBLIC HSG. FARM LABOR FARM LABOR FAMILY APTS.
TYPE OF CHARGES AMOUNT PERCENT AMOUNT PERCENT AMOUNT PERCENT AMOUNT  PERCENT
Dwelling Rent 3,760.40 32.48% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Legal Action 4,400.10 38.01% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Miscellaneous Charges 3,415.99 29.51% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Total Uncollectible 11,576.49 100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

PART III - COMPARISON OF NEW COLLECTION LOSSES TO PREVIOUS YEARS AND CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE

Total Amount Recovered Percent of Per Unit

Uncollectible of Loss Losses Dwelling Rent Per Month
LOW INC. PUB, HSG.
Calender Year 2013 52,934.08 49,225.72 3,708.36 7.03% 18.13
Calender Year 2014 27,814.43 27,814.43 0.00 1.08% 9.53
Calender Year 2015 27,065.04 29,729.00 1,960.55 2.16% 9.27
First Quarter 2016 2,454.44 2,454.44 0.00 0.41% 0.84
Second Quarter 2016 11,576.49 11,576.49 0.00 1.93% 397
CITRUS GARDENS FARM LABOR :
Calender Year 2013 1,590.61 1,590.61 0.00 8.20% 17.67
Calender Year 2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Calender Year 2015 526.49 526.49 0.00 2.71% 5.85
First Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Second Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
MENDOTA FARM LABOR
Calender Year 2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Calender Year 2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Calender Year 2015 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
First Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Second Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
PARLIER FARM LABOR
Calender Year 2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Calender Year 2014 1,614.34 1,614.34 0.00 2.83% 13.45
Calender Year 2015 1,661.09 1,661.79 0.00 2.91% 13.84
First Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Second Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
FIREBAUGH FAMILY APARTMENTS
Calender Year 2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Calender Year 2014 95.87 95.87 0.00 0.05% 0.23
Calender Year 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
First Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Second Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
PARKSIDE
Calender Year 2013 4,660.94 4,660.94 0.00 10.08% 31.07
Calender Year 2014 566.73 566.73 0.00 0.32% 3.78
Calender Year 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
First Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Second Quarter 2016 600.43 600.43 0.00 1.44% 4.00
MALDONADO MIGRANT
Calender Year 2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Calender Year 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
First Quarter 2016 113.75 113.75 0.00 0.00% 0.59
Second Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
PARLIER MIGRANT
Calender Year 2014 1,016.00 1,016.00 0.00 0.26% 2.57
Calender Year 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
First Quarter 2016 632.00 632.00 0.00 1.52% 1.60

Second Quarter 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00



CHARGE-OFF UNCOLLECTIBLE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
SECOND QUARTER 2016

COUNTY HOUSING PROGRAMS:

AMP 1
AMP 2
AMP 3
AMP 4
AMP 5
AMP 6

TOTAL LOW INCOME PUBLIC HOUSING

FIREBAUGH FAMILY APARTMENTS

PARKSIDE CHFA

PARLIER FARM LABOR

MENDOTA FARM LABOR

MALDONADO MIGRANT
PARLIER MIGRANT

CITRUS FARM LABOR

TOTAL COUNTY WRITE-OFFS

$ 4,313.52
$ 5,046.39
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ 2,216.58

$11,576.49

$ 60043

$12,176.92

17



FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

Bo A RD TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016

M E M o Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 5d

0O (559) 443-8400 . .

F (559) 445-8981 CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Bobby Coulter

1331 Fulton Mall SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with AT&T for Internet and Telephone

Fresno, California 93721 Services

TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org
Executive Summary

As part of our on-going assessment of technology needs across the Agency,
staff has spent the past several months analyzing internet/bandwidth speeds
and capacity across the Agency. Part of this assessment was to determine if we
had enough bandwidth to implement updated software systems, including
Yardi Software and Microsoft Office 365. The other part of the assessment was
to establish our ability and the associated cost of implementing a
comprehensive and updated disaster recovery and business continuity system,
which is considered a “best practice” in the IT industry and will be enhanced at
the Agency over the next year.

In December of 2015, Agency IT staff, in conjunction with CMTi, performed an
evaluation of current bandwidth usage. Our current bandwidth capacity is 20
Mbps, current average bandwidth utilization is 85%, and peak bandwidth
utilization is 95% of our available capacity. Yardi, our EMS vendor, suggested
that we have at least 30 Mbps in order to ensure proper functionality. As such,
our current bandwidth levels will not be able to support the added Yardi
traffic The proposed upgrade will increase the current bandwidth by an
average of 110%, bringing our total bandwidth to 70 Mbps, which is more than
enough to support the Yardi software and other technologies.

In addition, in order to properly ensure business continuity in the event of an
outage or disaster, an updated and complete disaster recovery plan is essential.
The proposed bandwidth increase is a necessary step in order to tackle two
major components of our disaster recovery plan.

1. The first component is having an automated off-site presence.
Currently, the Agency’s network infrastructure cannot support an automated
off-site presence due to the limited bandwidth. In order to create off-site
redundancy, the Agency has to physically move backup media (tapes) from the
Central Office to an off-site location. This model is lacking in many ways,
potentially leaving the Agency vulnerable to data loss in the event of system

failure, viruses, fire, or some other disaster.

18



2. The second component is having a “Self-Healing” network. The current network architecture has
traffic going through the Central Office for firewall protection, content filtering, and anti-virus. If
the Central Office experiences an outage, the remote sites will lose functionality until the Central
Office comes back online. The proposed architecture creates a cloud-based network, which means
that even if the Central Office has an outage, the other offices can continue to operate. The cloud-
based network is monitored all-day, every-day (24x7x365), is fully redundant, and provides the
most comprehensive security measures. Building this type of “Self-Healing” network internally
would require a substantial investment in facilities and workforce, including multiple routers,

switches, servers and hubs stored at multiple locations.

For these reasons, staff isrequestingthe Boards of Commissioner’'s approval to expand the
servicesbetween the Fresno Housing Authority and AT&T for telephone and internet for Central Office
and our remote offices across Fresno County. Staff is currently utilizing a Intergovernmental Agreement
through the CALNET 3 State-wide Contract, as allowed by the Agency’s Procurement Policy and the
HUD Procurement Handbook. The contract term expires on 6/30/2018, and offers a substantial discount
over what the Agency would be required to pay if we purchased the service on our own.

Fiscal Impact

The Agency would like to increase its contracted services with AT&T for an annual amount not to exceed
$300,000.The Agency spent $171,000 in 2015 and an average of about $200,000 for the past several yearson
internet and telephone services. The increase in bandwidth, additional firewall protection, and data
redundancy accounts for a majority of the cost variance. The adopted 2016 Budget includes funding in
the amount of $150,000 for these services. The additional $150,000 in budget authority will be included in
the 2016 Budget revision that staff expects to bring before the Boards in August. Staff expects there will be
cost savings in Agency staff time and infrastructure costs,as the upgrade will result in a consolidation of
contracts and services.

Recommendation

It is recommended that that Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno and
the Housing Authority of Fresno County adopt the attached resolutions authorizing Preston Prince,
CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to
implement the expanded contract withAT&Tfor telephone and internet services, in an amount not to
exceed$300,000 per year.

19



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTRACT WITH AT&T FOR INTERNET AND
TELEPHONE SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (the “Agency”) has a contract
with American Telephone & Telegraph (“AT&T”) to Internet and Telephone services through
the CALNET 3 Statewide Contract; and

WHEREAS, the term of the aforementioned contract ends June 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to exercise its option to upgrade services to include
increased bandwidth, additional firewall protection, and data redundancy, therefore increasing the
contract amount with AT&T telephone and data services for an amount not to exceed $300,000

per year; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno does hereby approve the contract with AT&T for telephone and
internet services and authorizes Preston Prince, Executive Director/CEO or his designee, to

execute all documents in connection therewith.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

20



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTRACT WITH AT&T FOR INTERNET AND
TELEPHONE SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County (the “Agency”) has a contract with
American Telephone & Telegraph (“AT&T”) for Internet and Telephone services through the
CALNET 3 Statewide Contract; and

WHEREAS, the term of the aforementioned contract ends June 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to exercise its option to upgrade services to include
increased bandwidth, additional firewall protection, and data redundancy, therefore increasing the
contract amount with AT&T telephone and data services for an amount not to exceed $300,000
per year; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County does hereby approve the contract with AT&T for telephone and
internet services and authorizes Preston Prince, Executive Director/CEO or his designee, to

execute all documents in connection therewith.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

21



O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

TO: Boards of Commissioners
Fresno Housing Authority
FROM: Preston Prince

CEO/Executive Director

SUBJECT: Policy Update

QUALITY

HOUSING

DATE: June 16, 2016

BOARD MEETING:June 21, 2016
AGENDA ITEM:
AUTHOR: Scott Fetterhoff

Director of Human Resources

VIBRANT

COMMUNITIES

Summary

The purpose of this memo is to provide the Boards of Commissioners with a

summary of policies approved by the Boards in 2015 and 2016, and to give an

update on Fresno Housing’s continued efforts in the development and revision

of other Agency policies.

2015/2016 Board Approved Policies and 2016 Plan

Staff continues to review and analyze Agency policies for opportunities to

make revisions to existing policies or develop and introduce new policies when

appropriate. Staff will update the Boards periodically based on this continued

analysis. Below is a list of current policies sorted by department, and Board

approval date. Policies highlighted in yellow have yet to be brought to the

Boards, but are planned for 2016.

Timeline for

Board

Policy Name Department Approval
Procurement Admin Oct-15
Investment Finance Nov-15
Return to Work HR Jan-15
Pay Periods HR Mar-15
Payroll Taxes and Other Deductions From Pay | HR Mar-15
Time Away from Work HR Jun-15
Change in Status HR Jul-15
Hours of Work HR Aug-15
Blood Donor HR Sep-15
Alcohol and Drug Abuse HR Oct-15
Attendance & Tardiness HR Oct-15
IT and Electronic Communications Admin 2016
Parking Admin 2016
Records Management & Retention Admin/HR/Ops 2016
Social Media Admin/HR/Comm 2016

22

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS



Public Records Request Admin/Executive 2016
Signature Authority Finance 2016
Insurance & Register Finance 2016
Investment Finance 2016
Recruitment and Employee Selection HR 2016
Disciplinary Action HR 2016
Smoking Policy HR Jan-16
Vehicle Use HR/Admin 2016

Recommendation

This item is informational only. No action is neccessary

23



BOARD
MEMO

O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNOYSRAT
fousnsHOUSING

AUTHORIT

TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016
Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 6b
CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Tracewell Hanrahan

SUBJECT:Update: Preliminary and Regular Wait Lists

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS

Executive Summary

Staff has identified a need to close our preliminary waiting lists due to our

conversion to the YARDI systems. A brief update will be provided.

Recommendation
None at this time. This item is informational only.

24



FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

Bo A RD TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016
M E M O Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 6¢

O (559) 443-8400

F (550) 445-8981 CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Emily De La Guerra
1331 Fulton Mall SUBJECT: Overview of Agency Assets: HOP Homes
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929
www.fresnohousing.org
Executive Summary

As part of ourcontinuing analysis of Agency owned assets, staff will be
presenting an overview to the Boards of Commissioners on the
Homeownership Opportunities Program, better known as HOP.

Recommendation

This item is informational only. No action is necessary.

Background Information

In 1982, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno created a homeownership
program for residents residing in public housing called the Homeownership
Opportunities Program (HOP).In October 1985, the program was formally
approved by HUD. In 1992, a similar program was created by the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, and was approved by HUD in the same year.

The purpose of the HOP program was to provide homeownership
opportunities to residents living in public housing. In order to qualify for the
program, the potential homebuyers had to meet certain income qualifications
and would pay rent to the Housing Authority in an amount no greater than
30% of their income. From the monthly rental payments, the Housing
Authority would contribute a certain dollar amount to a reserve account, which
would be saved for the eventual purchase of the home. The resident gets the
benefit of accumulating the reserve on the assumption that they will perform
routine maintenance on the home, thereby saving the Agency the cost of those
repairs. The homebuyer would take title to the home when they were able to
finance a private mortgage or pay in full the balance of the purchase price.

These programs were very successful for the Agency and for the homebuyers.
By 1992, approximately 173 homes were purchased for the City program and 61
properties were purchased for the County program. As of 2015, 222 properties
were sold to qualified homebuyers,generating over $16 million dollars in
program income to the Agency. These sales proceeds were subject to the
requirements of 24 CFR Part 906.15 and HUD Section 5(h) for the intended use
in connection with any type of Federal, State, or local affordable housing

25



programs. In 2010, the HOP sales proceeds were transferred to the Housing Relinquished Fund
Corporation and have since been leveraged several times over for the creation of almost 2,000 new
affordable housing units at 26 properties across Fresno County.

Ten HOP homes continue to be available for sale: five in the city of Fresno and five in the city of Sanger.
The table below shows a summary of the remaining properties. Of the ten available, seven homes are
vacant,four of which are currently listed for sale. The remaining three vacant properties need extensive
repairs in order to resell. Our Construction Management department has teamed up with Fresno City
College to work in conjuction on the rehab of these properties. Students benefit from hands-on learning
experiences, and the Agency saves approximately $23,000 in labor costs. We expect that these homes will
be complete and ready for resale by the end of the year. Staff will be presenting more information on the
status of the homes at the Boards of Commissioners meeting.

Program Address City Occupancy For Sale?
Fresno HOP 4283 W. Princeton Fresno Vacant For Sale
Fresno HOP 1702 S. Recreation Fresno Occupied Not for Sale
Fresno HOP 4524 E. Grove Fresno Occupied Not for Sale
Fresno HOP 5177 W. Donner Fresno Occupied Not for Sale
Fresno HOP 2340 S. Backer Fresno Vacant Not for Sale
Sanger HOP 324 ] St Sanger Vacant For Sale
Sanger HOP 84 Redwood Sanger Vacant Not for Sale
Sanger HOP 856 Church Sanger Vacant For Sale
Sanger HOP 923 Holt Sanger Vacant For Sale
Sanger HOP 969 Holt Sanger Vacant Not for Sale

26



BOARD
MEMO

O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNOYSRAT
fousnsHOUSING

AUTHORIT

TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016
Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 6d
CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Christina Husbands

SUBJECT: Real Estate Development Overview

Executive Summary
Staff will provide an overview of current pre-development and community
projects.

Recommendation

None at this time. Informational only.

27

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS



P .al E<tate .’evelopment
L, 7 ate

June 21,2016

FRESNOHAIT
5t HOUSING




Presentation Overview

 Community Projects
* Yosemite Village Commu it* Garden

e Pre-Development 1. ~cts

* Clovis
* Northeast . resn )
e Fresno Ea.. »r Zhasc Il (Fresno)
* M2 ullle: ace "“owler)
P - Grove _ommons Northeast Veterans (Fresno)
 Mem. -’ Village (Sanger)




Viking Village CommunityGarden

* DPotential Partnership wit etro

Ministries (FMM)
e FMM Awarded Wells
Environmental

res

Grant for

ions/PBermaculture

. 22.5 acres of vacant

FRESNOVBRANT
Lo HOUSING



Yosemite
Village

Housing Auliority ol the
City of Fresno

Potential Com. ~ur’.y
Garden Site




Clovis Development

* Request for Proposals fo ent Partner

— Land
— Architect
— General Cont

eve

* Scope and osal gfea yet to be defined

FRESNOYIERNT
foesHOUSING



Northeast Fresno Develo

* Request for Proposals fo
— Land
— Architect
— General Cont
ea vet to be defined

* Scope and 0s

FRESNOYIERNT
foesHOUSING



Fresno Edison Phase ll

* Proposed new constructign of

housing in Southwest Bfesn

nits of family

* Second phase to comp erall 128 unit

development

FRESNOYERANT



Fresno Edison Phasell




&

UL ==ty

-

T T T
nm [JENTNRRNARENS

36



Fresno Edison Phase Il Sour” 2s and Uses

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds
Tax Credit Equity
Permanent Loan
HRFC Funds
Fresno HA Land Donation

Total Sources of Funds

Soft Costs
Reserves

$12,957,674
$633,100
51,500,000
$195,000

$457,000
$9,679,583
$962,603
$638,557
$330,850
$1,200,062
$180,772
$1,828,218

$15,285,774

Amount
$457,000
$9,679,583
$962,603
$638,557
$330,850
$1,208,191
$180,772
$1,828,218

$15,277,645

$15,285,774

37

10



Fresno Edison Phase Il Ac*.on Items

*Authorize submission of tax _redit application




Magill Terrace

* Proposed redevelopmen
low income public ho

an
ng site

isting 20-unit

* New construction pro 60 units and a

community buil
« HRFC of $2 milli
* March 20
* RFP for

itted June 2015
lication submitted
d April 2016

nd Round 2016 Tax Credit

FRESNOYERINT
AUTHORITY&%462



Magill Terrace Aerial




Magill Terrace Site P.an




Magill Terrace Sources #.«d Uses
Magill Terrace A X

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

! Amount
Sources of Funds 2/23, 6/16/16
HRFC Funds §2,450,000

Accrued/Deferred Interest '=0,000
Deferred Developer Fee 0 S406,258
Tax Credit Equity 516,180,136

Total Sources of Funds : 23| $19,416,304

Uses of Funds A i Amaun
Construction Costs 943,646
Hard Cost Contingency $661,157
Relocation Costs $195,000

5654,765 §771,253
§2,705,003| 52,638,438
£176,900 $206,900
$2,000,000| 52,000,000
$19,126,388| $19,416,394

Amount Amount

eller Fin3NEIRg 5$1,200,000| 51,200,000
(ISR Credit E $655,000]  $655,000
Total8ources of Funds $1,855,000 $1,855,000

Funds Amount Amount
isition Costs $1,530,000( 51,530,000
Memolition $325,000 $325,000
Total Uses of Funds $1,855,000| %1,855,000
*Draft asof 6/16/16

15

42



Magill Terrace Action ’'cems

*Authorize submission of tax _redit application
*Authorize HAFC Seller Fina. -ir j of $1.2 million
*Authorize HRFC comr “*ment « “up to $2.75 million




Parc Grove Commons Nogheast Veterans

e New construction of 40 terans

permanent supportiv
* Received VHHP awar
« HRFC of $500k
 March 2016 AHP
* April 20 E
* REFP for

1ts o
using

.6 million
ecember 2015
n submitted

itte
C

nds application submitted
ed April 2016
nd Round 2016 Tax Credit

FRESNOYEMNT

HHHHHHH

AUTHORITY 5%



Parc Grove Comn.ons
Northeast Veterans Aerial




Parc Grove Commons Northeast V -terans Site Plan

EAST CLINTOMN AVEMUE

DF[E] LAMF FOST e ErN fz2-
/—[E] FIRE HY DFLANT —IE] PROFERTY LINE
v
[E] STREET, i _/
LIGHT P [ I SO,
1 1 | | 1

T =
BOTLDING 1 { BOILOING 2
3834 =qft 29545 =q 1t

Z-ztony veteran housing 2 story weteran housing
12 units 101 units
I T qnr=

BUILDING &
Stz qft EIUQIIQ_EIN% 3
2Z-ztony weteran housin =q
i 2 unit ? 3 n 2story u;ter:ansn housing
un

i J— 7 L[
BUILDING 5 BUILDING 4
19625 J 2236 sqft
L H Z-story ve . Z-story weteran housing

[E)STREET LIGHT

19

46



Parc Grove Commons Northr ast Veterans

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds
Tax Credit Equity
HCD - VHHP
HRFC Funds

Total Sources of Funds

Uses of Funds
Acquisition Costs
Construction Costs
Hard Cost Contingency

$271,915
$600,000
$2,747,966
51,479,523

511,557,998
Amaount

$6,233,059
5330,840
$558,487
$2,751,327
51,410,285

$11,849,689

$11,557,998

Amount
54,000,348

Amount
54,000,348

54,000,348

Amount
54,000,348

54,000,348

Amount
54,000,348

54,000,348

54,000,348

47

20



Parc Grove Commons Northr 4st Veterans
Action Iters

*Authorize submission of tax \ "o it application
*Approve Mogavero Nc . ~tine A ~hitectural Contract
*Approve LP/LLC Entity %or ... “on

*Approve MOU w”_ Silwi crest
*Approve MOU" with Nest: "are
*Authorize HR} 7 r mnu.ment of up to $800k




Memorial Village

* Proposed redevelopmen
low income public ho

an
ng site

isting 35-unit

* New construction pro 48 units and a

community buil
* March 2016 AHP
« RFP for G I
« HREC

jon submitted

d April 2016

f $1.6 million proposed
nd Round 2016 Tax Credit

FRESNOYERINT
AUTHORITY&%462



Memorial Villaye Aerial




Memorial Village Site ¢lan

1

=5
s,
| 2=
L

4

____
¥ N 1

|1k |k .
I i
|
|1
R
| ]
|
I i
Il i
| i
|1
II
]
!
| | B
in
o
i
Il H
i !
|
1
1
Ml
|“I\
|
[l
1t
i

EXETH EAREMENT INE ”

24

51



Memorial Village Sources and Uses

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds
HRFC Loan

LIHTC Equity

Total Sources of Funds

Uses of Funds
Construction Costs B0| 510,120,082
Contingency 2 5506,004
Permits/Impact Fees/etc. 5382,550
Professional Fees $762,635
Relocation 5321,750

1 $737,480
§ 153,570 $153,220
5 1,800,127 51,859,113
514,348,271| 514,842,874

Amount Amount

£2,050,000| 52,100,000
5425,000 $425,000

52,475,000| $2,525,000

Amount Amount
$2,050,000( $2,100,000
$425,000 5425,000
otal Uses of Funds $2,475,000| $2,525,000
*Draft ascf 6/16/16

25

52



Memorial Village Actio’. [tems

*Authorize submission of tax . "o it application
*Approve R.L. Davidsor .* rchite. “ural Contract
*Approve LP/LLC Entity %or ... “on

*Approve MOU w"_ Silw crest

*Authorize HR" _ cor mitr. ent of up to $1.6m




HRFC Outflows Update

Total Total E
Current Commitments Commitment *As of 5/24/1 6
Pre-developments Loans
Calaveras Court/Lowell 1.46
Edison Plaza Phase Il .
General Pre-Dev * 0.14 0.16
Parc Grove NE Veterans 0.02 0.48
West Fresno Planning 0.06 0.13
RAD Pre-developments
Magill Terrace RAD 0.12 1.88
Other RAD Pre-dey ** 0.16 0.09
Construction Loans
0.63 -
1.46 -
0.25
1.35 0.15
3.91 0.59
0.88 4.72
. commitments, total expenditures as of 4/30/16, and the

staff is wO

igently to reduce the amount needed from HRFC.

FRESNOYIERNT
foesHOUSING

AUTHORITYR$SR



HRFC Cash Flow Projecti Update

5/24/16

Current Cash Balance as of 4/30 10.40
Potential Inflows 5.26
Remaining Commitments (4.72)
Uncommitted Cash 10.93

» Total cash a 10.40 million.

ating inflows of $5.26 million, and $4.72 million of
spent in 2016).

510.93 million in uncommitted funds, which can be used for various

FRESNOYERNT
BEHOUSING
AUTHORITY %2



Questions?




FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

Bo A RD TO: Board of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016

M E M o Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING:June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 7a

0O (559) 443-8400 . .

F (559) 457-4294 CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Scott Berry

1331 Fulton Mall SUBJECT: Fresno Edison Apartments II — Approvals Needed to Apply for

Fresno, California 93721 Funding

TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org
Executive Summary

At the December 17, 2014 board meeting, staff presented the Fresno Edison
Apartments project as a potential development opportunity in the development
pipeline. Fresno Edison Apartments is proposed to be developed in two phases,
collectively (the “Project”). Phase I of the project was awarded tax credits,
began construction in December of 2015, and is anticipated to complete
construction in December of 2016.

On January 20, 2015, the Board approved entering into a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) and formation of a limited partnership for both phases
of the Project with Edison Plaza Partners, L.P. (“EPP”) which is an existing
partnership between The Penstar Group, and Jackson J&]J, LLC (dba H.A.W.
Fifty Six). The MOU with EPP allows for a partnership with the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno (“HACF”) for the development of the proposed
tax credit Project.

On February 23, 2016 the Board approved an HRFC loan of up to $1,500,000
and authorized staff to assemble various financing sources for the development
of the Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II Project.

As part of process to develop Phase Ilof Fresno Edison Apartments, it is
necessary for the Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authority to adopt
several board resolutions that will allow for a list of significant actions to take
place in order to facilitate the development.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners of the Fresno Housing
Authority adopt the attached resolutions approving the necessary actions
needed to move forward toward a Tax Credit application submission, and
authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan,
Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to negotiate and execute
documents in connection with the approved actions.

57



1. Authorize the undertaking of all actions necessary to develop Fresno Edison Apartments Phase
II, and assemble various financing sources, which may include, but are not limited to: (a)
submission of an application for 9% low-income housing tax credit equity, and (b) grants,
operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other sources identified by the CEO/Executive
Director.

4. Authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director, and Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy
Executive Director, and/or their designees to execute documents on behalf of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA; and in the name of the Administrative General Partner, on
its own behalf; and as administrative general partner of the Partnership; and

5. Provide for other matters related thereto.

Fiscal Impact

The fee for submission of the LIHTC application is $1,000.Fees and costs associated with pre-
development activities and writing the application will be allocated to the approved pre-development
budget. If funding is received, costs associated with pre-development activities would be reimbursed
through the project.

The Board approved a financing commitment from HRFC of up to $1,500,000 for the Project. The HRFC
funds will be used as a construction and permanent source of financing and will be repaid through
residual receipts. Staff will continue to pursue other public and private funding resources to reduce the
HRFC commitment.

Background Information

The Fresno Edison Apartments project consists of a two phased development of vacant parcels generally
located at 2250 S. Walnut Avenue in SW Fresno (APNs 477-142-01T through 06T, 477-142-12T through
21T, 477-144-01T through 06T, 477-144-09T, 477-144-12T through 16T, 477-144-31T). Combined, the
parcels are approximately 6.03 acres. Fresno Edison Apartments is proposed to include 128-units of
workforce housing, to be developed in two phases of 64 units each, and a community building. The
Project has been in the predevelopment process since 2011 and the EPP team has completed several
development activities and entered into a number of consulting contracts that will be assigned to the
partnership with the Housing Authority. The assigned contracts will include an architectural contract
with Scott Beck and a general contractor/construction management agreement with Johnston
Construction.

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II will be a multifamily housing community consisting of 64 affordable
housing units. There are 8 one bedroom, 32 two bedroom, 20 three bedroom and 4 four bedroom units.
64 units will be rent restricted for qualified residents with incomes ranging from 30% to 60% of the area

median income for a 55-year affordability period.

Attachments:  Exhibit A - Organizational Chart
Exhibit B — Development Pro Forma
Exhibit C — Operating Budget
Exhibit D — 15-Year Projections
Exhibit E - Site Plan

58



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS BY
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO, CALIFORNIA ON ITS OWN
BEHALF, IN THE NAME OF FRESNO EDISON APARTMENTS PHASE II, AS THE CASE
MAY BE, IN CONNECTION WITH THE FINANCING, CONSTRUCTION AND
OPERATION OF FRESNO EDISON APARTMENTS PHASE II (THE PROJECT),
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A 9% LOW-INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDIT
APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA TAX CREDIT ALLOCATION COMMITTEE AND
ASSEMBLAGE OF VARIOUS FINANCING SOURCES FOR THE PROJECT AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO (PORTION OF EACH 477-142-
01T THROUGH 06T; PORTION OF EACH 477-142-19T THROUGH 21T; PORTION OF
EACH 477-144-01T THROUGH 03T; AND PORTION OF EACH 477-144-12T THROUGH
157).

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California (“the Authority”)
seeks to expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate
income households residing in the City of Fresno, California (the City); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to partner with Edison Plaza Partners, L.P. (“EPP”)
for the development of Fresno Edison Apartments consisting of a total of 128 units, to be

developed in two phases; and,
WHEREAS, the subject Phase II (“the Project”) includes 64 units; and,

WHEREAS, the development of Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II is located generally
at 2250 S. Walnut Avenue, Fresno, CA (APNs 477-142-01T through 06T, 477-142-12T through
21T, 477-144-01T through 06T, 477-144-09T, 477-144-12T through 16T, 477-144-31T) is in line
with the Housing Authority’s development goals; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized to pursue 9% low-income housing tax credit

59



equity, and other grants, operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other sources
identified by the CEO/Executive Director; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to undertake such actions as necessary to facilitate the

Partnership’s financing, construction, ownership and operation of the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority, in its own capacity or through its affiliates and/or
instrumentalities proposes to make one or more loan(s) to the Partnership from funds obtained
by the Authority for the benefit of the Project;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, Ca, hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to adopt the
attached resolutions approving financing application submission for the Fresno Edison
Apartments Phase II Project in Fresno, CA.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Executive Director of the Boards of Commissioners

60



Exhibit A - Phase Il Organizational Chart

Ownership Structure

Fresno Edison Apartments II, LP
a California Limited Partnership

Fresno Edison Apartments II, LP
Project Owner

et e, Housing Authority of the

“Silvercrest, Inc. M o G | City of Fresno Edis“on Plaza Partneri, LP
“Limited Partner” an%gnzlg e “Administrative General General PartnGI:
99.99% Ownership artner Partner” .0025% OWIleI'Shlp

.005% Ownership .00259 Ownership

61


nprice
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A - Phase II Organizational Chart


EXHIBIT B

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase Il

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Amount Amount

Sources of Funds 2/23/16 6/16/16
Tax Credit Equity $12,949,545| $12,957,674
Permanent Loan $633,100 $633,100
HRFC Funds $1,500,000| $1,500,000
Fresno HA Land Donation $195,000 $195,000
Total Sources of Funds $15,277,645| $15,285,774

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Acquisition Costs $457,000 $457,000
Construction Costs $9,679,583| $9,679,583
Hard Cost Contingency $962,603 $962,603
Permits/Impact Fees $638,557 $638,557
Professional Fees $330,850 $330,850
Soft Costs/Loan Fees $1,200,062| $1,208,191
Reserves $180,772 $180,772
Developer Fee $1,828,218( $1,828,218
Total Uses of Funds $15,277,645( $15,285,774

*Draft as of 6/16/16

62


chusbands
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B

chusbands
Typewritten Text


Exhibit

C

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase Il Residential Component

Projected Stabilized Operating Budget

Net Rent | Ann. Rent
Unit Type # Units [ % AMI| SF/Unit Per Unit Total

1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 30% 736 | S 288 S 3,456
1 Bd./1 Bth. 6 35% 736 | S 343 | S 24,696
1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 60% 736 | S 620 (S 7,440
2 Bd./2 Bth. 3 30% 938 | S 337 | S 12,132
2 Bd./2 Bth. 4 35% 938 | S 403 | S 19,344
2 Bd./2 Bth. 8 50% 938 | S 602 | S 57,792
2 Bd./2 Bth. 16 60% 938 | S 735 S 141,120
3 Bd./2 Bth 2 30% 1,181 | S 382|S 9,168
3 Bd./2 Bth 15 50% 1,181 [ S 688 [ S 123,840
3 Bd./2 Bth 3 60% 1,181 | S 841 S 30,276
4 Bd./2 Bth 1 30% 1,323 [ S 418 |S 5,016
4 Bd./2 Bth 3 50% 1,323 | S 760 | § 27,360
Manager's Unit-2 Bd./2 Bth. 1 N/A 938 | S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE 64 $ 461,640
RESIDENTIAL OPERATING EXPENSES Per Unit TOTAL
Management Fee 473 30,240
Advertising/Marketing 78 5,000
Legal and Accounting 227 14,500
Utilities (water, trash, electricity, gas, etc.) 703 45,000
Payroll: Onsite Manager(s)/Staff 1,234 79,000
Maintenance/Repairs 820 52,500
Real Estate Property Tax 78 5,000
Insurance 234 15,000
Services Amenities 394 25,200
Security 89 5,700
Contingency 267 17,100
Total Operating Expenses 4,598 294,240
Replacement Reserves 300 19,200
Total Operating and Reserve Budget 4,898 313,440



sberry
Typewritten Text
	Exhibit C


Exhibit D

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase Il RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT - 15 YEAR CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

INCOME FROM HOUSING UNITS Inflation Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 14 Year 15
Schedule Rental Income 2.5% $461,640 $473,181 $485,011 $497,136 $509,564 $522,303 S$535,361 $548,745 $562,464 $576,525 $590,938 S$605,712 $620,854 $636,376 $652,285
Vacancy Loss -7.0% S (32,315) S (33,123) S (33,951) S (34,800) S (35,669) S (36,561) S (37,475) S (38,412) S (39,372) S (40,357) S (41,366) S (42,400) S (43,460) S (44,546) S (45,660)
EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME $429,325 $440,058 $451,060 $462,336 $473,895 $485,742 $497,886 $510,333 $523,091 $536,168 $549,573 $563,312 $577,395 $591,830 S 606,625
OPERATING EXPENSES & RESERVE DEPOSITS

Operating Expenses 3.5% $289,240 $299,363 $309,841 $320,686 $331,910 $343,526 S$355,550 $367,994 $380,874 $394,204 S$408,002 S$422,282 $437,061 $452,359 $468,191
Real Estate Taxes 20% $§ 5000 $ 5100 $ 5202 S 5306 S 5412 S 5520 $ 5631 S 5743 $ 588 S 5975 S 6095 S 6,217 S 6341 S 6,468 S 6,597
Replacement Reserve S 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 S 19,200 S 19,200 S 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 S 19,200 S 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 S 19,200 S 19,200
TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVES $313,440 $323,663 $334,243 $345,192 $356,522 $368,247 $380,381 $392,937 $405932 $419,380 $433,297 $447,699 $462,603 $478,027 $ 493,989
NET OPERATING INCOME $115,885 $116,395 $116,817 $117,145 $117,373 $117,495 $117,505 $117,395 $117,159 $116,788 $116,276 $115,613 $114,792 $113,803 $112,637
DEBT SERVICE

Bank Loan S 20,008 S 48,019 S 48,019 $ 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 $ 48,019 $ 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019
Net Cash Flow $ 95877 S 68376 S 68,798 S 69,126 S 69,354 S 69,476 S 69,486 S 69,376 S 69,140 S 68,769 S 68,257 S 67,594 $ 66,773 S 65,784 $ 64,618

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 5.79 2.42 2.43 2.44 2.44 2.45 2.45 2.44 2.44 2.43 2.42 241 2.39 2.37 2.35


sberry
Typewritten Text
	Exhibit D


Exhibit E-1 - Phase Il Site Plan

6" CURB TYP.

ACCESSIBILITY SIGN SHALL BE SIGN SHALL BE PLACED © ENTRANCE 9-0" ., &0 , 90" VICINITY MAP

. V4
70 sq in. LOCATED @ THE OF TO CUSTOMER PARKING; LETTERING 1 ’ ’ ( _ / —
il 7l 12" HIGH LETTERS Valencia Ave._ ....__‘i L // N\

1. TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS WITHIN THE STREET RIGHT—OF-WAY AND/OR .
UTILITY EASEMENTS, ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SHALL HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY UNDERGROUND N "\ OVERHANG
SERVICES ALERT (USA) CALL 1-800-642-2444. = ;

2. REPAR ALL DAMAGED AND/OR OFF-GRADE CONCRETE STREET IMPROVEMENTS AS DETERMINED BY THE R % \ I ‘
CONSTRUCTION  MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. © g6 CURB CARPORT 03 50

3. ANY SURVEY MONUMENTS WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PRESERVED OR RESET BY A PERSON e SUPPORT
LICENSED TO ~ PRACTICE LAND SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. L, COLUMN s

4. ANY UTILITIES REQUIRING RELOCATION SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE . [l -4 WHERE o oo )
DEVELOPER. FIRE HYDRANTS WILL BE RELOCATED BY CITY FORCES, DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY g REQURED NS
CITY WATER DIVISION AT 621-5300 TO ARRANGE AND COORDINATE WORK. a

5. DESIGNATED ("HIGHLIGHTED”) CURBS WILL BE PAINTED WITH 3" WHITE LETTERS STATING "FIRE LANE "NO | 4" PANTED
PARKING” EVERY 50 FEET. PROVIDE SIGN(S) (17°X22” MIN) AT ALL PUBLIC ENTRANCE DRIVES TO PROPERTY DOUBLE DOMES, TOWED AWAY AT OWNER'S EXPENSE PARKING SICN
"WARNING-VEHICLES STOPPED, PARKED, OR LEFT STANDING IN FIRE LANES WILL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED AT | J[ STRIPES; TYP. PER CBC 112785 IF VAN ACCESSIBLE ] 48/-

'T
|

CENTER OF THE INTERIOR END .
OF THE PARKING STALL: SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1 HIGH; N
CBC 11298.5 NRVED PAINTED WHITE

PER CBC 1128B.5 %) 5 7
I | %, < %,
4" DOUBLE (@ % N
SIGN TO READ: STRIPE TYP. (E//‘ . (g//‘ 4" STRIPES @ STRIPES Voodward Ave_Cou rinace £ 5 S SN
UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PARKED IN T0 BE PAINTED "ADA" 1 pldgyetcrials >
DESIGNATED ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT BLUE ‘Wo-Way Fruit Stand (=) @‘k
< DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING PLACARDS e e——r

48" MIN.

UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES
PARKED IN' DESIGNATED
ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT
DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING
PLACARDS OR LICENSE
PLATES ISSUED FOR
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES!
MAYBE TOWED AWAY AT
OWNER'S EXPENSE.

MIN

3'-0"
74

LPROVIDIE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE
STATING: "MINIMUM FINE $250.007
LETTERING TO BE 1" HIGH

18'-0"

DETECTABLE
WARNING/ TRUNCATED

18'-0"

’ p— o F California AVE.
OR LICENSE PLATES ISSUED FOR 6 CURB TYP: ” = alifornia
—V\— | PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES MAYBE sccessewny A 6" CURB; TYP. | |
/ | “W.Atchison Ave., E Atchison Ave <2

/\/6 —8
8”

i |

mhs

\ =
% |
‘

o0 =

B A. T \ 8.33% | / B 1 _8.33% F = 7 CARPORT SUPPORT P,

= ““oAy auioyl's

OWNER'S EXPENSE-22658_CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE—-FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT 498-1414". ALL GATES N B = ADD SIGNAGE " FRESNO MUNICIPAL CODE: \ )
| | BELOW; LETTERING \JZ

ON COMMON ACCESS DRIVES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH APPROVED POLICE/FIRE BYPASS LOCKS (BEST LOCKS; L 90" MN | | . - P U < TOWED VEHICLES MAY BE RECLAMED BY T
PADLOCK 21B700 SERIES OR CYLINDER LOCK 1W7B2). GATES/FENCES SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT THE MINIMUM G L | | ﬂg& DC(')‘EOSSSNOSTLO&%E%B LANDING —(\—  TO BE 1" HIGH CONTACTING THE CITY OF FRESNO
WIDTH REQUIRED FOR FIRE LANES. EMERGENCY ACCESSES ARE REQ'D TO BE DEDICATED FIRE PROTECTION - | T T 5% IN ANY DIRECTION POLICE  DEPARTMENT AT 6217100 l S
EASEMENTS. ROAD SURFACES SHALL BE OF A ALL WEATHER CONSTRUCTION. 1 .

6. ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO INTERRUPTION IF THE ROAD SYSTEM BECOMES i COLUMN: WHERE
IMPASSIBLE FOR FIRE APPARATUS DUE TO RAIN OR OTHER OBSTACLES. — : ] OCCURS—

OPEN CUT 1S NOT PERMITED. ALL UTIIY CONNECTIONS MUST BE BORED. TYPICAL PARKING STALLS | 1/8"=1-0" | 5 TYPICAL CURB RAMP | 1/4=1'0" | 4 ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE | 1/2'=1-0" | 3 = | so

. Wlorena Ave 5 __E LorenaAve

”
37 > 'N
IAVINYLYS

%

-
{2
i
DI R
=

_ W Florence Ave_

o~

CONTACT SOLID WASTE DIVISION FOR APPOINTMENT TO ESTABLISH ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED AS
CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING DISPOSAL SERVICE.

9. A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE IS REQUIRED. CONTACT WATER DIVISION FOR REQUIREMENTS; DEVICES MUST
BE INSTALLED ON-SITE IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL OFFICER; A PLUMBING
PERMIT IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL DEVICE; BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES REQUIRED SHALL BE INSTALLED AT

- LNOTE: CROSS SLOPE OF
f LANDING AREAS DO NOT PROJECT

I EXCEED 2% IN ANY DIRECTION + LOCATION
DETECTABLE WARNING/ Hyde Park

THE DEVELOPER’S EXPENSE BY A QUALIFIED JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER CERTIFIED AS COMPETENT FOR SUCH @ TRUNCATED DOMES, 36" MIN

PURPOSES BY THE WATER SYSTEMS MANAGER; BACKFLOW DEVICES MUST BE TESTED AND ACCEPTED BY THE

WIDTH AT TRAFFIC SIDE,
WATER DIVISION A MINIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO REQUEST FOR A FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION. THE \LEX‘ CURE EX. CURB / PER CBC 1127B.5 VAN ACCESSIBLE LEGEND
BACKFLOW DEVICE SHALL BE SCREENED BY LANDSCAPING OR SUCH OTHER MEANS AS MAY BE APPROVED. S CUTIER & GUTTER PARKING SIGN 4B/~

10. NO EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, METERS, PIPING, EXCEPTING THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE) (N) FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

ETC. ARE ALLOWED TO BE LOCATED IN THE LANDSCAPE AREAS OR SETBACKS ON THE STREET FRONTAGES OF - '-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"
@/ | ﬁ% 0" 0C. o (E) FIRE HYDRANT ®»  (N) FIRE HYDRANT

8'-0"

THE BUILDINGS. ALL TRANSFORMERS ETC. SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN. i i N

11. TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD HEALTH. TREES MAY NOT BE TRIMMED OR PRUNED TO REDUCE THE (o) /Z@ I M i %Li’ IR BALL CAP ADORNMENT I |N }22 (E) STREET LIGHT (N) TRAFFIC/STREET LIGHT
) =t=—1-1/2" RAL + pouste i E-1 & E-8 COLLECTOR ST

NATURAL HEIGHT OR OVERALL CROWN OF THE TREE, EXCEPT AS NECESSARY FOR THE HEALTH OF THE TREE 1|
AND PUBLIC SAFETY OR AS MAY OTHERWISE BE APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT. |
STRIPE TYP. (@ Q — 4" STRIPES @ - —
g ol VA | o E-2 & E-9 LOCAL ST

|3 /4n ACCESSIBILITY - A —
S[3/4" PICKET DARKING.SICN PAINTED "ADA” BLUE (E) CURB & (N) CURB &
~2-1/2" POST VERIFY

0992

2%

{ANU[EM S

12. LANDSCAPING MUST BE IN PLACE BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

13. PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, A WRITTEN CERTIFICATION, SIGNED BY A LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL, APPROVED BY
THE DIRECTOR, SHALL BE SUBMITTED STATING THAT THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION WAS .
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION PLANS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING \

MIN.

18'-0"

i GUTTER GUTTER

— — VAN ACCESSIBLE

4 6" CURB TYP PARKING SION @ (E) PROPERTY CORNER <l
98/- (N) FENCE

(’ T CENTER LINE

J | — = === (N) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

CARPORT SUPPORT
COLUMN: WHERE (E) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

0CCURS— o
O F.LD. EASEMENT (20'-0" WIDTH)
N EASEMENT (SEE PARCEL MAP)
NSN

STREET VACATION

(N) SITE TRANSFORMER

FIRE LANE PER CA. VEHICLE CODE
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #39) ]

KEY NOTES

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA
PROPOSED ON-SITE WALKWAY

10125 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 CULVER CITY, CA 90232 (310) 945-4925

DIVISION, DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT.

14. THE AMOUNT OF LIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS. WHERE PROVIDED TO ILLUMINATE PARKING, SALES OR DISPLAY AREAS SHALL BE HOODED AND SO
ARRANGED AND CONTROLLED SO AS NOT TO CAUSE A NUISANCE EITHER TO HIGHWAY TRAFFIC OR THE LIVING
ENVIRONMENT. THE SPECIFICATIONS AND TYPES OF LIGHTING FIXTURES TO BE INSTALLED ON THE SITE SHALL BE
SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE BUILDING PERMITS.
SIGNS, OTHER THAN DIRECTIONAL SIGNS, IF APPLICABLE ARE NOT APPROVED FOR INSTALLATION AS PART OF
THIS SPECIAL PERMIT. SUBMIT FOR SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION.
APPLICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DIVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER.
PROVIDE ORIENTATION MAPS AT ALL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES TO THE SITE.

15. WINDOW SIGNS ARE LIMITED TO 4 SQUARE FEET IN AREA, PROVIDING INFORMATION ABOUT HOURS OF OPERATION
AND EMERGENCY, SALE OR RENTAL INFORMATION ONLY EXTERIOR SIGNAGE SUCH AS BANNERS, FLAGS, AND
PENNANTS ARE ~ PROHIBITED. HOWEVER, A SPECIAL EVENT BANNER SIGN ANNOUNCING GRAND OPENINGS, NEW
MANAGEMENT, ETC. ARE PERMITTED FOR 30 DAYS IF APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPENT DIRECTOR, ATTACHED TO
THE BUILDING AND NOT EXCEEDING 32 SQUARE FEET IN AREA.

16. ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO FACILITIY ACCESS RAMPS OR IN STRATEGIC
AREAS WHERE THE HANDICAPPED SHALL NOT HAVE TO WHEEL OR WALK BEHIND PARKING VEHICLES WHILE
TRAVELING TO OR FROM HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS AND RAMPS.

17. ROOF MOUNTED AND DETACHED MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT FOR COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE USES SHALL BE
SCREENED FROM VIEW AND ACOUSTICALLY BAFFLED TO PREVENT THE NOISE LEVEL RATING FOR THE EQUIPMENT G
FROM EXCEEDING 55 LDN MEASURED AT THE PROPERTY LINE. ~

18. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE TESTED, PAINTED, NUMBERED AND APPROVED AND ALL SURFACES ACCESS ROADS (E) 10’ P.UE.
SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MADE SERVICEABLE PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION.

19. TWO MEANS OF INGRESS/EGRESS MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF DEVELOPMENT. -

20. DEED(S) OF EASEMENTS(S) FOR THE REQUIRED DEDICATIONS SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S @ {

ENGINEER AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY WITH VERIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING

A6°1-

36" MIN
FOOTING
VERIFY IN FIELD
"
—/

]
HH

\
N\

o ad ]

PHASE2 : BLDG 101+ 151 @ PHASE 2: BUILDING 101+
TYPE C: 8 APT BLDG Y 7 TYPE B: 8 APT BLDG
7,504 SF 0 6,696 SF

SITE PERIMETER FENCE | 3/8"=1-0" | 8 ACCESSIBLE PARKING | 1/8"=1-0" | 2

PERMITS.
21. CONTACT P.W. TRAFFIC ENGINEER @ 621-8800 10 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY OFF—SITE CONCRETE |
CONSTRUCTION.

22. UNDERGROUND ALL EXISTING OFFSITE OVERHEAD UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS APPLICATION AS PER FMC |
SECTION 12-011, 8-801 AND RES. NO. 78-522,/88-229.

23. SIGNING AND STRIPING PLANS SHALL BE DONE BY THE DEVELOPER, SAID PLANS SHALL BE DONE PER THE @\
CURRENT CALTRANS STANDARDS AND SHALL BE SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STREET PLANS FOR THIS
ENTITLEMENT TO PUBLIC WORK FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT/ENGINEERING |
SERVICES.

24. PARKING LOT GEOMETRIES TO BE DESIGNED PER THE CITY OF FRESNO PARKING MANUAL.

25. MODIFY OR REPLACE EXISTING RAMPS TO MEET CURRENT PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS, AS DETERMINED BY THE
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. "DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES” ARE REQUIRED
IF NOT EXISTING. REF: PW STD DWG P-28, P-29, P-30, P-31 & P-32.

26. WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE CHANGES IN LEVELS NO GREATER THAN 1/2°VERTICAL UNLESS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE
OF 1(VERT.) IN 2(HORIZ.) OR MAX 5% SLOPE. \

27. SUBMIT ENGINEERED STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.

28. SUBMIT STREET LIGHTING PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, TRAFFIC ENGINEERING.

29. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY
OF FRESNO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT OR STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS AS REQUIRED AND APPROVED BY \

THE CITY ENGINEER. THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY (INCLUDING poy

EXISTING SIDEWALK AS PER PW STD P-5

PROPOSED TRASH AND RECYCLE ENCLOSURE PER CITY STANDARDS
PROPOSED ON-SITE ACCESSIBLE RAMP

EXISTING BIKE RACK

NOT USED
(N) 6” CURB ; TYP.
(E) STREET LIGHT

(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-2 & P-6. PROVIDE 10 FEET OF RED
CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

(E) ELECTRIC BOX/VAULT TO REMAIN <]
NOT USED

PEDESTRIAN AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS) REQUIRES A STREET WORK PERMIT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
WORK. ALL REQUIRED STREET IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO ‘
OCCUPANCY. !
30. THE REQUIRED 4' MINIMUM PATH OF TRAVEL SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE PUBLIC SIDEWALK DIRECTLY IN
FRONT OF PROPERTY, AS REQUIRED BY THE CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATION CODE (TITLE 24). A PEDESTRIAN

(E) CURB AND GUTTER PER PW STD P-5. OFFSITE

PHASE 2:

SITE PLAN - PHASE 2
FRESNO EDISON APARTMENTS-PH 2

EASEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED IF REQUIREMENTS ARE NOT MET. \ | BLDG 109+ (E) ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2A
31. ALL REQUIRED FIRE ACCESS LANES SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED WITH AN APPROVED "ALL WEATHER" / TYPE A EXISTING BUS BENCH
SURFACE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING 80,000 LB. VEHICLES (MIMIMUM 4" OF BASE ROCK OVER COMPACTED OR @ | 8 APT BLDG , ,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR PER APPROVED ENGINEERED PLANS) YEAR—ROUND AND WITH 24 FEET MINIMUM | 9 448 SF DEDICATED 2° OF PROPERTY BEHIND BUS BAY TO ACCOMODATE 10" SIDEWALK
WIDTH OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD THAT WOULD PREVENT SHOULDER DEGRADATION. f , SECTION LINE
32. PROVIDE A COVENANT FOR SHARED FIRE FIGHTING ACCESS AND WATER SUPPLY. |
33. TURNS IN PRIVATE DRIVES FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS SHALL HAVE A MIMIMUM 44 FOOT CENTERLINE TURN | @ CENTER LINE
RADIUS. t
34. ALL EXISTING DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WHICH NO LONGER PROVIDE ACCESS TO APPROVED VEHICLE PARKING , FIRE LANE ACCESS (44’ RADIUS MIN.) PAINT CURB RED
AREAS SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. SUCH AREAS SHALL BE
RECONSTRUCTED WITH CURB, GUTTER AND SIDEWALK TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT STREET IMPROVEMENTS. | (E) FIRE HYDRANT

2255 S. PLUMAS ST., FRESNO, CA 93706

THIS WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BEFORE A PERMIT OF OCCUPANCY IS ISSUED OR THE
BUILDING IS OCCUPIED. AUTHORITY FMC 11-209.
35. A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR ALL PROPOSED VACATIONS OF EXISTING RIGHTS OF WAY IS REQUIRED TO BE

(E) WROUGHT IRON FENCE; 42" HIGH — SEE DETAIL 8/- (NO GATES)

J

COMPLETED PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMITS. @ | SR aseaVasea) © = EXISTING PROPERTY LINE
36. SUBMIT A SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS ,
FOR SUBMITTAL ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DIVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER. o | EX | STl N G P H AS E 1 (E) PARKING LOT TO PW STD. P-21, P-22 & P-23
37. ALL FUTURE PROPOSED FENCES, HEDGES AND WALLS, ETC. SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY < e | <]
OF FRESNO, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. | @ @ (E) PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW.
38. ALL HANDICAPPED STALLS SHALL BE LOCATED TO ALLOW THE SHORTEST PATH OF TRAVEL TO THE BUILDING
ENTRANCE. THE STALLS SHALL BE MARKED WITH THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF SPACES AND A WARNING THAT | @—» ' (E) SIDEWALK AND CURB AND PARKWAYS TO REMAIN
VEHICLES IN VIOLATON OF SECTION 101017 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE SHALL BE TOWED AWAY. THE | I 1 ] NOT USED
INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL AND TOW—AWAY WARNING SHALL BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY ON SEVEN-FOOT POLES. | PHASE 2 ,
39. PROVIDE FIRE LANES PER CA. VEHICLE CODE: RED CURB WITH: "FIRE LANE® IN 3" WHITE LETTERS EVERY 50 | l f BLDG 113+ 17'-5" ‘, PHASE LINE OF WORK
FEET. AT AC PAVING USE 6" RED STRIPE WITH "FIRE LANE-NO PARKING” PAINT; 3" MINIMIUM, ON TOP OF RED | J L I j(
STRIPE EVERY 50’ i TYPED . ‘ PREVIOUSLY VACATED STREET & ALLEYS
40. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF OVERHEAD STREETLIGHT CONDUCTORS AND WOOD POLE TO AN APPROVED SITE. 8 APT BLDG -
LUMINAIRE FIXTURE AND BRACKET SHALL BE SALVAGED TO THE CITY OF FRESNO STORAGE YARD. CALL | g DEDICATED CORNER CUT FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES
6211312 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE. | & (E) STANDARD CURB RAMP PER CITY PW STANDARDS P-28 + P-32
(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-29 & P-76. W/10 FEET OF RED

CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

(E) 30" STATE STANDARD "STOP” SIGN(S) AT LOCATION(S) SHOWN. SIGN SHALL
BE MOUNTED ON A 2" GALVANIZED POST WITH THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN 7'

OI0 0000 00BI00IBI00000A800IS0l000 0000000

GENERAL NOTES | 6

s
Xini

ABOVE GROUND LOCATED BEHIND CURB AND IMMEDIATELY BEHIND MAJOR STREET
THE NORTH 126.00 FEET OF LOTS 26 THROUGH 37 LUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 | ° SIDEWALK. WHERE "RIGHT TURN ONLY" SIGN ALSO REQUIRED AT SAME LOCATION,
OF LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION, IN THE CITY O SNO, COUNTY OF JQ\ 'SﬁT% %?WI;( Is)(?STSTATE STANDARD SING IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE STOP SIGN
FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDIN HE MAP THEREOF | ./‘ ? BN A : <]
RECORDED IN BOOK 1, PAGE 59 OF PLATS. COUNTY RECORDS. & O ?@ (33) PROPOSED OPEN CARPORT
4
EXCEPTING THAT PORTION OF LOTS 26. 8. INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 / COMMUNITY MAILBOXES; W/ADDED CAPACITY FOR PHASE 2 I
OF SAID LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION PR SLY GRANTED TO THE CITY @ V. @ ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2B
OF FRESNO, IN DEED RECORDED JULY 14 \S INSTRUMENT NO. 2009- @ RSIGETE
ARk AEs BERITIAL FROBRNR OF FRESKE ) | i UE. DEDICATED PROPERTY FROM STREET CENTER LINE FOR (E) CULDE-SAC
| E) CUL-DE-SAC TO PW STD P-18
TOGETHER WITH THE SOUTH 79.00 FE] LOTS 21 THROUGH 25. | : @ (€
INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 OF LONG BROTHER'S ADDITION, IN THE CITY Ol | NOT USED
FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO., STATI CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THI (E) 30' OF PAVING W/6" HIGH ASPHALT CONC. DIKE TO PW STD P-50
MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 1. PAGE 59 OF PLATS, FRESNO COUNTY | '
RECORDS. | , (E) PERMANENT PAVING; PW STD P-50 © 2015, SCOTT BECK ARCHITECT
| (E) 'T" INTERSECTION SIGNED & STRIPED TO CITY OF FRESNO STANDARDS
EXCEPTING THAT PORTION OF LOT 25. INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 OF SAID V@ I —
LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION PREVIOUSLY GRANTED TO THE CITY OF | | DRAWN BY
X . . . . |
FRESNO, IN DEED RECORDED JULY 24, 2009, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2209- 5 PHASE 2: BLDG 149+ PHASE 2: BLDG 153+ 9 PHASE 2: BLDG 157+ 9 PHASE 2: BLDG 161+ SSB
0095487, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF FRESNO COUNTY | 0 - . 0 . 5 . AREA CALCULATION
)5487. AL RECORD: SNO COUNTY. | | TYPE A:8 APT BLDG TYPE C: 8 APT BLDG LAY AREA TYPE C: 8 APT BLDG ! TYPE B: 8 APT BLDG RESIDENTIAL TOTAL e ROGRESS SET
o 9,448 SF 7,504 SF D (1) 7,504 SF ﬁ , 6,696 SF <]
TOGETHER WITH THE WEST 17.80 FEET OF THE SOUTH 79.00 FEET OF LOT | | C ¥ ! 5 8 BUILDINGS: o
20, INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 OF SAID LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION. @—» L A o 64.816 SE TOTAL AS NOTED
TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 0 FEET OF LOTS 26 THI H | 418" i ' 64 TOTAL UNITS DATE
iE 2 [ TH ORTH 120.00 FEET OF LOTS 26 ROUGH 30. y “‘ 8 ONE-BEDROOM UNITS
INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 4 OF LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION, IN THE CITY O] I & ﬂ I _ & 32 TWO-BEDROOM UNITS 2-5-2016
I\RP\T}[(I)I(! (1)[ l\ II'E (“”'1‘l M\:[\\ Ls\'l'j)\}\’l lll (l”\é‘i\]48‘((’5)11"{;1L;\\.‘1‘:(.5({( )lm)[\(? “1/)\' ; I\J | i \ U 20 THREE-BEDROOM UNITS JOB NUMBER
REOF RECORDED IN BOC . PAGE 59 OF ATS. FRESNO COUN
2006.009.07
RECORDS. — o 70 T i B ———— 4 FOUR BEDROOM UNITS
TOGETHER WITH THE WEST 18.80 FEET OF THE NORTH 120.00 FEET OF LO1
31, INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 4 OF SAID LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION. /@ \@ & @\ @ o
TOGETHER WITH THE SOUTH 93.00 FEET OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 25, 1) A SITE AREA / \- 1 = 1 B
INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 4 OF LONG BROTHER'S ADDITION, IN THE CITY O} APPROXIMATE TOTAL PH 2
FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THI ‘ SITE AREA = 107,500 SF (2.47 AC)
MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 1. PAGE 59 OF PLATS, FRESNO COUNT?Y L 4 L \ 64 UNITS = 25.0 UNITS/ACRE
RECORDS. 96 PARKING STALLS = APPX 1.5/ UNIT (64 CARPORTS)
PHASING PLAN NTS 7 SITE PLAN | 1/30"=1"-0"| 1 <]

Plot Date: Feb 04, 2016 — 6:35pm — FlLindholm


AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HIGH LETTERS  PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOUBLE  STRIPE TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STRIPES @ STRIPES TO BE PAINTED "ADA" BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE  PARKING SIGN 4B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33%  MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING/  TRUNCATED DOMES, 36" MIN WIDTH AT TRAFFIC SIDE,  PER CBC 1127B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CROSS SLOPE OF  LANDING AREAS DO NOT  EXCEED 2% IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33%  MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY  PARKING SIGN 4B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB; TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT SUPPORT COLUMN; WHERE OCCURS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PARKED IN DESIGNATED ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING PLACARDS OR LICENSE PLATES ISSUED FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES MAYBE TOWED AWAY AT OWNER'S EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWED VEHICLES MAY BE RECLAIMED BY CONTACTING THE CITY OF FRESNO  POLICE DEPARTMENT PATROL SUPPORT DIVISION OR BY TELEPHONING AT   621-2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESNO MUNICIPAL CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO READ:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PARKED IN DESIGNATED ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING PLACARDS OR LICENSE PLATES ISSUED FOR  PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES MAYBE TOWED AWAY AT OWNER'S EXPENSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN SHALL BE PLACED @ ENTRANCE  TO CUSTOMER PARKING; LETTERING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1" HIGH; CBC 1129B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESNO MUNICIPAL CODE: TOWED VEHICLES MAY BE RECLAIMED BY CONTACTING THE CITY OF FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT AT 621-7100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINE: $250.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF VAN ACCESSIBLE ADD SIGNAGE  BELOW; LETTERING  TO BE 1" HIGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE STATING: "MINIMUM FINE $250.00";  LETTERING TO BE 1" HIGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY SIGN SHALL BE  70 sq in. LOCATED @ THE OF  CENTER OF  THE INTERIOR END  OF THE PARKING STALL;  PER CBC 1128B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CROSS SLOPE OF LANDING AREA DOES NOT EXCEED  2% IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE  WARNING/ TRUNCATED   DOMES,  PER CBC 1127B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PAINTED DOUBLE STRIPES; TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT SUPPORT COLUMN, WHERE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE RIM=277.11 FL(12"N)=269.73 FL(12"S)=269.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE RIM=279.92 FL(12"N/S)=273.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE #2953-43 RIM=277.11 FL(12"N)=269.73 FL(12"S)=269.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE #2953-42 RIM=279.92 FL(12"N/S)=273.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" POST VERIFY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL CAP ADORNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY  PARKING SIGN 9B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOUBLE  STRIPE TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE  PARKING SIGN 9B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STRIPES @  STRIPES TO BE  PAINTED "ADA" BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT SUPPORT COLUMN; WHERE OCCURS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.D. EASEMENT (20'-0" WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT (SEE PARCEL MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) SITE TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRAFFIC/STREET LIGHT E-1 & E-8 COLLECTOR ST E-2 & E-9 LOCAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRASH AND RECYCLE ENCLOSURE PER CITY STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ON-SITE WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ON-SITE ACCESSIBLE RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 6" CURB ; TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ELECTRIC BOX/VAULT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUS BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 2' OF PROPERTY BEHIND BUS BAY TO ACCOMODATE 10' SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE ACCESS (44' RADIUS MIN.) PAINT CURB RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WROUGHT IRON FENCE; 42" HIGH - SEE DETAIL 8/- (NO GATES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK AS PER PW STD P-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS WITHIN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS WITHIN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR UTILITY EASEMENTS, ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SHALL HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT (USA) CALL 1-800-642-2444. 2.	REPAIR ALL DAMAGED AND/OR OFF-GRADE CONCRETE STREET IMPROVEMENTS AS DETERMINED BY THE REPAIR ALL DAMAGED AND/OR OFF-GRADE CONCRETE STREET IMPROVEMENTS AS DETERMINED BY THE CONSTRUCTION  MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. 3.	ANY SURVEY MONUMENTS WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION  SHALL BE PRESERVED OR RESET BY A PERSON ANY SURVEY MONUMENTS WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION  SHALL BE PRESERVED OR RESET BY A PERSON LICENSED TO  PRACTICE LAND SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 4.	ANY UTILITIES REQUIRING RELOCATION SHALL BE THE  RESPONSIBILITY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE ANY UTILITIES REQUIRING RELOCATION SHALL BE THE  RESPONSIBILITY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE DEVELOPER. FIRE  HYDRANTS WILL BE RELOCATED BY CITY FORCES, DEVELOPER IS  RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY CITY WATER DIVISION AT 621-5300 TO  ARRANGE AND COORDINATE WORK. 5.	DESIGNATED ("HIGHLIGHTED") CURBS WILL BE PAINTED WITH 3"  WHITE LETTERS STATING "FIRE LANE "NO DESIGNATED ("HIGHLIGHTED") CURBS WILL BE PAINTED WITH 3"  WHITE LETTERS STATING "FIRE LANE "NO PARKING" EVERY 50 FEET.  PROVIDE SIGN(S) (17"X22" MIN) AT ALL PUBLIC ENTRANCE DRIVES TO PROPERTY "WARNING-VEHICLES STOPPED, PARKED, OR LEFT STANDING IN FIRE LANES WILL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED AT OWNER'S EXPENSE-22658_CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE-FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT 498-1414".  ALL GATES ON COMMON ACCESS DRIVES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH APPROVED POLICE/FIRE BYPASS LOCKS (BEST LOCKS; PADLOCK 21B700 SERIES OR CYLINDER LOCK 1W7B2). GATES/FENCES SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT THE MINIMUM WIDTH REQUIRED FOR FIRE LANES.  EMERGENCY ACCESSES ARE REQ'D TO BE DEDICATED FIRE PROTECTION EASEMENTS. ROAD SURFACES SHALL BE OF A ALL WEATHER CONSTRUCTION. 6.	ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO  INTERRUPTION IF THE ROAD SYSTEM  BECOMES ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO  INTERRUPTION IF THE ROAD SYSTEM  BECOMES IMPASSIBLE FOR FIRE APPARATUS DUE TO RAIN OR OTHER OBSTACLES. 7.	OPEN CUT IS NOT PERMITTED. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS MUST BE BORED. OPEN CUT IS NOT PERMITTED. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS MUST BE BORED. 8.	CONTACT SOLID WASTE DIVISION FOR APPOINTMENT TO ESTABLISH  ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED AS CONTACT SOLID WASTE DIVISION FOR APPOINTMENT TO ESTABLISH  ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED AS CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING DISPOSAL SERVICE. 9.	A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE IS REQUIRED. CONTACT WATER DIVISION FOR REQUIREMENTS; DEVICES MUST A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE IS REQUIRED. CONTACT WATER DIVISION FOR REQUIREMENTS; DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED ON-SITE IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL OFFICER; A PLUMBING PERMIT IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL DEVICE; BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES REQUIRED SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE DEVELOPER'S EXPENSE BY A QUALIFIED JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER CERTIFIED AS COMPETENT FOR SUCH PURPOSES BY THE WATER SYSTEMS MANAGER; BACKFLOW DEVICES MUST BE TESTED AND ACCEPTED BY THE WATER DIVISION A MINIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO REQUEST FOR A FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION.  THE BACKFLOW DEVICE SHALL BE SCREENED BY LANDSCAPING OR SUCH OTHER MEANS AS MAY BE APPROVED. 10.	NO EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, METERS, PIPING,  EXCEPTING THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE) NO EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, METERS, PIPING,  EXCEPTING THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE) ETC. ARE  ALLOWED TO BE LOCATED IN THE LANDSCAPE AREAS OR SETBACKS  ON THE STREET FRONTAGES OF THE BUILDINGS.  ALL TRANSFORMERS ETC. SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN. 11.	TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD HEALTH.  TREES MAY NOT BE TRIMMED OR PRUNED TO REDUCE THE TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD HEALTH.  TREES MAY NOT BE TRIMMED OR PRUNED TO REDUCE THE NATURAL HEIGHT OR OVERALL CROWN OF THE TREE, EXCEPT AS NECESSARY FOR THE HEALTH OF THE TREE AND PUBLIC SAFETY OR AS MAY OTHERWISE BE APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT. 12.	LANDSCAPING MUST BE IN PLACE BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. LANDSCAPING MUST BE IN PLACE BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. 13.	PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, A WRITTEN CERTIFICATION, SIGNED BY A LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL, APPROVED BY PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, A WRITTEN CERTIFICATION, SIGNED BY A LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL, APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR, SHALL BE SUBMITTED STATING THAT THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION WAS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION PLANS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION, DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT. 14.	THE AMOUNT OF LIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC THE AMOUNT OF LIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. WHERE PROVIDED TO ILLUMINATE PARKING, SALES OR DISPLAY AREAS SHALL BE HOODED AND SO ARRANGED AND CONTROLLED SO AS NOT TO CAUSE A NUISANCE EITHER TO HIGHWAY TRAFFIC OR THE LIVING ENVIRONMENT. THE SPECIFICATIONS AND TYPES OF LIGHTING FIXTURES TO BE INSTALLED ON THE SITE SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE BUILDING PERMITS. SIGNS, OTHER THAN DIRECTIONAL SIGNS, IF APPLICABLE ARE NOT APPROVED FOR INSTALLATION AS PART OF THIS SPECIAL PERMIT. SUBMIT FOR SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DIVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER. PROVIDE ORIENTATION MAPS AT ALL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES TO THE SITE. 15.	WINDOW SIGNS ARE LIMITED TO 4 SQUARE FEET IN AREA, PROVIDING INFORMATION ABOUT HOURS OF OPERATION WINDOW SIGNS ARE LIMITED TO 4 SQUARE FEET IN AREA, PROVIDING INFORMATION ABOUT HOURS OF OPERATION AND EMERGENCY, SALE OR RENTAL INFORMATION ONLY EXTERIOR SIGNAGE SUCH AS BANNERS, FLAGS, AND PENNANTS ARE   PROHIBITED. HOWEVER, A SPECIAL EVENT BANNER SIGN ANNOUNCING GRAND OPENINGS, NEW MANAGEMENT, ETC. ARE PERMITTED FOR 30 DAYS IF APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPENT DIRECTOR, ATTACHED TO THE BUILDING AND NOT EXCEEDING 32 SQUARE FEET IN AREA. 16.	ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO FACILITIY ACCESS RAMPS OR IN STRATEGIC ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO FACILITIY ACCESS RAMPS OR IN STRATEGIC AREAS WHERE THE HANDICAPPED SHALL NOT HAVE TO WHEEL OR WALK BEHIND PARKING VEHICLES WHILE TRAVELING TO OR FROM HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS AND RAMPS. 17.	ROOF MOUNTED AND DETACHED MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT FOR COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE USES SHALL BE ROOF MOUNTED AND DETACHED MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT FOR COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE USES SHALL BE SCREENED FROM VIEW AND ACOUSTICALLY BAFFLED TO PREVENT THE NOISE LEVEL RATING FOR THE EQUIPMENT FROM EXCEEDING 55 LDN MEASURED AT THE PROPERTY LINE. 18.	FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE TESTED, PAINTED, NUMBERED AND APPROVED AND ALL SURFACES ACCESS ROADS FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE TESTED, PAINTED, NUMBERED AND APPROVED AND ALL SURFACES ACCESS ROADS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MADE SERVICEABLE PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION. 19.	TWO MEANS OF INGRESS/EGRESS MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF DEVELOPMENT. TWO MEANS OF INGRESS/EGRESS MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF DEVELOPMENT. 20.	DEED(S) OF EASEMENTS(S) FOR THE REQUIRED DEDICATIONS SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S DEED(S) OF EASEMENTS(S) FOR THE REQUIRED DEDICATIONS SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S ENGINEER AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY WITH VERIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS. 21.	CONTACT P.W. TRAFFIC ENGINEER @ 621-8800 10 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY OFF-SITE CONCRETE CONTACT P.W. TRAFFIC ENGINEER @ 621-8800 10 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY OFF-SITE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION. 22.	UNDERGROUND ALL EXISTING OFFSITE OVERHEAD UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS APPLICATION AS PER FMC UNDERGROUND ALL EXISTING OFFSITE OVERHEAD UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS APPLICATION AS PER FMC SECTION 12-011, 8-801 AND RES. NO. 78-522/88-229. 23.	SIGNING AND STRIPING PLANS SHALL BE DONE BY THE DEVELOPER, SAID PLANS SHALL BE DONE PER THE SIGNING AND STRIPING PLANS SHALL BE DONE BY THE DEVELOPER, SAID PLANS SHALL BE DONE PER THE CURRENT CALTRANS STANDARDS AND SHALL BE SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STREET PLANS FOR THIS ENTITLEMENT TO PUBLIC WORK FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT/ENGINEERING SERVICES. 24.	PARKING LOT GEOMETRIES TO BE DESIGNED PER THE CITY OF FRESNO PARKING MANUAL. PARKING LOT GEOMETRIES TO BE DESIGNED PER THE CITY OF FRESNO PARKING MANUAL. 25.	MODIFY OR REPLACE EXISTING RAMPS TO MEET CURRENT PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS, AS DETERMINED BY THE MODIFY OR REPLACE EXISTING RAMPS TO MEET CURRENT PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS, AS DETERMINED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. "DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES" ARE REQUIRED IF NOT EXISTING. REF: PW STD DWG P-28, P-29, P-30, P-31 & P-32. 26.	WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE CHANGES IN LEVELS NO GREATER THAN 1/2"VERTICAL UNLESS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE CHANGES IN LEVELS NO GREATER THAN 1/2"VERTICAL UNLESS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE OF 1(VERT.) IN 2(HORIZ.) OR MAX 5% SLOPE. 27.	SUBMIT ENGINEERED STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. SUBMIT ENGINEERED STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 28.	SUBMIT STREET LIGHTING PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. SUBMIT STREET LIGHTING PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. 29.	ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF FRESNO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT OR STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS AS REQUIRED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY (INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS) REQUIRES A STREET WORK PERMIT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF  TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. ALL REQUIRED STREET IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO PRIOR TO  TO OCCUPANCY. 30.	THE REQUIRED 4' MINIMUM PATH OF TRAVEL SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE PUBLIC SIDEWALK DIRECTLY IN THE REQUIRED 4' MINIMUM PATH OF TRAVEL SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE PUBLIC SIDEWALK DIRECTLY IN FRONT OF PROPERTY, AS REQUIRED BY THE CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATION CODE (TITLE 24). A PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED IF REQUIREMENTS ARE NOT MET. 31.	ALL REQUIRED FIRE ACCESS LANES SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED WITH AN APPROVED "ALL WEATHER" ALL REQUIRED FIRE ACCESS LANES SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED WITH AN APPROVED "ALL WEATHER" SURFACE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING 80,000 LB.  VEHICLES (MIMIMUM 4" OF BASE ROCK OVER COMPACTED OR UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR PER APPROVED ENGINEERED PLANS) YEAR-ROUND AND WITH 24 FEET MINIMUM WIDTH OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD THAT WOULD PREVENT SHOULDER DEGRADATION. 32.	PROVIDE A COVENANT FOR SHARED FIRE FIGHTING ACCESS AND WATER SUPPLY. PROVIDE A COVENANT FOR SHARED FIRE FIGHTING ACCESS AND WATER SUPPLY. 33.	TURNS IN PRIVATE DRIVES FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS SHALL HAVE A MIMIMUM 44 FOOT CENTERLINE TURN TURNS IN PRIVATE DRIVES FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS SHALL HAVE A MIMIMUM 44 FOOT CENTERLINE TURN RADIUS. 34.	ALL EXISTING DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WHICH NO LONGER PROVIDE ACCESS TO APPROVED VEHICLE PARKING ALL EXISTING DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WHICH NO LONGER PROVIDE ACCESS TO APPROVED VEHICLE PARKING AREAS SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. SUCH AREAS SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED WITH CURB, GUTTER AND SIDEWALK TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT STREET IMPROVEMENTS. THIS WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BEFORE A PERMIT OF OCCUPANCY IS ISSUED OR THE BUILDING IS OCCUPIED. AUTHORITY FMC 11-209. 35.	A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR ALL PROPOSED VACATIONS OF EXISTING RIGHTS OF WAY IS REQUIRED TO BE A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR ALL PROPOSED VACATIONS OF EXISTING RIGHTS OF WAY IS REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMITS. 36.	SUBMIT A SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS SUBMIT A SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTAL ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DIVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER. 37.	ALL FUTURE PROPOSED FENCES, HEDGES AND WALLS, ETC. SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY ALL FUTURE PROPOSED FENCES, HEDGES AND WALLS, ETC. SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY OF FRESNO, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  TO INSTALLATION. 38.	ALL HANDICAPPED STALLS SHALL BE LOCATED TO ALLOW THE SHORTEST PATH OF TRAVEL TO THE BUILDING ALL HANDICAPPED STALLS SHALL BE LOCATED TO ALLOW THE SHORTEST PATH OF TRAVEL TO THE BUILDING ENTRANCE. THE STALLS SHALL BE MARKED WITH THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF SPACES AND A WARNING THAT VEHICLES IN VIOLATON OF SECTION 10-1017 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE SHALL BE TOWED AWAY. THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL AND TOW-AWAY WARNING SHALL BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY ON SEVEN-FOOT POLES. 39.	PROVIDE FIRE LANES PER CA. VEHICLE CODE: RED CURB WITH: "FIRE LANE" IN 3" WHITE LETTERS EVERY 50 PROVIDE FIRE LANES PER CA. VEHICLE CODE: RED CURB WITH: "FIRE LANE" IN 3" WHITE LETTERS EVERY 50 FEET. AT AC PAVING USE 6" RED STRIPE WITH "FIRE LANE-NO PARKING" PAINT; 3" MINIMIUM, ON TOP OF RED STRIPE EVERY 50'  40.	REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF OVERHEAD STREETLIGHT CONDUCTORS AND WOOD POLE TO AN APPROVED SITE. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF OVERHEAD STREETLIGHT CONDUCTORS AND WOOD POLE TO AN APPROVED SITE. LUMINAIRE FIXTURE AND BRACKET SHALL BE SALVAGED TO THE CITY OF FRESNO STORAGE YARD. CALL 621-1312 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CURB AND GUTTER PER PW STD P-5. OFFSITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-2 & P-6. PROVIDE 10 FEET OF RED CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING LOT TO PW STD. P-21, P-22 & P-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SIDEWALK AND CURB AND PARKWAYS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE LINE OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUSLY VACATED STREET & ALLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED CORNER CUT FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OPEN CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STANDARD CURB RAMP PER CITY PW STANDARDS P-28 + P-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-29 & P-76. W/10 FEET OF RED CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 30" STATE STANDARD "STOP" SIGN(S) AT LOCATION(S)  SHOWN. SIGN SHALL BE MOUNTED ON A 2" GALVANIZED POST WITH THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN 7' ABOVE GROUND LOCATED BEHIND CURB AND IMMEDIATELY BEHIND MAJOR STREET SIDEWALK. WHERE "RIGHT TURN ONLY" SIGN ALSO REQUIRED AT SAME LOCATION, INSTALL 30" X 36" STATE STANDARD SING IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE STOP SIGN ON THE SAME POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY MAILBOXES; W/ADDED CAPACITY FOR PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE PER CA. VEHICLE CODE (SEE GENERAL NOTE #39)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED PROPERTY FROM STREET CENTER LINE FOR (E) CULDE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CUL-DE-SAC TO PW STD P-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 30' OF PAVING W/6" HIGH ASPHALT CONC. DIKE TO PW STD P-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PERMANENT PAVING; PW STD P-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PROPERTY  CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 'T' INTERSECTION SIGNED & STRIPED TO CITY OF FRESNO STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PHASE 1

nprice
Typewritten Text
Exhibit E-1 - Phase II Site Plan


BOARD
MEMO

O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

TO: Board of Commissioners DATE: June 15, 2016
Fresno Housing
Authority

FROM: Preston Prince BOARD June 21, 2016
CEO/Executive Director ~ MEETING:

AUTHOR Qujncy Boren AGENDA 7b
Community ITEM:
Development Analyst

RE: Magill Terrace- Approvals Needed to Apply for Funding

Executive Summary

The Magill Terrace project is being prepared for a 20162"Round Low-Income
Housing Tax Credit (“LIHTC”) application to the California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee (“CTCAC”) in June, 2016. Magill Terrace is an existing
20 unit Low-Income Public Housing property on 2.57 acres in Fowler, CA. Staff
currently envisions the project as a complete demolition of the existing units,
and the new construction of 60-units of affordable housing units with up to
3,600 sq.ft. of community building space. The project will also include the
acquisition of 2 acres of adjacent vacant land to accomodate the additional
units.

On June 23, 2015, the Board authorized a commitment to the Magill Terrace
project of up to $2,000,000 from the Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation
(“HRFC”). Based on an analysis of tax credit applications submitted Round 1
2016, staff is recommending anincrease to the level of HRFC commitment to
$2,750,000 in order to increase the competitiveness of the application.

As part of the next phase in the Magill Terrace development process, it is
necessary for the Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authority to adopt
several board resolutions that will allow for a list of significant actions to take
place in order to facilitate the development.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Boards of Commissioners of the Fresno Housing
Authority adopt the attached resolutions approving the necessary actions
needed to move forward with a LIHTC application submission, and
authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan,
Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to negotiate and execute
documents in connection with the approved actions.

1. Authorize approval of a funding commitment from the Housing
Relinquished Fund Corporation (“HRFC”) in an amount up to $2,750,000 for

the development of the Magill Terrace project. The most recent development

66



pro forma (Exhibit B), detailed operating budget (Exhibit C) and 15-Year projections (Exhibit D)
are attached.

2. Authorize approval of a Seller Financing loan from the Housing Authority of Fresno County to
the Magill Terrace development in the amount of $1,200,000.

3. Authorize the undertaking of all actions necessary to develop the Project, and assemble various
financing sources, which may include, but are not limited to: (a) submission of an application for
9% LIHTC equity, (b) submission of an Affordable Housing Program (AHP) application to the
Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, (c) submission of an application for County of Fresno
HOME funds, (d) applying and/or entering into agreements for HUD operating subsidy in the
form of PBV or PBRA and (e) grants, operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other
sources identified by the CEO/Executive Director.

4. Authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director, and Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy
Executive Director, and their designees to execute documents on behalf of the Housing Authority
of Fresno County, CA; and in the name of the Administrative General Partner, on its own behalf;
and as administrative general partner of the Partnership; and

5. Provide for other matters related thereto.

Fiscal Impact

The fee for submission of the LIHTC application is $1,000. Staff time and professional fees for
performing pre-development activities and writing the application will be allocated to the approved pre-
development budget. If funding is received, costs associated with staff time and pre-development
activities would be reimbursed through the project.

Background Information

The Magill Terrace project currently has occupied housing units on approximately 50% of the project
area. The existing units are on Fresno Housing Authority owned land. At the May 2015 Board Meeting,
Staff was authorized to enter into a Purchase and Sale agreement for an additional 2 acres of adjacent
land. The land is vacant except for a warehouse storage building that will be demolished. The site is
located in a quiet residential neighborhood directly across the street from John Sutter Middle School. The
site plan re-envisions the site with two-story structures around a central community space, playground
equipment and large open green space. The 40 additional units and new community building will
increase density and provide for onsite services.

Attachments:  Exhibit A - Organizational Chart
Exhibit B — Development Pro Forma
Exhibit C — Operating Budget
Exhibit D — 15-Year Projections
Exhibit E - Site Plan

67



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO, CA

RESOLUTION APPROVING SELLER FINANCING AND A HOUSING RELINQUISHED
FUND CORPORATION (HRFC) LOAN FOR THE MAGILL TERRACE PROJECT, 401
NELSON STREET, FOWLER, CA 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-
02)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, CA (“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property at 401
Nelson Street, Fowler CA, 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-02), into a
60-unit multifamily complex (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development; and

WHEREAS, the project requires a public funds commitment from the HRFC in order to be
a competitive application; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to commit Seller Financing in the amount of $1,200,000;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$2,750,000 from the HRFC board for the development of Magill Terrace;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the
attached resolution (s) authorizing a seller financing loan in the amount of $1,200,000 and
accepting a loan from the HRFC in the amount of up to $2,750,000 for the development of the

Magill Terrace project and executed all related documents.

68



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

69



February 2016
EXHIBIT A

Ownership Structure
Magill Terrace

To be formed Limited Partnership
the “Partnership”

To-Be-Formed LL.C Silvercrest, Inc. To be determined
“Administrative General “Managing General “Investor Limited
Partner” Partner” Partner”
0.005% 0.005% 99.99%
Housing Authority of
Fresno County, CA
“Sole Member”

100%

70


CHusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT A


EXHIBIT B

Magill Terrace

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Amount Amount

Sources of Funds 2/23/16 6/16/16
HRFC Funds $2,000,000| $2,750,000
Accrued/Deferred Interest $80,000 $80,000
Deferred Developer Fee SO $406,258
Tax Credit Equity $17,046,388| $16,180,136
Total Sources of Funds $19,126,388| $19,416,394

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Construction Costs $12,741,400| $12,943,646
Hard Cost Contingency $653,320 $661,157
Relocation Costs $195,000 $195,000
Professional Fees $654,765 $771,253
Loan Fees and other Soft Costs $2,705,003| $2,638,438
Reserves $176,900 $206,900
Developer Fee $2,000,000| $2,000,000
Total Uses of Funds $19,126,388| $19,416,394

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds Amount Amount
Seller Financing $1,200,000( $1,200,000
Tax Credit Equity $655,000|  $655,000
Total Sources of Funds $1,855,000( $1,855,000

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Acquisition Costs $1,530,000( $1,530,000
Demolition $325,000 $325,000
Total Uses of Funds $1,855,000( $1,855,000

*Draft as of 6/16/16

71


CHusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT B


EXHIBIT C

Magill Terrace Residential Component
Projected Stabilized Operating Budget

Net Rent | Ann. Rent

Unit Type # Units | % AMI| SF/Unit Per Unit Total
1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 30% 715 | S 257 [ $ 3,084
1 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 30% 715 | S 192 | S 2,304
1 Bd./1 Bth. 2 45% 715 | S 423 |$ 10,152
1 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 45% 715 | S 26 | S 624
1 Bd./1 Bth. 3 50% 715 | S 479 | S 17,244
1 Bd./1 Bth. 2 60% 715 | S 589 | S 14,136
2 Bd./1 Bth. 3 30% | 944-1218 | S 295 [ $ 10,620
2 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 30% | 944-1218 | S 272 (S 9,792
2 Bd./1 Bth. 2 45% | 944-1218 | S 494 | S 41,496
2 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 5 45% | 944-1218 | S 73S 4,380
2 Bd./1 Bth. 9 50% | 944-1218 | S 560 | S 60,480
2 Bd./1 Bth. 6 60% | 944-1218 |$ 693 [ $ 49,896
3 Bd./2 Bth 3 30% | 1112-1164 | S 325 | S 11,700
3 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy ** 30% | 1112-1164 | S 471 | S 16,956
3 Bd./2 Bth 5 45% | 1112-1164 | S 555 | S 33,300
3 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy ** 45% | 1112-1164 | S 241 ($ 11,568
3 Bd./2 Bth 12 50% | 1112-1164 | S 632 [ $ 91,008
3 Bd./2 Bth 4 60% | 1112-1164 | $ 785 | S 37,680
4 Bd./2 Bth 1 30% 1,280 | $ 347 | S 4,164
4 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy** 30% 1,280 | $ 582 | S 6,984
4 Bd./2 Bth 1 45% 1,280 | $ 603 S 7,236
4 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy** 45% 1,280 | $ 326 | S 3,912
4 Bd./2 Bth 0 50%
4 Bd./2 Bth 0 60% S -
Manager's Unit-2 Bd./2 Bth. 1 N/A 1,218 | S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE 60 $ 448,716
RESIDENTIAL OPERATING EXPENSES Per Unit TOTAL
Management Fee 480 28,800
Advertising/Marketing 83 5,000
Legal and Accounting 133 8,000
Utilities (water, trash, electricity, gas, etc.) 833 50,000
Payroll: Onsite Manager(s)/Staff 1,500 90,000
Maintenance/Repairs 1,583 95,000
Real Estate Property Tax 83 5,000
Insurance 83 5,000
Services Amenities 400 24,000
Security Alarm 167 10,000
Contingency 250 15,000
Total Operating Expenses 5,597 335,800
Replacement Reserves 300 18,000
Total Operating and Reserve Budget 5,897| 353,800

72


CHusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT C


EXHIBIT D

MAGILL TERRACE RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT - 15 YEAR CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

INCOME FROM HOUSING UNITS Inflation Year1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 14 Year 15
Schedule Rental Income 2.0% $448,716 $457,690 S$466,844 $476,181 $485,705 $495,419 S$505,327 S$515,434 $525,742 $536,257 $546,982 $557,922 $569,080 $580,462 $592,071

Vacancy Loss -7.0% $ (31,410) $ (32,038) S (32,679) $ (33,333) $ (33,999) $ (34,679) $ (35,373) $ (36,080) $ (36,802) $ (37,538) $ (38,289) $ (39,055) $ (39,836) $ (40,632) S (41,445)

EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME $417,306 $425,652 $434,165 $442,848 $451,705 $460,739 $469,954 $479,353 $488,940 $498,719 $508,694 $518,867 $529,245 $539,830 $ 550,626

OPERATING EXPENSES & RESERVE DEPOSITS

Operating Expenses 3.0% $330,800 S$340,724 $350,946 S$361,474 $372,318 $383,488 $394,992 S$406,842 $419,048 $431,619 $444,568 $457,905 S$471,642 $485,791 $500,365
Real Estate Taxes 20% S 5000 $ 5100 $§ 5202 S 5306 S 5412 S 5520 $ 5631 $§ 5743 § 5858 S 5975 S 6,095 S 6,217 S 6,341 S 6,468 S 6,597
Replacement Reserve S 18,000 $ 18000 $ 18,000 $ 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000 S 18000 S 18,000 $ 18,000 S 18,000 S 18000 S 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000
TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVES $353,800 $363,824 $374,148 $384,780 $395,730 $407,008 $418,623 $430,586 $442,906 $455,594 $468,663 $482,121 $495,983 $510,259 S 524,962
NET OPERATING INCOME S 63,506 $ 61,828 S 60,017 S 58068 S 55975 $ 53,731 S 51,331 $ 48,768 S 46,035 S 43,125 S 40,031 S 36,746 S 33,262 S 29,571 S 25,664
DEBT SERVICE

Bank Loan S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -

Net Cash Flow $ 63,506 $ 61,828 $ 60,017 $ 58068 $ 55975 $ 53,731 $ 51,331 $ 48,768 $ 46,035 $ 43,125 $ 40,031 $ 36,746 $ 33,262 $ 29,571 $ 25,664

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


chusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT D


BIM Server: MNA-MAC-SERVER .local - BIM Server 18/215011 Fowler Fresno- Printed: Thursday, February 18, 2016; 4:49 PM

EXHIBIT E

MOGAVERO
NOTESTINE
ASSOCIATES

18 )

NEW FENCE
A1

(N) FENCE (E) UTILITY POLE (N) FENCE (E) UTILITY POLE

: ——— , (E) FENCE SCHOOL (E) FENCE (E) UTILITY POLE (E) UTILITY POLE
el BLDG \' (E) FENCE
, , (N) FENCE
L properry e !‘VPROPERTY LINE SV el — = — e —-- —y e - — e — - — - — - —--— - A—T—P——/—\—- — A

DATE: 02/08/2016

SITE PLAN

_—— e e —— - - —— e— e o emm— e o ol o om e o o em— o \ | — — = em e em— e = omm— -

1 ®© 10 ® 24 30 @ 48 :
PARKING STALL SECTION B T T o o L o s N S T P S . O R O N
2 SCALE. 18" = 10" 215011-01300J V4 o _ 9 _ '
L7 % = % % PRIVATE DRIVE % = |
‘ 7 (FORMERLY-NELSON | 0!
H [N [N
66 e n I WaVa s T ) a ‘ = iy \ — T T
EENNRRE J[ ] % 2 o I Lk |
— — ~ ) 1
|- e 3 [ [l |
_ _ | _ N S |
[ 1T~ - - | 0 1 I I — W 1
Q L Isz| =3 | = pn
— E—Jﬂ \ 38/ 105-2BD 106-1BD 107-2BD 7018, 30 L 18! '
e ] - - [ | | %ﬁ% 979 SQ. FT. 7158Q.FT. 944 SQ. FT. g 7
= 108 -3 BD \ - \ /
\ C 1,164 SQ. FT. Y E[ \
L 102-2BD 103-3BD , (00 4BD " o .
986 SQ. FT. 1,218 SQ. FT. 103-3BD 102-2BD - \ 101-3BD 106-18D _] 107-2BD A A
1 101 - 3BD P_ /h 1,218 SQ. FT. 986 SQ. FT. 1,280 SQ. FT. N 5 T  1,112sQ.FT. 7158Q. FT.\ 944 SQ. FT. ] o
[ 1.1125Q.FT. B D AT oA T
E '7 o 50, 1 109380 § =iy ™ \F 103-3BD 107-2BD 107-2BD T ' | - T 7%:\\: / \
= . 7- 7- ,
- S 1218 5Q T 1218.5Q. T, 044 8Q.FT. T .7 9445Q. FT. T 1o T @ S
— - N/ (E) FENCE
/
I | L_ I .
/\ 7 Tﬂv %' —T— HM ' | | —— — [ K
- c
~ 13 ERES & Il Z 5
_+ N~ 103-3BD 102-2BD n
N 10, % 1218 SQ. FT. 986 SQ. FT, | (—D g
y 101380 ' | f N s
A :: . s J E 1128Q.FT. |5 W 3
LAWN 10 103-3BD 102-2BD | =
COMMUNITY PICNIC PICNIC £t 1,218 SQ. FT. 986 Q. FT. ] ﬁ - 2
3,654 SQ. FT. e - il T ls | (@R
- = — - T ®
o E L N | E 2
— = “ « 10 <
- A = — =
LAWN | 2 = 2 = 2 | LU
r ‘_r < > > > . —< / ﬂ-t‘_ _—= I
(E) FENCE @)
A 8 (0P
(E) FENCE
A PROJECT SUMMARY: RESIDENTIAL UNITS:
, PLAY SITE AREA: 4.5 ACRES - 196,020 SF TYPE BLDG SIZE SQFT # OF UNITS TOTAL AREA
\a STRUCTURE BLDG AREA COVERAGE: 36,898 SF UNITS/ACRE: 14
LANDSCAPING & RECREATION AREA: 105,850 SF - 56.48% 101(201SIM) B, C,E, G 3BR 1,112 8 8,806
NN CARPORT AREA: 11,992 SF
\ @ | 102(202SIM) B, C,E, G 2BR 986 10 9,860
\ \ - NITT| UNIT COUNTS
\ 103(203SIM) B, D,E 3BR 1,218 12 14,616
N\ \ ] — [ = TYPE NO. UNITS # PSIUNIT PSREQ
N | 1BED 8 UNITS 1 5/UNIT 12 104 (204SIM) D 4BR 1,280 2 2,560
: , - 2 BED 26 UNITS 2.0/UNIT 52
N\ Ll 101-38D oRIED ﬁ—l—l IR 2 3BED 24 UNITS 2 5/UNIT 60 105(205SIM)  C,G 2BR 979 4 3916
N 1,112 SQ. FT. 715SQ. FT. 944 SQ. FT,  BED > UNITS S SONIT :
\\ \ G 1 11%?3?68% 60 UNITS 129 106 (206 SIM) G, G 1BR 715 8 5,720
’ s GUEST PARKING 1/5 UNITS 12
105-2BD 106-18D _] 107-2BD REQUIRED PARKING 141 SPACES 107 (207SIM)  C,D, G 2BR 944 12 11,328
9795Q. FT, | 75sQ.FT 944 SQ. FT. K
P PARKING COUNT 108 (208 SIM) G, G 3BR 1,164 4 4,656
[ i [ L i 60 61,552
— ! COVERED - 55 (10'X20') "X" AREAS
> ' OPEN/STANDARD - 43 (9'X19)
| ACCESSIBLE = 8 (9’X19)
- AT HIGH SCHOOL PROPERTY = 48
[ =] ; BUILDING AREA CALCULATIONS:
] Tr—2 | LT | TOTAL = 154 (INCLUDING 12 SPACES OF GUEST PARKING)
80 & 25 e e 94 ! BLDG A (COMM. BLDG) 3,654 SF
N J AN\ . —1 [ R NS
1 \
L | BLDGB, E 11,040 SF
z&, : X2 BLDG 22,080 SF
|
10
\ - B I BLDGC,G 13,146 SF
; - - I X2 BLDG 26,292 SF
co — = /\/\ I
: 106 L+ T 9\5 | BLDG D 13,180 SF
! (RESIDENTIAL SF 61,552 SF)
%"\_______________
| | BLDG F 336 SF
(E) FENCE ! Jﬁ TOTAL BLDG AREAS 65,542 SF
SITE LEGEND: I |
|
— - — — — PROPERTYLINE ; | L
. SETBACK | | (@)
oo BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE . d <
o= POLE LIGHT 20 i | %
TRANSFORMER i L N
- S L]
& ACCESSIBLE PARKING | o —
-
-l
1 SCALE: 1" =30 0 30’ 60’ <§E
__——



CHusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT E


BOARD
MEMO

O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNOYERN
HosnHOUSING

Board of Commissioners DATE: June 1 5/@}3 6TH O RITY
Fresno Housing
Authority

FROM: Preston Prince BOARD June 21, 2016
CEO/Executive Director ~ MEETING:

AUTHOR Quincy Boren AGENDA  7¢
Community ITEM:
Development Analyst

Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans- Approvals
Needed to Apply for Funding

Executive Summary

The Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans project is being prepared for a
2016 2 Round Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (“LIHTC”) application to the
California Tax Credit Allocation Committee (“CTCAC”) in June, 2016. Parc
Grove Commons Northeast Veterans is a proposed new construction
development of 40-units of affordable housing units for homeless and disabled
veterans with up to 2,891 sq.ft. of community building space.

On November 17, 2015, the Board authorized a commitment to the Parc Grove
Commons Northeast Veterans project of up to $500,000 from the Housing
Relinquished Fund Corporation. Staff is requesting to increase this level of
commitment to an amount up to $800,000, for the June 2016 CTCAC
submission.

As part of the next phase in the Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans
development process, it is necessary for the Boards of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority to adopt several board resolutions that will allow for a list
of significant actions to take place in order to facilitate the development.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Boards of Commissioners of the Fresno Housing
Authority adopt the attached resolutions approving the necessary actions
needed to move forward with a LIHTC application submission, and
authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan,
Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to negotiate and execute
documents in connection with the approved actions.

1. Authorize a Memorandum of Understanding between Silvercrest, Inc.
and Housing Authority of the City of Fresno as the service provider
and the ratification of the formation Parc Grove Common III Limited
Partnership, California Limited Partnership and, a to-be-formed

California Limited Liability Company, name to be determined, and the

75

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS



entry into relevant documents associated therewith by the Housing Authority of the City of
Fresno, CA as the sole member thereof. An attachment showing the proposed ownership
structure with Silvercrest, Inc., acting as the managing general partner of the proposed limited
partnership, is included as Exhibit A.

2. Authorize approval of a funding commitment from the Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation
(“HRFC”) in an amount up to $800,000 for the development of the Parc Grove Commons
Northeast Veterans project. The most recent development pro forma (Exhibit B), detailed
operating budget (Exhibit C) and 15-Year projections (Exhibit D) are attached.

3. Authorize the undertaking of all actions necessary to develop the Project, and assemble various
financing sources, which may include, but are not limited to: (a) submission of an application for
9% LIHTC equity, (b) submission of an Affordable Housing Program (AHP) application to the
Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, (c) submission of an application for City of Fresno
HOME funds, (d) applying and/or entering into agreements for HUD operating subsidy in the
form of PBV and (e) grants, operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other sources
identified by the CEO/Executive Director.

4. Award an Architectural and Professional Services contract with Mogavero Architects in an
amount not to exceed $500,000 for the purposes of designing Parc Grove Commons Northeast
Veterans.

5. Authorize approval to enter into an MOU with WestCare, Inc, for services to be offered to the
veteran population of the development as required by CTCAC for a special needs project.

6. Authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director, and Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy
Executive Director, and/or their designees to execute documents on behalf of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA; and in the name of the Administrative General Partner, on
its own behalf; and as administrative general partner of the Partnership.

7. Authorize Preston Prince, the Secretary/Director, and Tracewell Hanrahan, the Treasurer, and/or
their designees to execute documents on behalf of Silvercrest Inc.; and in the name of the
Managing General Partner, on its own behalf; and as managing general partner of the
Partnership; and

8. Provide for other matters related thereto.

Fiscal Impact

The fee for submission of the LIHTC application is $2,000. Staff time and professional fees for
performing pre-development activities and writing the application will be allocated to the approved pre-
development budget. If funding is received, costs associated with staff time and pre-development
activities would be reimbursed through the project.

Background Information

The Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans site is currently 1.48 acres of undeveloped vacant land.
The site is located at the southwest corner of Clinton Avenue and Angus Street, just north of Parc Grove
Commons South and just east of Parc Grove Commons Northwest. The site plan envisions the site with
two-story structures around a central community space, and large open green space. The 40 units of
veterans housing and community building will increase density and provide for onsite services designed
to assist homeless and disabled veterans.

76



Attachments:

Exhibit A - Organizational Chart
Exhibit B — Development Pro Forma
Exhibit C — Operating Budget
Exhibit D — 15-Year Projections
Exhibit E - Site Plan

77



RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY, CA

RESOLUTION APPROVING SELLER FINANCING AND A HOUSING RELINQUISHED
FUND CORPORATION (HRFC) LOAN FOR THE MAGILL TERRACE PROJECT, 401
NELSON STREET, FOWLER, CA 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-
02)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County, CA (“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property at 401
Nelson Street, Fowler CA, 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-02), into a
60-unit multifamily complex (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development; and

WHEREAS, the project requires a public funds commitment from the HRFC in order to be

a competitive application; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to commit Seller Financing in the amount of $1,200,000;

and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$2,750,000 from the HRFC board for the development of Magill Terrace;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the attached
resolution(s) authorizing a seller financing loan in the amount of $1,200,000 and accepting a
loan from the HRFC in the amount of up to $2,750,000 for the development of the Magill

Terrace project, and executed all related documents.

78



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

79



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY, CA

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A 9% LOW INCOME HOUSING
TAX CREDIT (“LIHTC”) APPLICATION FOR THE MAGILL TERRACE PROJECT, 401
NELSON STREET, FOWLER, CA 93625(APNs343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-
02)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County, CA(“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property at 401
Nelson Street, Fowler CA, 93625(APN’s 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-02), and
the improvements located thereon into a 60-unit multifamily complex (collectively, the

Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County,CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the attached
resolutions approving financing application submissions for the Magill Terrace project and
executed all related documents.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21+DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

80



Reso County — TCAC Application — Magill Terrace

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

81



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF UP TO $800,000 FUNDING
COMMITMENT FROM THE HOUSING RELINQUISHED FUND CORPORATION
(“HRFC”), FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF PARC GROVE COMMONS NORTHEAST
VETERANS, 40 UNITS OF VETERANS HOUSING LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF CLINTON AVENUE AND ANGUS STREET, FRESNO, CA 93703 (PORTION
OF APN’s 446-020-40-T)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the City of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property
located at the southwest corner of Clinton Avenue and Angus Street, Fresno, CA 93703 (portion
of APN 446-020-40-T), and the improvements located thereon into a 40-unit apartment complex

for homeless and disabled Veterans (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$800,000 from the HRFC board for the development of Parc Grove Commons Northeast

Veterans; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to adopt
the attached resolutions approving authorization of a financing commitment from the HRFC

board for the purposes of developing the Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans apartments.

82



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

83



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF UP TO $800,000 FUNDING
COMMITMENT FROM THE HOUSING RELINQUISHED FUND CORPORATION
(“HRFC”), FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF PARC GROVE COMMONS NORTHEAST
VETERANS, 40 UNITS OF VETERANS HOUSING LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF CLINTON AVENUE AND ANGUS STREET, FRESNO, CA 93703 (PORTION
OF APN'’s 446-020-40-T)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County (“the Authority”) seeks to expand
the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the City of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property
located at the southwest corner of Clinton Avenue and Angus Street, Fresno, CA 93703 (portion
of APN 446-020-40-T), and the improvements located thereon into a 40-unit apartment complex
for homeless and disabled Veterans (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$800,000 from the HRFC board for the development of Parc Grove Commons Northeast

Veterans; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to adopt the
attached resolutions approving authorization of a financing commitment from the HRFC board

for the purposes of developing the Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans apartments.

84



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

85



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION APPROVING AWARD OF ARCHITECTURAL CONTRACT FOR PARC
GROVE COMMONS NORTHEAST VETERANS APARTMENTS, A PROPOSED 40 UNIT
DEVELOPMENT IN FRESNO, CA

WHEREAS, the mission of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (“the Authority”)
includes the development and provision of affordable housing units within the City boundaries;

and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is obligated to provide housing opportunities for low and

moderate income households within a variety of neighborhoods; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to partner with the City of Fresno to develop a homeless
and disabled veterans housing community project that will serve households with incomes
between 30-50% of the Area Median Income; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is the developer of Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans, a
homeless and disabled Veteran housing development located at the southwest corner of Clinton
Avenue and Angus Street (portion of APN 446-020-40-T); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to enter into an Architectural contract with Mogavero

Notestine Associates for architectural services at said project for an amount up to $500,000;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA, hereby authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee to negotiate the
terms of the aforementioned contract and supporting documents with Mogavero Notestine
Associates for architectural services for the Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans

development in Fresno, Ca.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:

NOES:

86



ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

87



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS
BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO ON ITS OWN BEHALF, TO
RATIFY THE FORMATION OF PARC GROVE COMMONS III LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
(PARTNERSHIP) AND IN THE NAME OF A “TO BE FORMED” LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY (LLC) TO BE AN ADMINISTRATIVE GENERAL PARTNER (AGP), OF THE
PARTNERSHIP AND IN THE NAME OF THE PARTNERSHIP, AS THE CASE MAY BE, IN
CONNECTION WITH THE FINANCING, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF PARC
GROVE COMMONS NORTHEAST VETERANS (THE PROJECT), AUTHORIZING THE
FORMATION OF THE OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER
MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California (“the Authority”)
seeks to expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate

income households residing in the City of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with
Silvercrest, Inc. to proceed the formation of a partnership; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, this is a new entity formation created for the purposes of developing 40 units
of veterans affordable housing in Fresno, CA; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property
located at the southwest corner of Clinton Avenue and Angus Street (portion of APN 446-020-
40-T); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to authorize and create a California limited liability
company (LLC), name to be determined, whose sole member and manager shall be the
Authority, and which entity shall become a general partner of the Partnership, and upon
admission of a tax credit partner to the Partnership, shall hold a .005% interest in the
Partnership and serve as its administrative general partner (the “Administrative General
Partner”); and,

88



WHEREAS, the Authority desires, as sole member of the Administrative General Partner
and together with Silvercrest, Inc., to ratify the formation of Parc Grove Commons III Limited
Partnership, a California limited partnership; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority (as the initial administrative general partner) and Silvercrest,
Inc., (as the managing general partner; “Silvercrest”), desire to enter into a limited partnership
agreement relating to the Partnership; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to undertake such actions as necessary to facilitate the
Partnership’s financing, construction, ownership and operation of the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to confirm and ratify all other actions of the Authority
and its officers prior to the date hereof and consistent with the terms of this resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized to delegate to one or more of its agents and
employees such powers as it deems proper;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chair of the Board, the Authority’s
CEO/Executive Director, Preston Prince, Deputy Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan,
and/or their respective designees (each, an Authorized Officer and, collectively, the Authorized
Officers), and each of them acting alone, are authorized and directed to execute and deliver, on
behalf of the Authority (acting on its own behalf or as sole member of the Administrative
General Partner), entry into a partnership agreement, which documents may be approved by
any Authorized Officer on the Authority’s behalf (the “Partnership Formation Documents”),
and such Authorized Officer’s signature on the final Partnership Formation Documents shall be
construed as the Authority’s approval of such Partnership Formation Documents. The
Authorized Officers (and each of them acting alone) are further authorized and directed to
execute and deliver, on behalf of the Authority (acting on its own behalf or as sole member of
the Administrative General Partner), any other documents reasonably required to be executed
by the Authority (acting on its own behalf or as sole member of the Administrative General
Partner) or the Partnership and to carry out the execution and filing of the Partnership
Formation Documents; and that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the
City of Fresno, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell
Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to adopt the attached resolution
approving organizational structuring for the Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans Project

in Fresno, CA.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:

89



AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

90



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A 9% LOW INCOME HOUSING
TAX CREDIT (“LIHTC”) APPLICATION FOR THE PARC GROVE COMMONS
NORTHEAST VETERANS PROJECT, SOUTHWEST CORNER OF CLINTON AVENUE
AND ANGUS STREET, FRESNO, CA 93703 (PORTION OF APN 446-020-40-T)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, CA (“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the City of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property at the
southwest corner of Clinton Avenue and Angus Street, Fresno, CA (portion of APN 446-020-40-
T), and the improvements located thereon into a 40-unit affordable housing complex for

homeless and disabled veterans (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to adopt the attached
resolutions approving financing application submission for the Parc Grove Commons Northeast

Veterans project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:

NOES:

91



ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

92



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION APPROVAL OF SERVICES MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR
PARC GROVE COMMONS NORTHEAST VETERANS APARTMENTS, A PROPOSED 40
UNIT DEVELOPMENT IN FRESNO, CA

WHEREAS, the mission of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (“the Authority”)
includes the development and provision of affordable housing units within the City boundaries;

and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is obligated to provide housing opportunities for low and

moderate income households within a variety of neighborhoods; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to partner with the City of Fresno to develop a homeless
and disabled veterans housing community project that will serve households with incomes
between 30-50% of the Area Median Income; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is the developer of Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans, a
homeless and disabled Veteran housing development located at the southwest corner of Clinton
Avenue and Angus Street (portion of APN 446-020-40-T); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to enter into a Services MOU with WestCare, Inc. for
services to Veterans at said project for an amount up to $152,110 contingent on the project

moving forward;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA, hereby authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee to negotiate the
terms of the aforementioned MOU and supporting documents with WestCare, Inc. for services

to Veterans at the Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans development in Fresno, Ca.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:

NOES:

93



ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

94



Exhibit A ]
Ownership Structure

Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans

Parc Grove Commons Il Limited Partnership,
a California limited partnership

Housing Authority of the City
To Be Determined Silvercrest Inc. of Fresno’ California

"Investor Limited Partner" "Managing General Partner " "Administrative General

Partner"
0.005%

99.99% 0.005%

95


sscheitrum
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A


Exhibit B

Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Amount Amount

Sources of Funds 05/24/16 06/16/16
Tax Credit Equity $8,449,689| $8,157,998
HCD - VHHP $2,600,000| $2,600,000
HRFC Funds $800,000 $800,000
Total Sources of Funds $11,849,689| $11,557,998

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Acquisition Costs $260,000 $274,000
Construction Costs $6,490,285| $6,233,059
Hard Cost Contingency $271,915 $330,840
Architecture/Engineering $600,000 $558,487
Loan Fees/Soft Costs/Contingency $2,747,966| S2,751,327
Developer Fee $1,479,523| $1,410,285
Total Uses of Funds $11,849,689| $11,557,998

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds Amount Amount
Tax Credit Equity $4,000,348| $4,000,348
Total Sources of Funds $4,000,348 $4,000,348

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Reserves $4,000,348| $4,000,348
Total Uses of Funds $4,000,348( $4,000,348

*Draft as of 6/16/16

96


sscheitrum
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B


Exhibit C

PGC NE Veterans Residential Component
Projected Stabilized Operating Budget

Net Rent Ann. Rent
Unit Type # Units | % AMI | SF/Unit Per Unit Total

1 Bd./1 Bth. 18 30% 557 | S 331 (S 71,496
1 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 30% 557 | $ 485 (S 104,760
1 Bd./1 Bth. 13 40% 557 | S 442 | S 68,952
1 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 40% 557 | S 374 | S 58,344
1 Bd./1 Bth. 5 50% 557 | S 553 | S 33,180
1 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 50% 557 | S 263 | S 15,780
2 Bd./1 Bth. 1 30% 872 | S 398 | S 4,776
2 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 30% 872 (S 564 | S 6,768
2 Bd./1 Bth. 1 40% 872 (S 531 (S 6,372
2 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 40% 872 | S 431 (S 5,172
2 Bd./1 Bth. 1 50% 929 | $ 663 | S 7,956
2 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 50% 929 [ S 306 | S 3,672
Manager's Unit-2 Bd./1 Bth. 1 N/A 929 [ S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE 40 S 387,228
RESIDENTIAL OPERATING EXPENSES Per Unit TOTAL
Management Fee 480 19,200
Advertising/Marketing 0 0
Legal and Accounting 450 18,000
Utilities (water, trash, electricity, gas, etc.) 1,000 40,000
Payroll: Onsite Manager(s)/Staff 1,500 60,000
Maintenance/Repairs 2,863 114,500
Misc. Admin. 48 1,900
Insurance 375 15,000
Services Amenities 4,193 167,710
Security Alarm 375 15,000
Contingency 0

Total Operating Expenses 11,283 451,310
Replacement Reserves 600 24,000
Total Operating and Reserve Budget 11,883 475,310

97


sscheitrum
Typewritten Text
Exhibit C


EXHIBIT D

PGC NE Veterans RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT - 15 YEAR CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

INCOME FROM HOUSING UNITS Year 1 Year 2

Inflation

Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Schedule Rental Income 2.0% $ 387,228 $ 394,973 $ 402,872 S 410,929 $ 419,148 $ 427,531 $ 436,082 $ 444,803 S 453,699 $ 462,773 S 472,029 $ 481,469 $ 491,099 $ 500,921 $ 510,939
Draw from Services Reserve $ 152,110 $ 156,673 $ 161,373 $ 166,215 $ 171,201 $ 176,337 $ 181,627 $ 187,076 $ 192,688 $ 198,469 $ 204,423 $ 210,556 $ 216,872 $ 223,379 $ 230,080
Draw from Operating Reserve $ -8 -8 -8 - ¢ 3000 $ 5500 $ 8500 $ 11,000 $ 14,000 $ 17,000 $ 21,000 $ 24,500 $ 28,000 $ 32,000 $ 36,000
GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME - HOUSING $ 539,338 $ 551,646 $ 564,246 $ 577,144 $ 593,349 $ 609,368 $ 626,209 $ 642,879 $ 660,388 $ 678,242 $ 697,452 $ 716,525 $ 735971 $ 756,299 $ 777,019
VACANCY ASSUMPTIONS

Vacancy Loss -10.0% $ (38,723) $ (39,497) $ (40,287) $ (41,093) $ (41,915) $ (42,753) $ (43,608) S (44,480) $ (45370) S (46,277) $ (47,203) $ (48,147) $ (49,110) $ (50,092) S (51,094)

EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME

Year 6

Year7

Year 8

Year9

Year 10

Year 11

Year 12

Year 13

Year 14

Year 15

$ 500,615 $ 512,149 $ 523,958 $ 536,051 $ 551,434 $ 566,615 $ 582,601 $ 598,399 $ 615,018 $ 631,965 $ 650,249 S 668,378 S 686,861 S 706,207 S 725,925

OPERATING EXPENSES & RESERVE DEPOSITS

Operating Expenses

Real Estate Taxes
Replacement Reserve

TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVES

20% S - s - s -8 - .

NET OPERATING INCOME

DEBT SERVICE

Mandatory VHHP Payment .42% $ 10,920 S 10,920 S$ 10,920 S 10,920 S 10,920
Net Cash Flow $ 1438 $ 12379 $ 10,244 S 7,973 $ 8,561
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.32 2.13 1.94 1.73 1.78

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,503
1.78

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,793
1.81

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,425
1.77

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,392
1.77

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,188
1.75

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,806
1.81

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,740
1.80

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,481
1.78

S -

$ 10,920
$ 8,523
1.78

3.0% $ 451,310 $ 464,849 S 478,795 S 493,159 $ 507,953 $ 523,192 $ 538,888 S 555,054 $ 571,706 S 588,857 S 606,523 S 624,719 S 643,460 S 662,764 S 682,647

S -

S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000 S 24,000
$ 475,310 $ 488,849 $ 502,795 $ 517,159 $ 531,953 $ 547,192 $ 562,888 $ 579,054 $ 595,706 $ 612,857 $ 630,523 $ 648,719 S 667,460 S 686,764 S 706,647

$ 25305 $ 23,299 $ 21,164 $ 18,893 $ 19,481 $ 19,423 $ 19,713 $ 19,345 $ 19,312 $ 19,108 $ 19,726 $ 19,660 $ 19,401 S 19,443 S 19,278

$ 10,920
$ 8,358
1.77


chusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT D


Exhibit E EAST CLINTON AVENUE

() LAMP POST
M 579" 95" 121" 4 SIDEWALK TO ALIGN W/
(E) FIRE HYDRANT (E) PROPERTY LINE (E) CURB AND GUTTER F FAMILY HOUSING PROJECT

SIDEWALK TO THE WEST

.4

A A S PR I 1 Y A i

(E) STREET
LIGHT

[ [ ] \ | % | \ \ [ =] \ \ \ \ [ [ [ [ \ \ \ \ \ Lo [ T [ ] \ \
= = ~ 1
™ A0 9 JL L 1 _JL 1L 1L L I JL 5 JLT e ]
| |
! I 1 e I I g S L 1 <= I T 1 =TI 1< !
(N)PROPERTYLINE— &) | = oo |
2 T -
N : | UTILITIES Restrme, | [y |
g 1 BR UNIT 1 BR UNIT 1 BRUNIT & MAINT. 1 BR UNIT 1BRUNIT [* : = U 1 BR UNIT 1 BR UNIT 1 BR UNIT 1 BR UNIT 1 BR UNIT .
u g : ; f - L B A h - |
o | ‘ |
8.6 67-9" ' N T} L .
] H ADULT
& | L. WEST COURTYARD OUTDOOR EAST COURTYARD | i
. ~ - : EXERCISE 2 BR UNIT-A lT 2
L = N H A 1 BR UNIT AREA |
S o .
= = [T S — 1|' T L—‘ SHHTHHI. | |
= n (E) PROPERTY LINE | - e . — ] |
; ; | ) BRUNITE 1BRUNIT | 1BRUNIT ] 1BRUNIT | 1BRUNIT | 1BRUNIT 1 BR UNIT |
Q COMMUNITY BUILDING :
o \__/ T T 1T ~ [/r 2,891 sq ft 4 |
g (E) STREET LIGHT G 1 =1 1 11 [ !
E = \ = F = F PN u |
— _t } L
5 = e . CONTINOUS CURB T T D T T T !
s . “ \ (N) PROPERTY LINE J
S A——— |
(a:) N . % TRASH |
S N N I I X : 57,60 o - : : i
& N N /
] Q \ .
: %/ L, 9 86", 0 .8 9 8, 0 8 |
8 & TOTAL PARKING: 40 SPACES |
g % '« (E) PROPERTY - SCORED/ COLORED WALK .
3 %‘ LINE |
= L e - .
o i ¢ |
3 | HAMMERHEAD
= 5 TURNAROUND X
g j I FOR FIRE Ii
g DEPT. EVA R 20'-0" :
8 e —_—— = -~ e — - T
£ ] 9 COVERED PARKING SPACES 5 COVERED PARKING SPACES
5 _— (E) STREET LIGHT PROJECT BOUNDARY 1' OVERHANG FOR VECHICLES
% W
@ SITE PLAN 0 30' 60"
#

PARC GROVE COMMONS NORTHEAST VETERANS SITE PLAN JUNE 29, 2016 0



sscheitrum
Typewritten Text
Exhibit E


FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

Bo A RD TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016
M E M O Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING:June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 7d
0O (559) 443-8400 . . . .
F (559) 457-4294 CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Sheila Scheitrum
1331 Fulton Mall SUBJECT: Memorial Village — Approvals Needed to Apply for Funding
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929
www.fresnohousing.org
Executive Summary

The Memorial Village project is being prepared for a 2"dRound Low-Income
Housing Tax Credit (“LIHTC”) application to the California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee (“CTCAC”) in June 2016. Memorial Village is an existing
35 unit Low-Income Public Housing (LIPH) property on 4.30 acres in Sanger,
CA. Staff currently envisions the project as a complete demolition and the new
construction of 48 affordable housing units with up to 2,640 sq.ft. of community
building space.

On October 27, 2015, the Board approved Memorial Village for submission of a
Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) application to HUD to convert the
Low-Income Public Housing (“LIPH”) units to Project Based Rental Assistance
(“PBRA”). A commitment to enter into a Housing Assistance Payments
(CHAP) was issued by HUD on April 4, 2016.

As part of the next phase in the Memorial Village development process, it is
necessary for the Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authority to adopt
several board resolutions that will allow for a list of significant actions to take
place in order to facilitate the development.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Boards of Commissioners of the Fresno Housing
Authority adopt the attached resolutions approving the necessary actions
needed to move forward with a LIHTC application submission, and
authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan,
Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to negotiate and execute
documents in connection with the approved actions.

1. Authorize an MOU between Silvercrest, Inc. and Housing Authority of
Fresno County and the formation of a Memorial Village LP, a to-be-formed
California Limited Partnership and a Memorial Village AGP, LLC, a to-be-
formed California Limited Liability Company, and the entry into relevant
documents associated therewith by the Housing Authority of Fresno County,
CA as the sole member thereof. An attachment showing the proposed

100



ownership structure with Silvercrest, Inc.,, acting as the managing general partner of the
proposed limited partnership, is included as Exhibit A.

2. Authorize approval of a funding commitment from the Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation
(“HRFC”) in an amount up to $1,600,000 for the development of the Memorial Village project.

3. Authorize approval of a funding commitment from the Housing Authority of Fresno County,
CA, in an amount equal to seller financing proceeds valued at $2,100,000.The most recent
development pro forma (ExhibitB), detailed operating budget (Exhibit C) and 15-Year projections
(Exhibit D) are attached.

4. Authorize the undertaking of all actions necessary to develop the Project, and assemble various
financing sources, which may include, but are not limited to: (a) submission of an application for
9% LIHTC equity, (b) submission of an Affordable Housing Program (AHP) application to the
Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, (c) applying and/or entering into agreements for HUD
operating subsidy in the form of PBV or PBRA (d) submission of an application for County of
Fresno HOME funds and (e) grants, operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other
sources identified by the CEO/Executive Director.

5. Award an Architectural and Professional Services contract with R.L. Davidson, Inc. in an amount
not to exceed $450,000, for the purposes of designing Memorial Village.

6. Authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director, and Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy
Executive Director, and/or their designees to execute documents on behalf of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, CA; and in the name of the Administrative General Partner, on its
own behalf; and as administrative general partner of the Partnership; and

7. Provide for other matters related thereto.

Fiscal Impact

The fee for submission of the LIHTC application is $2,000. Staff time and professional fees for performing
pre-development activities and writing the application will be allocated to the approved pre-
development budget. If funding is received, costs associated with staff time and pre-development
activities would be reimbursed through the project.

The proposed architectural contract is not to exceed $450,000. Costs associated with the proposed contract
will be allocated to the approved pre-development budget. In the event that this project does not move
forward, the architect contract will be terminated.

Background Information

The Memorial Village parcel currently has occupied housing units on approximately 75% of its area. The
site is located in a quiet residential neighborhood in Sanger, Ca. The site plan re-envisions the site with
two-story structures around a central community space. The 13 additional units and new community
building will increase density and provide for on-site services.

Attachments:  Exhibit A - Organizational Chart
Exhibit B — Development Pro Forma
Exhibit C — Operating Budget
Exhibit D — 15-Year Projections
Exhibit E - Site Plan

101



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF UP TO $1,600,000 MILLION
FUNDING COMMITMENT FROM THE HOUSING RELINQUISHED FUND
CORPORATION (“HRFC”), AND APPROVAL OF A $2,100,000 FUNDING COMMITMENT
OF SELLER FINANCING FROM THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF MEMORIAL VILLAGE, 48 UNITS OF FAMILY HOUSING
LOCATED AT 302 K STREET, SANGER, CA 93657 (APN’s 320-050-21T)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno(“the Authority”) seeks to expand
the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authorityis authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property
located at 302 K Street, Sanger CA, 93657 (APN 320-050-21T), and the improvements located

thereon into a 48-unit apartment complex (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC
application to facilitate the development; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$1,600,000 million from the HRFC board for the development of Memorial Village; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to commit Housing Authority of Fresno County funds
in an amount equal to seller financing proceeds not to exceed $2,100,000; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the
attached resolutions approving authorization of a financing commitment from the HRFC board
for the purposes of developing the Memorial Village apartments.

102



Reso City — HRFC Funding Commitment — Memorial Village

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21#DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

103



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF UP TO $1,600,000 MILLION
FUNDING COMMITMENT FROM THE HOUSING RELINQUISHED FUND
CORPORATION (“HRFC”), AND APPROVAL OF A $2,100,000 FUNDING COMMITMENT
OF SELLER FINANCING FROM THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF MEMORIAL VILLAGE, 48 UNITS OF FAMILY HOUSING
LOCATED AT 302 K STREET, SANGER, CA 93657 (APN’s 320-050-21T)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County, CA(“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authorityis authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property
located at 302 K Street, Sanger CA, 93657 (APN 320-050-21T), and the improvements located

thereon into a 48-unit apartment complex (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC
application to facilitate the development; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$1,600,000 million from the HRFC board for the development of Memorial Village; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to commit Housing Authority of Fresno County funds
in an amount equal to seller financing proceeds not to exceed $2,100,000; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the attached
resolutions approving authorization of a financing commitment from the HRFC board for the

purposes of developing the Memorial Village apartments.

104



Reso County — HRFC Funding Commitment — Memorial Village

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21#DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

105



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION APPROVING AWARD OF ARCHITECTURAL CONTRACT FOR
MEMORIAL VILLAGE APARTMENTS, A PROPOSED 48UNIT DEVELOPMENT IN
SANGER, CA

WHEREAS, the mission of the Housing Authority of Fresno County (“the Authority”)
includes the development and provision of affordable housing units within the County
boundaries; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is obligated to provide housing opportunities for low and
moderate income households within a variety of neighborhoods; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to partner with the City of Sanger to develop a family
housing community project that will serve households with incomes between 30-60% of the
Area Median Income; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is the developer of Memorial Village, a multi-family housing
development located at 302 K Street, Sanger, CA 93657 (APN 320-050-21T); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to enter into an Architectural contract with R.L.
Davidson, Inc. for Architectural services at said project for an amount up to $450,000;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, CA, hereby authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee to negotiate the terms of
the aforementioned contract and supporting documents with R.L. Davidson, Inc.for
Architectural services for the Memorial Village development in Sanger, Ca.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21DAY OFJUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,
to-wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

106



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS
BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY ON ITS OWN BEHALF, IN THE
NAME OF MEMORIAL VILLAGEAGP, LLC, THE “TO BE FORMED” ADMINISTRATIVE
GENERAL PARTNER (AGP), OF A “TO BE FORMED” MEMORIAL VILLAGE, LP
(PARTNERSHIP) AND IN THE NAME OF THE PARTNERSHIP, AS THE CASE MAY BE,
IN CONNECTION WITH THE FINANCING, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF
MEMORIAL VILLAGE(THE PROJECT), AUTHORIZING THE FORMATION OF THE
OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS RELATED
THERETO

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County , California (“the Authority”) seeks
to expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income
households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to enter into a MOU with Silvercrest, Inc. to proceed
with the formation of a partnership; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, this is a new entity formation created for the purposes of developing 48units
of affordable housing in Sanger, CA; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property
located at 302 K Street, Sanger CA, 93657 (APN 320-050-21T); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to authorize and create a California limited liability
company to be named Memorial Village AGP, LLC, whose sole member and manager shall be
the Authority, and which entity shall become a general partner of the Partnership, and upon
admission of a tax credit partner to the Partnership, shall hold a .005% interest in the
Partnership and serve as its administrative general partner (the “Administrative General
Partner”); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires, as sole member of the Administrative General Partner
and together with Silvercrest, Inc,, to file a certificate of limited partnership with the California

107



Reso County — Entity Formation — Memorial Village

Secretary of State pursuant to which the name of the Partnership shall be “Memorial Village,
LP”; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority (as the initial administrative general partner) and Silvercrest,
Inc., (as the managing general partner; “Silvercrest”), desire to enter into a limited partnership
agreement relating to the Partnership; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to undertake such actions as necessary to facilitate the
Partnership’s financing, rehabilitation, ownership and operation of the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to confirm and ratify all other actions of the Authority
and its officers prior to the date hereof and consistent with the terms of this resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized to delegate to one or more of its agents and

employees such powers as it deems proper;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chair of the Board, the Authority’s
CEO/Executive Director, Preston Prince, Deputy Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, or
their respective designees (each, an Authorized Officer and, collectively, the Authorized
Officers), and each of them acting alone, are authorized and directed to execute and deliver, on
behalf of the Authority (acting on its own behalf or as sole member of the Administrative
General Partner), entry into a partnership agreement, which documents may be approved by
any Authorized Officer on the Authority’s behalf (the “Partnership Formation Documents”),
and such Authorized Officer’s signature on the final Partnership Formation Documents shall be
construed as the Authority’s approval of such Partnership Formation Documents. The
Authorized Officers (and each of them acting alone) are further authorized and directed to
execute and deliver, on behalf of the Authority (acting on its own behalf or as sole member of
the Administrative General Partner), any other documents reasonably required to be executed
by the Authority (acting on its own behalf or as sole member of the Administrative General
Partner) or the Partnership and to carry out the execution and filing of the Partnership
Formation Documents; and that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of
Fresno County, CA hereby authorizes the Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell
Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the attached resolution

approving organizational structuring for theMemorial Village Project in Sanger, CA.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21+t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:

AYES:

108



Reso County — Entity Formation — Memorial Village

NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

109



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A 9% LOW INCOME HOUSING
TAX CREDIT (“LIHTC”) APPLICATION FOR THE MEMORIAL VILLAGE PROJECT, 302 K
STREET, SANGER, CA 93657(APN320-050-21T)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County, CA(“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property 302 K
Street, Sanger, CA 93657 (APN 320-050-21T), and the improvements located thereon into a 48-

unit multifamily complex (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County,hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the attached

resolutions approving financing application submission for the Memorial Village project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21+DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

110



Exhibit A

Ownership Structure

Memorial Village

To be formed Limited Partnership
the “Partnership”

To-Be-Formed LLC Silvercrest, Inc. To be determined
“Administrative General “Managing General “Investor Limited
Partner” Partner” Partner”
0.005% 0.005% 99.99%
Housing Authority of
Fresno County
“Sole Member”

100%

111


sscheitrum
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A


TCAC App

Ownership Structure
Memorial Village

To be formed Limited Partnership
the “Partnership”

Housing Authority of Fresno County Silvercrest, Inc. To be determined
“ Addministrative General Parther” “Managing General Partner” “Investor Limited Partner”

0.005% 0.005% 99.99%

112



Exhibit B

Memorial Village

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Amount Amount
Sources of Funds 5/24/16 6/16/16
HRFC Loan $ 1,600,000 $1,600,000
LIHTC Equity S 12,748,271 $13,242,874
Total Sources of Funds $ 14,348,271| $14,842,874
Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Construction Costs S 9,559,000| $10,120,082
Contingency S 499,200 $506,004
Permits/Impact Fees/etc. S 283,000 $382,590
Professional Fees S 729,740 $762,635
Relocation S 321,750 $321,750
Loan Fees and other Soft Costs S 1,001,884 $737,480
Reserves S 153,570 $153,220
Developer Fee $ 1,800,127| $1,859,113
Total Uses of Funds S 14,348,271 $14,842,874
Pro Forma Sources and Uses
Sources of Funds Amount Amount
Seller Financing $2,050,000| $2,100,000
LIHTC Equity $425,000 $425,000
Total Sources of Funds $2,475,000( $2,525,000
Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Acquisition Costs $2,050,000| $2,100,000
Demolition $425,000 $425,000
Total Uses of Funds $2,475,000( $2,525,000

*Draft as of 6/16/16

113


sscheitrum
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B


Exhibit C

Memorial Village - Projected Stabilized Operating Budget

Net Rent Ann. Rent
Unit Type # Units| % AMI| SF/Unit | Per Unit Total
1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 30% 705 $287 S 3,444
2 Bd./2 Bth. 2 30% | 907-923 $337 $ 8,088
3 Bd./2 Bth. 1 30% 1178 $382 S 4,584
4 Bd./2 Bth. 1 30% 1355 $420 S 5,040
1 Bd./1 Bth. 2 40% 705 $398 S 9,552
2 Bd./2 Bth. 7 40% 907-923 $470 S 39,480
3 Bd./2 Bth. 3 40% 1178 $536 S 19,296
1 Bd./1 Bth. 3 45% 705 $453 S 16,308
2 Bd./2 Bth. 2 45% 907-923 $536 S 12,864
1 Bd./1 Bth. 2 55% 705 S564 S 13,536
2 Bd./2 Bth. 5 55% 907-923 $669 S 40,140
3 Bd./2 Bth 4 55% 1178 $765 S 36,720
4 Bd./2 Bth 1 55% 1355 S847 S 10,164
1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 60% 705 $619 S 7,428
2 Bd./2 Bth. 6 60% 907-923 $735 S 52,920
3 Bd./2 Bth. 6 60% 1178 $842 S 60,624
Manager's Unit-3 Bd./2 Bth. 1 N/A 1178 S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE 48 S 340,188
RESIDENTIAL OPERATING EXPENSES Per Unit TOTAL
Management Fee 807 37,950
Advertising/Marketing 106 5,000
Legal and Accounting 309 14,500
Office Expenses & Misc. Admin 346 16,240
Utilities (water, trash, electricity, gas, etc.) 809 38,000
Payroll: Onsite Manager(s)/Staff 1,178 55,350
Maintenance/Repairs 1,409 66,200
Real Estate Property Tax 426 20,000
Insurance 319 15,000
Services Amenities 400 18,800
Security 106 5,000
Total Operating Expenses 6,214 292,040
Replacement Reserves 300 14,400
Total Operating and Reserve Budget 6,520 306,440

114


sscheitrum
Typewritten Text
Exhibit C


EXHIBIT D

MEMORIAL VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT - 15 YEAR CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

INCOME FROM HOUSING UNITS Inflation Year1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 \CEI Year 15
Schedule Rental Income 2.0% $340,188 $346,992 S 353,932 $361,010 $368,230 $375,595 $383,107 $390,769 $398,584 $406,556 $414,687 S$422,981 $431,441 $440,069 S 448,871
GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME - HOUSING $340,188 $346,992 S 353,932 $361,010 $368,230 $375,595 $383,107 $390,769 $398,584 $406,556 $414,687 $422,981 $431,441 $440,069 S 448,871

VACANCY ASSUMPTIONS

Vacancy Loss - Residential 7.0% $ 23,813 $ 24,289 $ 24,775 $ 25271 $ 25,776 S 26,292 S 26,817 $ 27,354 $ 27,901 S 28,459 S 29,028 $ 29,609 $ 30,201 S 30,805 S 31,421
Vacancy Loss - PBRA 70% S 2,707 S 2,761 S 2816 S 2873 S 2930 $ 2989 S 3,048 S 3,109 S 3,172 $ 3,235 $ 3300 S 3366 S 3,433 $ 3,502 $ 3,572
TOTAL VACANCY LOSS $ 26,520 S 27,061 S 27,592 $ 28,143 S 28,706 S 29,280 $ 29,866 $ 30,463 S 31,073 S 31,694 $ 32,328 $ 32,974 S 33,634 S 34,307 S 34,993
Sec 8 Incremental Income 20% S 38671 S 39,444 S 40,233 S 41,038 S 41,859 S 42,696 S 43,550 S 44,421 S 45,309 S 46,215 S 47,140 S 48,083 S 49,044 S 50,025 S 51,026
$

EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME $352,339 $359,386 366,573 $373,905 $381,383 $389,011 $396,791 $404,727 $412,821 $421,078 $429,499 $438,089 $446,851 $455,788 $464,904
Operating Expenses 3.0% $292,040 $300,801 S 309,825 $319,120 $328,693 $338,554 $348,711 $359,172 $369,947 $381,046 $392,477 $404,251 $416,379 $428,870 $441,736
Replacement Reserve $ 14,400 $ 14,400 $ 14,400 $ 14,400 $ 14,400 S 14,400 S 14,400 $ 14,400 $ 14,400 $ 14,400 S 14,400 S 14,400 S 14,400 $ 14,400 S 14,400
TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVES $306,440 $315,201 $ 324,225 $333,520 $343,093 $352,954 $363,111 $373,572 $384,347 $395,446 $406,877 $418,651 $430,779 $443,270 $ 456,136

NET OPERATING INCOME $ 45899 S 44,185 $ 42,348 $ 40,385 $ 38,290 $ 36,056 $ 33,680 S 31,154 S 28,474 $ 25,632 $ 22,622 $ 19,438 S 16,072 $ 12,518 $ 8,767

DEBT SERVICE

Bank Loan S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
Net Cash Flow $ 45899 S 44,185 S 42,348 S 40,385 $ 38,290 S 36,056 S 33,680 S 31,154 $ 28,474 S 25,632 S 22,622 $ 19,438 S 16,072 S 12,518 S 8,767

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

115


chusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT D


A1\
A
7

2024 )

O

A LA AO— A1

NoU

[
|

(394.78' |

PROPERTY LINE

- MhSTREET

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXHIBIT E
APPLICANT / DEVELOPER: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO, COUNTY. .

15' 15 4, 10 1331 FULTON MALL L. (1'1)10[801/1, NncC.
REQD. REQD. FRESNO, CA 93776 )
BLDG. — BLDG. Ph. No. 559-443-8492 ARCHITECTS

SETBACK K ST R E e T SETBACK EsT. 1987
- PROPERTY LINE (475.00" S9°12'00"E) SITE ADDRESS: 302 K STREET
SANGER, CA 93657
HALF WALL, TYP. AS SHOWN
f -REFER TO DET. 7/ SHT. P-1.2 0 % APN. 320-050-21
==
N W .
I 23 TOTAL SITE AREA:
| W GROSS 187,529 S.F. = 4.30 ACRES
NET 158,333 S.F. = 3.63 ACRES
o% GO LAND USE (GENERAL PLAN): RESIDENTIAL - MEDIUM LOW DENSITY
o © oA S
- = — — = = - g COMMUNITY PLAN: N/A
7600 NORTH INGRAM, #232
. )] ’
— ) FREsSNO, CA 93711
"l 1 = T A | |" 1 e, [ |'| r ZONING - EXISTING: RM-2.5 550.435.3303
E == = == = === =0 Cll_ E===q==F — = —)— == == WWW.RLDAVIDSON.COM
ZONING - PROPOSED: RM-2.5 ©
C/C B1/B1 B1/B1 A1/A1 C/C C/C A1/A1 B1/B1 B1/B1 C/C . _
- 1257224 124223 | 280222 T22/221 127220 1177216 T16/215 115214 1147213 1137212 | PROPOSED DENSITY: A8 DTS - 1922 UNITS ACRE
5-0" | 1 UNIT PER 3,298 S F.
%ql A" A" |F
TYP. 10-0 10-0
[ _ | _ | . ~ — TOTAL UNITS PROPOSED: 48
° ¥ ™ I ) = — 1 - | | ~ LL]
|| . 1o | | — | 280 ” | S RN - | II | OCCUPANCY GROUPS: R-2
:: N s == I ” ” R ELE | e S A ” CONSTRUGTION TYPE V-B
i " BLDG. TYPE 3 S i — Ot i == BLDG.TYPE3 | ” Y
= , = FIRE SPRINKLERS: YES - NFPA-13 AT ALL BUILDINGS.
| - BLDG. #6 | ; | ‘ | BLDG|. #4 | —
| N , — b L | Il i ) PROPOSED STORIES: 2
+ | A1/A1 B1/B1 A1/A1 OPEN |
I I LND o ‘ 120/219 119/218 118/217 COURTYARD o | | LS ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT: 350"
LND COURTYARD LND.
| | | . A"
| QP PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT: 300
| % ; - ‘ » EQ. EQ. X ; — | % ’
126/225 , o 112/211 REQUIRED YARDS: FENCES:
B \ M K Ll |1__J_!,- ' oo | FRONT (4TH ST.) 150" 3-6" HIGH W.I. O/ 2-0" HIGH CMU WALL
; — ] N _r'1 R | | e - REAR (3RD ST.) 15'-0” 36" HIGH W.I. O/ 2'-0" HIGH CMU WALL
l~ — | | BEN | | | o] | ) B ] | | | | fo ] | — || SIDE (K ST.) 150" 36" HIGH W.I. O/ 20" HIGH CMU WALL
= [= = [= |= [= = = = = 8 BLDG \TYPE 4 =] =] — =] =] =] = =] = & g SIDE (J ST.) 15'-0” 36" HIGH W.I. O/ 2'-0" HIGH CMU WALL
— © ] . Q © . = e : e
¥ . 2 N A BLDG. #5 o 50 0 UNIT BREAKDOWN
IERREE = Bl | - '‘AT"UNIT -1BDRM, 1BA. = (9) @ 705S.F. = 6345SF.
) L R TYP BRI T T \ . 'B1'UNIT -2BDRM, 2BA. = (18) @ 907 S'F. = 16,326 S.F.
= N ) : ‘ 'B2'UNIT -2BDRM, 2BA. = (4) @ 923S.F. = 3,692 S.F.
- CARPORTS: 810 SQ. FT. - CARPORTS: 810 SQ. FT. 101
(5) - CARPORTS: 810 SQ (5) - CARPORTS: 810 SQ 'C'UNIT -3BDRM,2BA. = (15)@ 1,178 SF. = 17,670 SF.
[ % ) . — NEWCONC. APPROACH 'D'UNIT _-4BDRM,2BA. = (2) @1355SF. = 2,710 S.F.
I o S CARPORTS, TYP. o ¢ | PER CITY OF SANGER SUBTOTAL - RENTABLE = (48) = 46,743 SF.
H S 8 TENTATIVE LOCATION OF ; -REFER TO SHT. P-1.2 & STANDARDS +BOYS & GIRLSCLUB = (1) @ 1,883S.F. = 1,883 S.F.
z o TRASH ENCL. -) NEW 10' WIDE P.U.E. FOR (4) - CARPORTS +LAUNDRY AREAS = (4 @ 130S.F. = 520 S.F.
3  TYP.OFQ) H.C. (6) - CARPORTS: 972 SQ. FT. EXIST. WATER MAIN 648 SQ. FT. (6) - CARPORTS: 972 SQ. FT.  H.C. +MAINTENANCE BLDG. = (1) @ 192S.F. = 192 S.F.
[ < -REFER TO O] /—— i +CLUBHOUSE = (1) @ 2640S.F. = 2,640 S.F.
SHT. P-1.2 E TOTAL = 51,978 SF.
- = = &
S @ % = ¢ e H
/ 'S N | N
180" 29-4.1/2" L e 50 - 7 29-41/2 LOT COVERAGE: (MAXIMUM ALLOWED: 45%)
: ‘ ® . . .
28 <o 2 | CLUBHOUSE 2,640 S.F.
° oF °’ [ BUILDING TYPE 1: 8,234 SF.
n s BUILDING TYPE 2: 8,234 S F.
H S > Y H m BUILDING TYPE 3 (4,681 S.F.x2): 9,362 SF.
7 N : : = BUILDING TYPE 4: 11,417 S.F.
R \ ‘ e N LAUNDRY (130 S.F. x 4): 520 S.F.
I i T SN\ Sa. ' Z 3 [ < @ MAINTENANCE BUILDING: 192 S.F.
e NN A R ‘ \ Ao © © o CARPORTS (9' x 18' x 48): 8,208 S.F.
I § R \ A TOTLOT N / K R H ® SUBTOTAL: 48,807 S.F.
< . % oc . =
H 5 Nl o /&SN % 35¢ A 5 H g - % LOT COVERAGE: (48,807 S.F./ 158,333 S.F.) 30.8 %
. SRS A > o & D @
, S/ BLDG. #1 3 s = W
3R : >
2 N = Vs | N\ | K %% = 5 Z Z REQUIRED: = NONE
© s P N ’ ‘ % o '-'EJ - PROVIDED: = NONE
o PR ©c, & s
20" W %o C R AL o E
E8 curen Sl Lop SN, 5 o PARKING DEVELOPMENT DATA
. . \0/,
50w B2/B2 s NS % o & S 7 B2/B2 Ca
SIDEWALK 106/206 So . Ny RS T11/210 O
A N A N . A LND % PARKING REQUIRED: (9' x 18' MIN.)
= Lo /NN ' y & 7 e |k 2.0 STALLS / UNIT W/ COVERED
© & /N 27 2O\ 0 , 48 x 2.0 = 96 STALLS TOTAL
o | (TR N T_ C \ =7 | R
S K K S ~ , ~ PARKING PROVIDED: (9' x 18')
o) N o | | CARPORTS 9 WIDE x 18 DEEP = 48 STALLS
5 a OPEN STALLS: 9'WIDE x 18'DEEP = 53 STALLS
LL S © % Z
= | BLDG. TYPE 1 B b A | LDG. TYPE 2 TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED = 101STALLS
= B1/B1 o OPEN . BLDG. #3 | B1/B1 _-ﬂ | (2.1 STALLS / UNIT)
— m=ee 1 COURTYARD 1 BLDG. #2 % I 11 5 | | BICYCLE PARKING REQUIRED:
> 105/205 \ \ I OPEN | 110/209
i : _ ) @ o, = COURTYARD 2 BICYCLE STALLS NO. C8883
= I EE ” : EIS ] - BICYCLE PARKING PROVIDED: o
2 S = - 5oy | | S . 4 BICYCLE STALLS
L e e S 8 IE (@oa-0 KN : o | SN e ol B
pay L | - / ; B ~ IR LT | ] MINIMUM DRIVE AISLE WIDTH: = 25-0
C/C B1/B1 A | C/C | = | B1/B1 C/C |
B 103/503 105 o1 f 108/207 59/20: MEMORIAL VILLAGE
104/204 103/203 102 101 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB 108/207 109/208 .
107 . 302 'K' STREET
: - Sanger, CA 93657
r 80" | S
T ‘ I ] I 1 T
N - 15| T —] ~ —u on
a 3 = ) L] - | ) o) - 0523 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
(RS ] W =
40 ‘ \ @ FRESNO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
EASEMENT LINE (+) 438.00' - / T -
=)
R ' - Zé NO. DATE: ISSUE:
'_
' ' " 27 01.22.2016 PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL
CROSS-HATCH IND. STAMPED PROPERTY LINE (475.00' N9°11'47"W) e 2
CONCRETE @ ENTRY DRIVE NEW CONG. APPROACH w . .
. 06.03.2016 REVISED PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL
IND. MONUMENT SIGN 220" 18L0" 220" PER CITY OF SANGER
STANDARDS
CHURCH AVE.
oND STREET
E
3RD STRE SHEET TITLE:
n
o E
I I I I > 4TH STR m m
9 < 2 >
-~
T 5 @& *%o0F
> - Z SITE PLAN
> m
m 5TH STREET
JENSEN AVE
SANGER, CA NORTH
, SHEET NO.
DEVELOPED BY: SANGER, CA ¢
VICINITY MAP: ’
" SCALE: N.T.S. P_ 1 O
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY '
PROJECT NO. 1525

116


chusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT E


FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

Bo A RD TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016
M E M o Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 7e
0O (559) 443-8400 . . .
F (559) 445-8981 CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Shaneece Childress
1331 Fulton Mall SUBJECT: Renewal of Contract between City of Fresno Police Department
Fresno, California 93721 and Fresno Housing for Police Services
TTY (800) 735-2929
www.fresnohousing.org
Executive Summary

The City of Fresno, Fresno Police Department through an agreement with
Fresno Housing has continued to provide police services in the southeast and
southwest Fresno complexes owned and managed by the Agency. These
contracted services focus on crime intervention within our communities. The
agreement allows sworn police officers to work closely with the Property
Management staff on collaborative efforts in preventing and eliminating gang,
drug and criminal activity in the communities and the surrounding
neighborhoods.

There are currently two sworn police officers assigned to patrol nine Fresno
Housing properties which includeapproximately 500 units of Low Income
Public Housing, and 233 units inSoutheast Fresno RAD and Viking Village
RAD, with each entity having a separate contract. The contract proposed for
renewal are essentially the same as the previous year with clarification on the
type and frequncy of reports and adjustments on allowable expenses over the
contract year. The amount of the contract remains the same.

Last year, a comprehensive analysis of the procurement process was conducted
to evaluate the existing contract and determine if the agreement established for
police services could be fulfilled with private security services. The analysis
revealed the contract with police services was unique and incomparable based
on the depth, range and distinctive services available to a sworn police officer
versus a security officer. Further, the comparison revealed private security
companies were unable to provide comparable services which were
exclusivelyavailable to the Police department including;:

— Immediate access to law enforcement information, data and tools
necessary to reduce crime, including warrant checks, crime statistics, bulletins,
arrest records. This aslo includes access to California Law Enforcement
Telecommunications System (CLETS),

— Immediate access to special task forces, special tactics teams and

equipment, canine units and emergency response services and equipment.

117



— The ability to make immediate arrests, transport, process and book indidviduals engaged in
criminal activity.

—  The ability to conduct parole and probation compliance checks.

— Additionally, the general public is far less likely to conduct criminal activity in the presence of a

sworn police officer versus a security officer.

Fiscal Impact

Staff is requesting that the Boards approve the contract agreement with the City of Fresno Police
Department for a period of 12 months commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, in an amount
not to exceed $199,150. This amount will be paid from public housing operating funds and is included in
the 2016 budget. The contract amounts for Southeast Fresno RAD ($59,900) and Viking Village RAD
($5,000) will be paid by those properties specifically and was approved by Silvercrest, Inc. as part of the
annual budget process.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno and
the Housing Authority of Fresno County adopt the attached resolution authorizing Preston Prince,
CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to
execute the MOU and any ancillary documents between the City of Fresno and the Fresno Housing
Authority for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 in an amount not to exceed $199,150.

118



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNING OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR POLICE SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF FRESNO FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2016
TO JUNE 30, 2017

WHEREAS, the city of Fresno has been providing police services to the properties in
Southeast and Southwest Fresno, owned and/or managed by the Fresno Housing Authority;

and,

WHEREAS, the current agreement will terminate effective June 30, 2016; anda new
contract effective July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017, in an amount not exceed $199,150, will be paid

from public housing operating subsidy; and,

WHEREAS, the level of specialized services available through the Fresno Police

Department are unavailable through non-governmental security resources, and;

WHEREAS, Fresno Housingwishes to continue such police services for the security and

protection of its residents;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno,hereby authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director and/or their designee, to execute the MOU and
all ancillary documents with the City of Fresno for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 in

order to continue police services.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21DAY OF June, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioner

119



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNING OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR POLICE SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF FRESNO FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2016
TO JUNE 30, 2017

WHEREAS, the city of Fresno has been providing police services to the properties in
Southeast and Southwest Fresno, owned and/or managed by the Fresno Housing Authority;

and,

WHEREAS, the current agreement will terminate effective June 30, 2016; and a new
contract effective July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017, in an amount not exceed $199,150, will be paid

from public housing operating subsidy; and,

WHEREAS, the level of specialized services available through the Fresno Police

Department are unavailable through non-governmental security resources, and;

WHEREAS, Fresno Housing wishes to continue such police services for the security and

protection of its residents;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County,hereby authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director and/or their designee, to execute the MOU and
all ancillary documents with the City of Fresno for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 in

order to continue police services.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21¢DAY OF June, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners

120



121



AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF FRESNO
AND
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into effective the 15t day of July, 2016, by and
between the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California, a public body corporate
and politic (Housing Authority,) and the City of Fresno, California, a municipal
corporation, (hereinafter called the City.)

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City provides local law enforcement services within the
jurisdiction of the Housing Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority variously provides public housing services
and activities for residents of City; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority is funding the services provided for in this
Agreement through the Public Housing Operating Fund Program, referred to hereafter
as “Operating Fund”; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority warrants that the Operating Fund makes
available funding to fund local law enforcement for additional security and protection
services provided in pursuit of the public housing programs supported by the Housing
Authority; and

WHEREAS, on January 1, 1995, California Penal Code Section 11105.03
(Statute) became effective, allowing local law enforcement agencies to obtain State
criminal history information through the California Law Enforcement Teletype System
(CLETS) at the request of the local housing authorities for the purpose of screening
prospective residents and prospective and current housing authority staff; and

WHEREAS, the Statute specifies that a local agency may run criminal history
checks through CLETS and release to the Housing Authority a record of convictions for
certain specified violent felonies that have occurred within the past ten years; and
information on any offences committed by any person under 18 years of age are not
reportable under the Statute; and

WHEREAS, Department of Justice guidelines require the development of a
Memorandum of Understanding between the Housing Authority and the local law
enforcement agency outlining each agency’s responsibilities in order to allow the
release of criminal history information under the Statute, and the provisions contained in
Section 2 of this Agreement are intended to serve that purpose; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement that provides terms
and conditions where under the Housing Authority shall utilize the Operating Fund to

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -1-

122



reimburse the City for additional law enforcement security and protective services
provided by City and related activities; and

WHEREAS, performance of the services by City will be of benefit to City and in
the public interest.
AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREAFTER, in consideration of the above recitals, which recitals are
contractual in nature, the mutual promises herein contained, and for other good and
valuable consideration hereby acknowledged, it is mutually agreed as follows:

1. Scope of Services.

City agrees to provide the following law enforcement services in accordance with and
pursuant to this Agreement, subject to all applicable Constitutional and local law
requirements:

(@) Law enforcement services will be provided by one Sworn Police Officer at
the following Housing Authority complexes located in southwest Fresno:

Housing Authority complexes: Sequoia Courts (CAL 6-2), Sierra
Plaza (CAL 6-3), Fairview Heights Terrace (CAL 6-4), Sequoia
Courts Terrace (CAL 6-5), Sierra Terrace (CAL 6-6), Yosemite
Village (CAL 6-10), DeSoto Gardens 1 and 2 (CAL 28-38 and CAL
6-26); and

Law enforcement services will be provided by one Sworn Police officer at
the following complex located in southeast Fresno:

1) Housing Authority complex: Monte Vista (CAL 6-7)
Hereafter collectively called the “Target Areas.”

Based on patrol hours, a prorated portion consisting of $199,150 which comprises 75%
of the total contract will be billed to the Housing Authority (the remainder will be billed to
Southeast Fresno RAD, LP and Viking Village RAD, LP under separate agreements).

(b) Law enforcement services will be provided through full-time assignment
of one (1) sworn officer to each target area, for a total of for a total of two
(2) Sworn Police Officers (for all three agreements), for the funded period
not to exceed twelve months commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June
30, 2017. On an as needed basis, services may be diverted to Housing
Authority complexes within the incorporated limits of the City of Fresno
and outside of the “Target Areas,” with the prior written approval of the
Fresno Police Department’s District Commander.

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -2-

123



(© Specific duties for law enforcement services to be performed by each
Sworn Police Officer under this Agreement for the respective designated
Target Areas in paragraph (a) above, include the following:

0] Enforcing laws in accordance with Fresno Police Department
policies;

(i) Submitting weekly crime reports to the Housing Authority District
Manager,

(i)  Providing supplemental crime report data required for additional
grant applications, funding opportunities and initiative upon a timely
request by the District Manager

(iv)  Referring resident victims to support services;

(v) Subject to Fresno Police Department Scheduling, each officer will
provide 40 hours of law enforcement services per week, during flex
work hours of Daylight Savings Time from 10:00 am — 8:00 pm.
Work one Saturday or Sunday per month during the months of
June-September and work one Saturday or Sunday every two
months during the months of October-May. Fresno Police
department shall inform the Housing Authority Property Manager in
advance if the work schedule changes;

(vi)  Submitting available Annual Crime Statistics for Public Housing,
upon request of Housing Authority District Manager;

(vii)  Attend the conferences with Housing Authority District Manager
upon request regarding resident concerns;

(viii)  Completing regular patrols per site; approximately two patrols in
vehicle and one on foot; and

(ix) In accordance with the Statute providing criminal history
background checks through CLETS.

2. Criminal History Background Checks through CLETS by Fresno Police
Department.
(@  The two Sworn Police Officers provided hereunder by the Fresno Police

Department, through the City, are employed through the Operating Fund
Program to run CLETS criminal history checks.

(b)  The Fresno Police Department will run criminal history checks on subjects
submitted by the Housing Authority on an agreed upon request form, if
authorized by signature of a designated Housing Authority staff member.

(c) The Fresno Police Department will screen CLETS printouts for reportable
offenses as specified in Penal Code Section 11105.03.

(d) The Fresno Police Department will record reportable offenses on the
Housing Authority request form and deliver a copy of the completed form
with any reportable criminal history information to a designated Housing
Authority staff member, within five (5) working days from the date of the

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -3-

124



(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

()

(k)

()

request. (Note: If it is known that the subject of a criminal history check is
on probation or on parole, the document will be delivered to the
appropriate probation or parole offices with a request to forward the
document to the designated Housing Authority staff member.)

The Fresno Police Department will maintain a file on all Housing Authority
criminal history checks, including the request form, any CLETS printouts
and a copy of any criminal history information released to the Housing
Authority for a minimum of three (3) years.

Only the Chief Executive Offices of the Housing Authority and his/her
designated staff member(s) of the Housing Authority, designated in writing
to the Fresno Police Department by the chief executive officer, may
request and receive criminal information, subject to the following
paragraph.

Designated Housing Authority staff granted access to criminal history
information must pass a criminal history background check, which will
require submitting their fingerprints to the California Department of Justice
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and a California
Department of Motor Vehicle clearance.

Designated Housing Authority staff will review and authorize, by signature,
on the request form, all requests for criminal history check under the
statute.

Any information obtained from CLETS criminal history pursuant to this
Agreement is confidential and the Housing Authority shall not disclose or
use the information for any purpose other than that authorized in the
statute.

The criminal history information released to the Housing Authority and all
copies made from it shall be destroyed not more than thirty (30) days after
the Housing Authority’s final decision as to whether to act on the housing
status of the individual to whom the information relates.

The Housing Authority shall adopt regulations governing the receipt,
maintenance and use of the criminal history information. The regulations
shall include provisions that require notice that the Housing Authority has
access to criminal history information on applicants and employees who
have access to Housing Authority residences.

Use of criminal history information is to be consistent with Title 24 of the
Code of Federal Regulations and current regulations adopted by the
Housing Authority.

3. Office Facilities and Reimbursement to City for Grant Related Activities.

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -4 -

125



@ Housing Authority agrees to provide a secure office at Sequoia Courts
Terrace (CAL 6-5) for use by the Sworn Police Officer in the southwest
district and a secure office at Southeast Fresno RAD for use by the Sworn
Police Officer in the southeast district. Each office shall be equipped with a
telephone, computer and access to restroom facilities for the respective
officer's use. At its sole cost and expense, Housing Authority shall be
responsible for providing all utilities (HVAC, phone, internet, electricity,
water, sewer, garbage, etc.), repair and maintenance services at each
office.

(b) For the aforementioned services, the Housing Authority agrees to
reimburse City for costs incurred by City hereunder, in an amount not to
exceed $199,150 for the period beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June
30, 2017.

(c) The amount of $199,150 is the Housing Authority’s prorated share of the
City’s costs shared with Southeast Fresno RAD, LP and Viking Village
RAD, LP.The aggregate cost are as follows:

e Salary a nd f ringe be nefits f ort wo S worn P olice O fficers,
$262,850
e Cellular and modem ongoing costs $1,200

And other allowable costs as outlined in the OMB Circular A-87 (Revised
05/10/04).

The City will bill the Housing Authority on a monthly basis. Payment of
any bill shall be contingent on receipt of the weekly reports and completion
of described activities.

4, Term.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on July1, 2016 and shall end on
June 30, 2017, subject to earlier termination as provided herein.

5. Termination.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately by either
the Housing Authority or City, upon the other party’s default that is not cured within 30
days of receiving written notice thereof, by giving written notice to the other party of the
termination. Such termination shall be subject to obligations due and owing on the date
of termination.

6. Compliance with Governing Law.

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -5-

126



The services provided by the City under this Agreement are over and above the City’s
budgeted positions. The parties agree that Operating Fund dollars shall not be used to
replace funds of, or positions, otherwise funded by the City.

As applicable, costs and expenditures must be allowable in accordance with OMB
Circular A-87, Cost principals for state, local and Indian Tribal Governments. Operating
Funds are subject to the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the OMB Circular,
A-133, Audits of state, local government and non-profit organizations.

City agrees to provide any substantiation and support for services, fees, costs and
expenses upon reasonable request of the Housing Authority for a period of not less than
three (3) years after final payment. Records of City’'s expenses pertaining to the
services shall be kept on a generally recognized accounting basis and shall be available
to Housing Authority or its authorized representatives upon request during regular
business hours throughout the life of this Agreement and for a period of three (3) years
after final payment. In addition, all books, documents, papers, and records of City
pertaining to the services shall be available for the purpose of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions for the same period of time.

7. Capacity of City.

In rendering the aforesaid services, it is mutually understood and agreed that the City,
its agents and employees, shall at all times be acting and performing independently and
not as employees of the Housing Authority. The Sworn Police Officers shall at all times
be under the direction and control of and must report to the Chief of Police of the City of
Fresno Police Department. Nothing in this Agreement and nothing in the course of
dealings between the Housing Authority and City shall be deemed to create any
fiduciary relationship, trust, partnership, joint venture, agency or employment
relationship. City, and City’s employees and agents, shall not be treated by the Housing
Authority as employees of the Housing Authority for any purpose including, but not
limited to, laws providing for Social Security taxes and benefits, state or federal
unemployment compensation taxes, state or federal income tax withholdings or
worker’'s compensation benefits. City agrees that it has sole responsibility to pay Social
Security, State Disability Insurance, Worker's Compensation Insurance and all other
wages and benefits applicable to its employees. City further agrees to hold the Housing
Authority harmless for any and all claims made with regard to such matters.

8. Indemnification and Insurance.

(@) To the fullest extent of the law, CITY shall indemnify, hold harmless and
defend Housing Authority and each of its officers, officials, employees,
agents and volunteers from any and all loss, liability, fines, penalties,
forfeitures, costs and damages (whether in contract, tort or strict liability,
including but not limited to personal injury, death at any time and property
damage) incurred by Housing Authority, CITY or any other person, and
from any and all claims, demands and actions in law or equity (including

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -6-

127



attorney's fees and litigation expenses), arising or alleged to have arisen
directly or indirectly from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions, or
willful misconduct of CITY or any of its officers, officials, employees,
agents or volunteers in the performance of this Agreement; provided
nothing herein shall constitute a waiver by CITY of governmental
immunities including California Government Code section 810 et seq.
This paragraph shall be construed such that City will indemnify Housing
Authority in the event Housing Authority is named in a lawsuit against
Fresno Police Department personnel arising or alleged to have arisen
directly or indirectly from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions, or
willful misconduct, of Fresno Police Department personnel in the
performance of this Agreement Provided nothing herein shall constitute a
waiver by City of governmental immunities including California
Government Code section 810 et seq.

To the fullest extent of the law, the Housing Authority shall indemnify, hold
harmless and defend CITY and each of its officers, officials, employees,
agents and volunteers from any and all loss, liability, fines, penalties,
forfeitures, costs and damages (whether in contract, tort or strict liability,
including but not limited to personal injury, death at any time and property
damage) incurred by the CITY, the Housing Authority or any other person,
and from any and all claims, demands and actions in law or equity
(including attorney's fees and litigation expenses), arising or alleged to
have arisen directly or indirectly from the negligent or intentional acts or
omissions, or willful misconduct of Housing Authority or any of its officers,
officials, employees, agents or volunteers in the performance of this
Agreement; provided nothing herein shall constitute a waiver by Housing
Authority of governmental immunities including California Government
Code section 810 et seq.

In the event of concurrent negligence on the part of CITY or any of its
officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers, and Housing Authority
or any of its officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers, the liability
for any and all such claims, demands and actions in law or equity for such
losses, fines, penalties, forfeitures, costs and damages shall be
apportioned under the State of California's theory of comparative
negligence as presently established or as may be modified hereafter.

This subsection (a) shall survive termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

(b) It is understood and agreed that City and the Housing Authority maintain
insurance policies or self-insurance programs to fund their respective
liabilities. The parties agree that such respective programs or policy
coverage for Workers’ Compensation shall contain a waiver of subrogation

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -7-

128



as to the other party and each of its officers, officials, agents, employees
and volunteers. Evidence of Insurance, Certificates of Insurance or other
similar documentation shall not be required of either party under this
Agreement.

The fact that insurance is obtained by Housing Authority shall not be
deemed to release or diminish the liability of Housing Authority, including,
without limitation, liability under the indemnity provisions of this
Agreement. The duty to indemnify CITY shall apply to all claims and
liability regardless of whether any insurance policies are applicable. The
policy limits do not act as a limitation upon the amount of indemnification
to be provided by Housing Authority. Approval or purchase of any
insurance contracts or policies shall in no way relieve from liability nor limit
the liability of Housing Authority, its principals, officers, agents.

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -8-

129



9. Attorney’s fees.

If either party is required to commence any proceeding or legal action to enforce or
interpret any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement, the prevailing party in such
proceeding or action shall be entitled to recover from the other party its reasonable
attorney’s fees and legal expenses.

10. Notices.

Any notice required or intended to be given to either party under the terms of this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to be duly given if delivered
personally or deposited into the United Stated mail, return receipt requested, with
postage prepaid, addressed to the party to which notice is to be given at the party’s
address set forth on the signature page of this Agreement or at such other address as
the parties may from time to time designate by written notice.

11. Binding.

Once this Agreement is signed by the parties, it shall be binding upon, and shall inure to
the benefit of, the parties, and each party’s respective heirs, successors, assignees,
transferees, agents, servants, employees and representatives.

12. Assignment.

There shall be no assignment by either party or its rights or obligations under this
Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party. Any attempted
assignment by a party, its successors or assignees, shall be null and void unless
approved in writing by the other party.

13. Waiver.

The waiver by either party of a breach by the other of any provision of this Agreement
shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach of either
the same or different provision of this Agreement.

No provisions of this Agreement may be waived unless in writing and signed by all
parties to this Agreement. Waiver of any one provision herein shall not be deemed to be
a waiver of any other provision herein.

14. Governing Law and Venue.

This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with,
the laws of the State of California. Venue for purpose of the filing of any action
regarding the enforcement or interpretation of this Agreement and any rights and duties
hereunder shall be Fresno, California.

15. Headings.

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -9-

130



The section headings in this Agreement are for convenience and reference only and
shall not be construed or held in any way to explain, modify or add to the interpretation
or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

16. Severability.

The provisions of this Agreement are severable. The invalidity or unenforceability of any
one provision in this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions.

17. Interpretation.

The parties acknowledge that this Agreement in its final form is the result of the
combined efforts of the parties and that, should any provision of this Agreement be
found to be ambiguous in any way, such ambiguity shall not be resolved by construing
this Agreement in favor or against any party, but rather by construing the terms in
accordance with their generally accepted meeting.

18. No Third Party Beneficiaries.

The rights, interests, duties, and obligations defined within this Agreement are intended
for the specific parties hereto as identified in the preamble of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding anything stated to the contrary in this Agreement, it is not intended that
any rights or interests in this Agreement benefit or flow to the interest of any third
parties.

19.  Exhibits.

Each exhibit and attachment referenced in this Agreement is, by reference, incorporated
into and made a part of this Agreement.

20. Entire Agreement.

It is mutually understood and agreed that the foregoing constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties for law enforcement services from the Fresno Police Department.
There are no further portions of this agreement, whether prior or contemporaneous,
express or implied, written or oral other than as set for in the provisions of this
agreement. Any modifications or amendments to this agreement must be in writing and
signed by both parties.

1

1

I

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -10-

131



O

1661543v2 / 18621.0001 -11-

132



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused their authorized agents to execute
this Agreement at Fresno, California the day and year first above written.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
OF FRESNO

By:
Preston Prince Date
Executive Director
Address:

Housing Authority of the City of Fresno
Attention: Preston Prince

Executive Director/CEO

1331 Fulton Mall

Fresno, CA 93721

1661543v2 / 18621.0001

CITY OF FRESNO

By:

Jerry Dyer, Date

Chief of Police
Fresno Police Department

ATTEST:

YVONNE SPENCE, CMC
City Clerk

By:

Deputy Date

APPROVED AS TO FROM:

DOUGLAS T. SLOAN
City Attorney

By:

Tracy N. Parvanian Date

Deputy City Attorney

Address:

City of Fresno Police Department
Attention: Randy Dobbins

Patrol Commander

2323 Mariposa Mall

Fresno, CA 93721

-12 -

133



FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

Bo A RD TO: Boards of Commissioners DATE: June 16, 2016

M E M o Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM: 7f

0O (559) 443-8400 . .

F (559) 445-8981 CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Scott Fetterhoff

1331 Fulton Mall SUBJECT: Resolution of Intent to Amend Fresno Housing Authority’s CalPERS

Fresno, California 93721 Contracts

TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org
Executive Summary

As part of our on-going analysis of Agency policies, contracts, and internal
controls, staff has spent time analyzing and researching our contract with the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System, better known as CalPERS.
Fresno Housing’s current contracts with CalPERS date back to August 1%, 1964,
and have since been amended on several occasions. The purpose of this memo
is to inform the Boards of the need for an additional amendment to our
CalPERS contracts to allow for current and former employees who at one time
worked for the Agency as “temporary employees,” to receive service credit for
that time, as required by law.

With the advent of Government Codes 20305 and 20283, employees who were
once classified as “temporary” employees, but worked over 1,000 hours for the
Agency, are entitled to service credit towards their retirement pension benefit
through CalPERS. Based on these two pieces of legislation, Fresno Housing
must amend our contracts in order to remove the exclusion of “persons
compensated on an hourly basis...” The removal of this exclusion will enable
employees to receive CalPERS service credit for periods of time they were
employed by Fresno Housing as “temporary employees” and may not have
been enrolled as CalPERS members.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authority
of the City of Fresno and the Housing Authority of Fresno County approve the
resolutions of intent to amend Fresno Housing’s CalPERS contracts, to remove
the exclusion of “persons compensated on an hourly basis...” Once approved,
CalPERS will amend the contracts and send Fresno Housing the final
resolutions to approve the changes. Staff expects to have these final resolutions
for the Boards in July, 2016.

Fiscal Impact

Amending Fresno Housing’s CalPERS contracts has no direct resulting fiscal
impact. However, when employees request service credit for periods of time

134



they were employed by Fresno Housing as “temporary,” employers also bear financial responsibility for
paying contributions. Pursuant to the two aforementioned government codes, in situations where
temporary employees worked more than 1,000 hours (20305) without being enrolled, these are known as
arrears situations (20283). The Human Resources Department is continuing to research how many
current and former employees are included in this group, and are partnering with CalPERS to obtain
official calculations on pension contributions owed for these employees. CalPERS’ processing time to
produce exact calculations will be approximately 90-120 days. Staff will report these calculations to the
Boards as they are made available.

135



RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT
WITH THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public
agencies and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirement System by the execution of a
contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public agencies may elect to subject
themselves and their employees to amendments to said Law; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by
the governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its intention to approve
an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall contain a summary of the change
proposed in said contract; and

WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change:

To provide Section 20503 (Removal of the Contract Exclusion of "Persons
Compensated on an Hourly Basis Hired on or after February 1, 1969,"
Prospectively Only).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency
does hereby give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract between said
public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees' Retirement System, a

copy of said amendment being attached hereto, as an "Exhibit" and by this reference made a
part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21#DAY OF June, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:

NOES:

136



Reso City — CalPERS Contract Amendment 2016

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioner

137



RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT
WITH THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public
agencies and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirement System by the execution of a
contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public agencies may elect to subject
themselves and their employees to amendments to said Law; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by
the governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its intention to approve
an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall contain a summary of the change
proposed in said contract; and

WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change:

To provide Section 20503 (Removal of the Contract Exclusion of "Persons
Compensated on an Hourly Basis Hired on or after February 1, 1969,"
Prospectively Only).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency
does hereby give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract between said
public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees' Retirement System, a

copy of said amendment being attached hereto, as an "Exhibit" and by this reference made a
part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21#DAY OF June, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the following vote,

to-wit:
AYES:

NOES:

138



Reso County — CalPERS Contract Amendment

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioner

139



CalPERS

EXHIBIT

California
Public Employees’ Retirement System

O_ A

AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

Between the
Board of Administration

California Public Employees’ Retirement System

and the
Commigsioners

Housing Authority of the City of Fresno

The Board

@ Y

of Administration, California Public Employees' Retirement System,

hereinafter referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency,
hereinafter referred to as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective August
1, 1964, and witnessed May 12, 1964, and as amended effective April 20, 1967,

February 1,

1969, September 3, 1983, January 1, 1994 and July 31, 2004 which

provides for participation of Public Agency in said System, Board and Public Agency
hereby agree as follows:

A. Paragraphs 1 through 12 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed
effective July 31, 2004, and hereby replaced by the following paragraphs
numbered 1 through 15 inclusive:

1.

All words and terms used herein which are defined in the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined therein
unless otherwise specifically provided. "Normal retirement age” shall
mean age 60 for classic local miscellaneous members and age 62 for new
local miscellaneous members.

Public Agency shall participate in the Public Employees' Retirement
System from and after August 1, 1964 making its employees as
hereinafter provided, members of said System subject to all provisions of
the Public Employees' Retirement Law except such as apply only on
election of a contracting agency and are not provided for herein and to all
amendments to said Law hereafter enacted except those, which by
express provisions thereof, apply only on the election of a contracting
agency.

140



PLEASE DO NOT SIGN “EXHIBIT ONLY”

Public Agency agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and its
trustees, agents and employees, the CalPERS Board of Administration,
and the California Public Employees’ Retirement Fund from any claims,
demands, actions, losses, liabilities, damages, judgments, expenses and
costs, including but not limited to interest, penalties and attorney fees that
may arise as a result of any of the following:

(a) Public Agency's election to provide retirement benefits,
provisions or formulas under this Contract that are different than
the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas provided under
the Public Agency's prior non-CalPERS retirement program.

(b) Any dispute, disagreement, claim, or proceeding (including
without limitation arbitration, administrative hearing, or litigation)
between Public Agency and its employees (or their
representatives) which relates to Public Agency's election to
amend this Contract to provide retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas that are different than such employees’ existing
retirement benefits, provisions or formulas.

(c) Public Agency’'s agreement with a third party other than
CalPERS to provide retirement benefits, provisions, or formulas
that are different than the retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas provided under this Contract and provided for under
the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

Employees of Public Agency in the following classes shall become
members of said Retirement System except such in each such class as
are excluded by law or this agreement:

a. Employees other than local safety members (herein referred to as
local miscellaneous members).

In addition to the classes of employees excluded from membership by
said Retirement Law, the following classes of employees shall not become
members of said Retirement System:

a. SAFETY EMPLOYEES.
Removal of the exclusion of “Persons Compensatied on an Hourly Basis
Hired on or After February 1, 1969" pursuant to Section 20503, is

declarative of agency's previous interpretation and does not mandate any
new classes of employees into membership.

141



10.

1.

PLEASE DO NOT SIGN "EXHIBII UNLY”

Assets heretofore accumulated with respect to members in the local
retirement system have been ftransferred to the Public Employees'
Retirement System and applied against the liability for prior service
incurred thereunder. That portion of the assets so transferred which
represent the accumulated contributions (plus interest thereof) required of
the employees under said local system has been credited to the individual
membership account of each such employee under the Public Employees'
Retirement System.

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a classic local miscellaneous member
shall be determined in accordance with Section 21353 of said Retirement
Law subject to the reduction provided therein for Federal Social Security
(2% at age 60 Modified).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a new local miscellaneous member
shall be determined in accordance with Section 752220 of said
Retirement Law (2% at age 62 Supplemental to Federal Social Security).

Public Agency elected and elects to be subject to the following optional
provisions:

a. Section 215368 (Local System Service Credit Included in Basic
Death Benefit).
b. Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation) for classic

members only.
C. Section 20965 (Credit for Unused Sick Leave).
d. Section 21024 (Military Service Credit as Public Service).
e. Section 20903 (Two Years Additional Service Credit).

f. Section 20503 (To Remove the Exclusion of Persons Compensated
on an Hourly Basis Hired on or After February 1, 1969,
Prospectively from the effective date of this amendment to
contract).

Public Agency, in accordance with Government Code Section 20790,
ceased to be an "employer" for purposes of Section 20834 effective on
September 3, 1983. Accumulated contributions of Public Agency shall be
fixed and determined as provided in Government Code Section 20834,
and accumulated contributions thereafter shall be held by the Board as
provided in Government Code Section 20834.

142



PLEASE DO NOT SIGN “EXHIBIT ONLY”

12.  Public Agency shall contribute to said Retirement System the contributions
determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with
respect to local miscellaneous members of said Retirement System.

13.  Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows:

a. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment within 60 days of date of contract to cover the costs of
administering said System as it affects the employees of Public
Agency, not including the costs of special valuations or of the
periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

b. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment as the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special
valuations on account of employees of Public Agency, and costs of
the periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

14.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be
subject to adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public
Employees' Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the
Retirement System as determined by the periodic investigation and
valuation required by said Retirement Law.

15.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid
by Public Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the
end of the period to which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed
by Board regulation. If more or less than the correct amount of
contributions is paid for any period, proper adjustment shall be made in
connection with subsequent remittances. Adjustments on account of
errors in contributions required of any employee may be made by direct
payments between the employee and the Board.

B. This amendment shall be effective on the day of

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION COMMISSIONERS

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
OF FRESNO

BY BY O

RENEE OSTRANDER, CHIEF PRESIDING OFQ(C)IER

EMPLOYER ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT DIVISION

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
AN

H

a4
W{'\lgi@”é% Date
g\ttest:

Clerk D

AMENDMENT CalPERS ID #3809879183

PERS-CON-702A 143



RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

AND THE

COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public
agencies and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirement System by
the execution of a contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public
agencies may elect to subject themselves and their employees to amendments
to said Law; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by
the governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its
intention to approve an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall
contain a summary of the change proposed in said contract; and

WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change:

To provide Section 20503 (Removal of the Contract Exclusion
of "Persons Compensated on an Hourly Basis Hired on or after
February 1, 1969," Prospectively Only).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency does
hereby give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract
between said public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public
Employees' Retirement System, a copy of said amendment being attached
hereto, as an "Exhibit" and by this reference made a part hereof.

By:

Presiding Officer

Title

Date adopted and approved

(Amendment) CalPERS ID# 3809879183
CON-302 (Rev. 3/9/2016 rc)

144



EXHIBIT

California
Public Employees’ Retirement System

—— .

AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

Between the
Board of Administration

California Public Employvees’ Retirement System

and the
Commissioners

Housing Authority of the County of Fresno

- @,_ — .

The Board of Administration, California Public Empioyees' Retirement System,
hereinafter referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency,
hereinafter referred to as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective August
1, 1964, and witnessed May 14, 1964, and as amended effective April 14, 1967, July 1,
1969, May 1, 1977, September 3, 1983, January 1, 1994 and July 31, 2004 which
provides for participation of Public Agency in said System, Board and Public Agency
hereby agree as follows:

A. Paragraphs 1 through 12 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed
effective July 31, 2004, and hereby replaced by the following paragraphs
numbered 1 through 15 inclusive:

1.

All words and terms used herein which are defined in the Public
Employees' Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined therein
unless otherwise specifically provided. "Normal retirement age” shall
mean age 60 for classic local miscellaneous members and age 62 for new
local miscellaneous members.

Public Agency shall participate in the Public Employees' Retirement
System from and after August 1, 1964 making its employees as
hereinafter provided, members of said System subject to all provisions of
the Public Employees' Retirement Law except such as apply only on
election of a contracting agency and are not provided for herein and to all
amendments to said Law hereafter enacted except those, which by
express provisions thereof, apply only on the election of a contracting
agency.

145



PLEASE DO N T ONLY”

Public Agency agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and its
trustees, agents and employees, the CalPERS Board of Administration,
and the California Public Employees’ Retirement Fund from any claims,
demands, actions, losses, liabilities, damages, judgments, expenses and
costs, including but not limited to interest, penalties and attorney fees that
may arise as a result of any of the following:

(a) Public Agency's election to provide retirement benefits,
provisions or formulas under this Contract that are different than
the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas provided under
the Public Agency’s prior non-CalPERS retirement program.

(b) Any dispute, disagreement, claim, or proceeding (including
without limitation arbitration, administrative hearing, or litigation)
between Public Agency and its employees (or their
representatives) which relates to Public Agency's election to
amend this Contract to provide retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas that are different than such employees’ existing
retirement benefits, provisions or formulas.

(c) Public Agency's agreement with a third party other than
CalPERS to provide retirement benefits, provisions, or formulas
that are different than the retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas provided under this Contract and provided for under
the California Public Employees' Retirement Law.

Employees of Public Agency in the following classes shall become
members of said Retirement System except such in each such class as
are excluded by law or this agreement:

a. Employees other than local safety members (herein referred to as
local miscellaneous members).

In addition to the classes of employees excluded from membership by
said Retirement Law, the following classes of employees shall not become
members of said Retirement System:

a. SAFETY EMPLOYEES.
Removal of the exclusion of “Persons Compensated on an Hourly Basis
Hired on or after July 1, 1969" pursuant to Section 20503, is declarative of

agency’s previous interpretation and does not mandate any new classes
of employees into membership.

146



10.

11.

12.

PLEASE DO NOT SIGN “EXHIBIT ONLY”

Assets heretofore accumulated with respect to members in the local
retirement system have been transferred to the Public Employees'
Retirement System and applied against the liability for prior service
incurred thereunder. That portion of the assets so transferred which
represent the accumulated contributions (plus interest thereof) required of
the employees under said local system has been credited to the individual
membership account of each such employee under the Public Employees'
Retirement System.

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a classic local miscellaneous member
shall be determined in accordance with Section 21353 of said Retirement
Law subject to the reduction provided therein for Federal Social Security
(2% at age 60 Modified).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a new local miscellaneous member
shall be determined in accordance with Section 7522.20 of said
Retirement Law (2% at age 62 Supplemental to Federal Social Security).

Public Agency elected and elects to be subject to the following optional
provisions:

a. Section 215636 (Local System Service Credit Included in Basic
Death Benefit).

b. Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation) for classic
members only.

c. Section 20965 (Credit for Unused Sick Leave).
d. Section 21024 (Military Service Credit as Public Service).
e. Section 20903 (Two Years Additional Service Credit).

f. Section 20503 (To Remove the Exclusion of Persons Compensated
on an Hourly Basis Hired on or afer July 1, 1969, Prospectively
from the effective date of this amendment to contract).

Public Agency, in accordance with Government Code Section 20790,
ceased to be an "employer” for purposes of Section 20834 effective on
September 3, 1983. Accumulated contributions of Public Agency shall be
fixed and determined as provided in Government Code Section 20834,
and accumulated contributions thereafter shall be held by the Board as
provided in Government Code Section 20834.

Public Agency shall contribute to said Retirement System the contributions
determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with

respect to local miscellaneous members of said Retirement System.
147



PLEASE DO NOT SIGN “EXHIBIT ONLY”

13.  Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows:

a. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment within 60 days of date of contract to cover the costs of
administering said System as it affects the employees of Public
Agency, not including the costs of special valuations or of the
periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

b. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment as the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special
valuations on account of employees of Public Agency, and costs of
the periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

14.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be
subject to adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public
Employees' Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the
Retirement System as determined by the periodic investigation and
valuation required by said Retirement Law.

15.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid
by Public Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the
end of the period to which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed
by Board regulation. If more or less than the correct amount of
contributions is paid for any period, proper adjustment shall be made in
connection with subsequent remittances. Adjustments on account of
errors in contributions required of any employee may be made by direct
payments between the employee and the Board.

B. This amendment shall be effective on the day of ,
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION COMMISSIONERS
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM HOUSING AUTHOIQh OF THE
COUNTY OF F
~\\
BY BY ,Q\% N
RENEE OSTRANDER, CHIEF PRE G OFFICER .@)
EMPLOYER ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT DIVISION ,\Q
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM \® @
O X\
» <
K{? Witness Date @
N\ N
Q Attest: A
D
Q
Clerk Ca(‘“v

AMENDMENT CalPERS ID #7736774172 *Q\
PERS-CON-702A Q\i(’

148



RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

AND THE

COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF FRESNO

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public
agencies and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirement System by
the execution of a contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public
agencies may elect to subject themselves and their employees to amendments
to said Law; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by
the governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its
intention to approve an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall
contain a summary of the change proposed in said contract; and

WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change:

To provide Section 20503 (Removal of the Contract Exclusion
of "Persons Compensated on an Hourly Basis Hired on or After
July 1, 1969," Prospectively Only).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency does
hereby give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract
between said public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public
Employees' Retirement System, a copy of said amendment being attached
hereto, as an "Exhibit" and by this reference made a part hereof.

By:

Presiding Officer

Title

Date adopted and approved

(Amendment) CalPERS ID# 7736774172
CON-302 (Rev. 3/9/2016 rc)

149



O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNO

QUALITY

HOUSING

VIBRANT

COMMUNITIES

HOUSING
AUTHORIT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’'SREPORT

TO: Boards of Commissioners

Fresno Housing Authority

FROM: Preston Prince

CEO/Executive Director

DATE: June 16, 2016

BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016

AGENDA ITEM: 9

AUTHOR: Various Staff

SUBJECT: Director’s Report — June 2016

Executive Summary

The Boards of the Fresno Housing Authority have established the four strategic
goals as: Place, People, Public, and Partnership. In addition, the following have
been outlined as the management goals: Sustainability, Structure, and Strategic

Outreach. The following report demonstrates the efforts of the Executive
Leadership and Staff to progress towards the realization of these goals.

PLACE

Overview

Fresno Housing seeks to develop and expand the availability of quality affordable
housing options throughout the City and County of Fresno by growing and preserving
appropriate residential assets and increasing housing opportunities for low-income

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS

residents.
May Occupancy
May City Occupancy (GSF Managed) 97.0%
No of Physical | Rentable | Vacant | Occupancy
CITY Properties | Units Units Units | Percentage
Vacant | Occupancy
Parc Grove 1 215 213 Units Percentage
Parc Grove - NW 1 148 147 1 99%
Yosemite Village 1 69 68 0 100%
Total City 3 432 428 0 100%

150



May City Occupancy 99.88%
No of Physical Rentable Vacant Occupancy
CITY Properties Units Units Units Percentage
City AMP 1 3 182 180 1 99%
City AMP 2 8 244 243 0 100%
Southeast Fresno RAD 3 193 191 0 100%
Viking Village RAD 1 40 39 0 100%
Pacific Gardens 1 56 55 0 100%
Renaissance Trinity 1 21 20 0 100%
Renaissance Alta Monte 1 30 29 0 100%
Renaissance Santa Clara 1 70 69 0 100%
Total City 19 836 826 1 99.88%
May County Occupancy 97.88%
No of Physical Rentable Vacant Occupancy
COUNTY Properties Units Units Units Percentage
County AMP 1 6 150 144 2 99%
County AMP 2 6 194 192 6 97%
County AMP 3 3 90 89 1 99%
County AMP 4 4 152 151 4 97%
County AMP 5 2 52 52 2 96%
County AMP 6 5 112 111 1 99%
Granada Commons 1 16 15 0 100%
Total County 27 766 754 16 97.88%
May Special Programs Occupancy  92.79%
No of Physical | Rentable Vacant Occupancy
SPECIAL PROGRAMS Properties Units Units Units Percentage
Mariposa Farm Labor 1 40 40 2 95%
Parlier Farm Labor 1 40 40 3 93%
Orange Cove Farm Labor * 1 30 30 14 53%
Mendota Farm Labor 1 60 60 1 98%
Firebaugh Family Apts. 1 34 34 0 100%
Garland Gardens (CalHFA) 1 51 51 1 98%
Parkside Apartments (CalHFA) 1 50 50 1 98%
Total Special Programs 7 305 305 22 92.79%

*An increased marketing campaign has been initiated to increase leasing activity at the complex includig

resident referrals rewards and new resident rent concession.

151



May County RAD Occupancy

100.0%

No of Physical Rentable Vacant Occupancy

SITE Properties Units Units Units Percentage
Mendota RAD 1 124 123 0 100.0%
Orange Cove RAD 1 90 69 0 100.0%
Total County RAD 2 214 192 0 100.00%

MAY SPECIAL PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

MALDONADO MIGRANT CENTER - On May 3, the Maldonado Migrant Center held its season

opening. Property Manager, Blanca Navarro, and all Firebaugh Office Staff assisted in the orientation,

lease signing, financials, and inventory process. Forty—two units were rented to local onion grower, Peri&

Sons to house seasonal workers and twenty-one returning families rented the remaining units.

Maldonado Migrant reached 100% occupancy. Families were welcomed with new sidewalks, curbs,

asphalt, and mail boxes at the center.

Wait List Report as of May 31, 2016

LIPH 1-Bdrm. | 2-Bdrm. | 3-Bdrm. | 4-Bdrm.+ | Total
City LIPH 16,838 8,652 4,799 1,138 31,427
County LIPH 21,168 19,015 7,094 864 48,141

152



Multifamily
Developments 1-Bdrm. | 2-Bdrm. | 3-Bdrm. | 4-Bdrm. | Total
Garland-S8N/C 30 30 60
Parkside-S8N/C 14 6 54 74
Tax Credit
Properties 1-Bdrm. | 2-Bdrm. | 3-Bdrm. | 4-Bdrm. | Total
Granada:
tax credit units 0 2 2
subsidized units 12 3 15
Pacific Gardens :
tax credit units 10 11 34
subsidized units 157 80 237
Parc Grove:
tax credit units 43 17 17 160
subsidized units 2,052 862 165 67 3,146
Yosemite Village 174 11 12 1,058
Development Project Overview
Name of Status Description/Type Total Units
Property
Kings River Permanent Financing {2020 E. Dinuba Ave, Reedley, CAMulti- 60
Commons Family
Southeast Permanent Financing  |Cedar Courts I & II, Inyo Terrace Multi- 193
Fresno RAD Family
Orange Cove Permanent Financing  |Kuffel Terrace I & II, Mountain View 90
RAD Multi-Family
Mendota RAD |Permanent Financing  |Rios Terrace I & I, Mendota Apts. Multi- [124
Family
Viking Village |Permanent Financing |Multi-Family 40
RAD
Marion Villas  |Permanent Financing |Marion & Ellis St, Kingsburg, CA Senior |46
Housing
541 @ South Under Construction 541 N. Fulton St and 4532 E. Hamilton Ave |45
Tower and and Lease Up Multi-Family
Cedar Heights
Trailside Under Construction 1233 & 1245 G St, Reedley, CA 55
Terrace
Edison Plazal |Under Construction Walnut/Edison West Fresno, CA 64
Firebaugh Under Construction 1238 & 1264 P St., Firebaugh, CA 30
Gateway

153



Shockley Under Construction 1445 Peach Street, Selma, CA 48
Terrace
Lowell Under Construction 240-250 N. Calaveras Street and 146 N. 30
Neighborhood Glenn Avenue, Fresno, CA
Edison Plaza II |Pre-Development Walnut/Edison West Fresno 64
Anticipated June 2016
Application
Magill Terrace |Pre-Development 401 Nelson, Fowler, CA 60
Anticipated June 2016
Application
Memorial Pre-Development 302 K St, Sanger, CA 48
Village Anticipated July 2016
Application
Parc Grove Pre-Development Clinton and Angus, Fresno, CA 40
Commons NE |Anticipated June 2016
(Veterans Application
Phase)
Oak Grove Pre-Development Bigger Street and Parlier Avenue, Parlier, |81
Anticipated March CA
2017
Application

Project Highlights

Orange Cove RAD and Mendota RAD are currently transitioning to the Permanent Financing stage of the
project. Staff is working closely with PNC Bank to finalize release of equity installments totaling over
$25,000,000.

541 @ South Tower (previously Fultonia West), a portion of the Fultonia West/Cedar Heights Scattered
Site project, completed construction in mid-June. A grand opening is scheduled for June 22ndat 10am.
WinnResidential has pre-leased the majority of the units and tenant move ins are expected to begin on
June 23rd.

PEOPLE

Overview

Fresno Housing works to respect community needs and knowledge — by listening, learning and researching — and
respond to issues compassionately, intelligently, intentionally — by developing exceptional programs based on shared
expectations.

Empowering Families to Learn Together
AbriendoPuertas - Opening Doors for All Programs

During the month of May, Resident Services developed new partnerships with Centro La Familia (CLFA)
and Fresno Metro Ministry (FMM), both of which are partnering with us to implement the newly funded,
culturally inclusive version of the AbriendoPuertas- (Opening Doors for All program. Opening Doors for

154



All program looks at socio-cultural barriers to education success, health and wellness of preschool aged
children, and is designed to promote practices that foster children’s learning and development, parent

leadership, and advocacy.

As outlined in the approved MOUs between FH, CLFA and FMM, direct services to be provided by
CFLA are socio-emotional/mental health and growth and development screenings through a licensed
clinical social worker (LCSW) for Fresno Housing children near the Helm Home and Cedar Courts. FMM
will provide translation headsets that will allow us to train parents who speak Spanish, English and/or
Hmong during the same training sessions allowing us embrace a culturally inclusive approach to
providing resident services training while honoring the culture of all participants. Using a culturally
inclusive approach, we are piloting an expanded version of the AP - Opening Doors for All programs to
determine the efficacy of eliminating cultural/ethnic silos as a resident engagement and empowerment

strategy. AP — Opening Doors for All workshops will be held at Helm Home and at Cedar Courts.

Summer Tech Camp 2016 at BitWise South Stadium
All Fresno Housing Youth and Adults Invited to Apply

During the month of May, Fresno Housing launched the ConnectHome Initiative and developed a
partnership with BitWise Industries to create a Summer Tech Camp for FH youth and adults. The goal of
the summer tech camp is to provide access to high quality computer STEM and computer science
opportunities submerging students into the BitWise digital environment. Invitations were distributed via
mail to Both youth and adults were invited to apply by writing an essay on why they want to attend the
summer tech camp and what they hope to learn. There are 20 seats available, and winners of the essay
contest will be admitted into the 2-week tech camp hosted at BitWise South Stadium where workshops
will focus on game development and robotics design. Each participant will receive a laptop and a robotics

kit courtesy of a grant funded by CEFT.

Essay by 13 year old Nancy Gomez from Parc Grove:

- 1,,{&2&,\1qu Prvieded o have m:, [
oppocivnity o erer e Duemer et
S Waereare. ooy Ceason®s Wy T'wm
eresied, enen ,“i\mng\‘\,,l Yoouw  e0thin
IoowK._cooofies o OQYNR Aesn TN waedd
Mke. Ao dxYend oecavse b waeY oo
learn about robetico AN qame - desia,
suvamer  Awave  OeYs. DOANG and el avse .
W 20u0ds wiging 0 TRk W WY g me
Towant 4o leam  goout Roboties
nd (owe Deswe. Neecavse. T3 aseA Ynewd
aoyinind, Tie  never  teen  SOMERNMRY.
onec. Mg Sueawier | Ang¥ ed 30 40 Lot
Pase T wohd 0ot Wise 1o ¥ewpw awas . AN
ogpocuy ANSY pwas _offeved Ao e T
Yoo Yealy Yemyey learning at \easy a Wil o
o with  Bobohen and. Geme Destgwn.
Anciner resson 3 wood . Wee i atvend
s (e So %0 Tlvn vt bored ouer he
Oueaorec, For e atier . D weehs 0 | DUneanmer, L
ks SvOoh. Summer. eveniually. _qede Yoonng,
Gowmea do e Somenex Tedn (g Wi\

¥ .
Take - Ane. boredness awdy 2ad Towil \ean
oy 2 b minA s

155




PUBLIC

Overview

Fresno Housing seeks to build support for housing as a key component of vibrant, sustainable communities through
public information, engagement, and advocacy that promotes affordable housing and supports the advancement of
Fresno’s low-income residents.

Staff continues to make progress in this area and will report to the Boards upon outcomes being obtained.

PARTNERSHIP

Overview

Fresno Housing seeks to collaborate to strengthen its ability to address the challenges facing Fresno communities.

On January 26-28, 2016, Fresno Housing participated in the Fresno Madera Continuum of Care (FMCoC)
Point in Time (PIT) count. The initial count took place from 5 pm to 12 midnight, with the following two
days given over to gathering data pertaining to demographic and other information. Approximately 200
volunteers were deployed throughout the Cities and Counties of Fresno and Madera and for the first time
a mobile application were utilized to gather data. Preliminary data with comparison to the 2015 PIT is

shown below.

Total Homeless Unsheltered Chronic Veterans
2016 1883 1431 529 228
2015 1722 1183 366 227

The increase in PIT count can be attributed to 1) increased outreach and engagement of homeless
individuals; 2) increased number of volunteers and hours of the count which uncovered more
individuals; and 3) increased awareness and engagement in the county areas. A more detailed analysis of

data collected will be compiled and presented in the coming months.

Fresno Housing is exploring several partnerships in the course of pre-development activities.

Project Organization Role

Museum and multifamily housing | African American Historical and | Development partner and

development concept (1857 Fulton |Cultural Museum of the San service provider.

Street, Fresno) Joaquin Valley

Hmong Cultural Project — Fresno Housing Authority Planning partner, possible

museum/cultural center, Fresno Center for New Americans |development partner and

156



communal/event center, housing General Vang Pao Foundation service provider
and relocation site for Fresno

Center for New Americans

Parc Grove Commons Northeast WestCare Potential partner in the
(Veterans Phase) provision of services to

property residents

Highway City multifamily housing [Highway City CDC Planning partners, potential
development/ Community Center |Central Community Church development partner,
Granville potential service providers

Central Unified School District
Economic Opportunities

Commission
Department of Community Services | Association for Energy Partners in portfolio
and Development - Low Income Affordability assessment, project planning
Weatherization Program and design, and incentive
Grid Alternatives approval

MANAGEMENT GOALS

The goals of management include our efforts to stabilize, focus, and extend activities to meet the mandate of our
mission through good decisionmaking related to Sustainability (staffing, finances, effectiveness, evaluation,
technology, facilities); Structure (governance); and Strategic Outreach (communications, image, visibility, public

affairs, policy).
Sustainability

Build and maintain an innovative, engaged, visible, and sustainable organization, committed to its mission of
providing housing for low-income populations.

Fiscal Services

Budgeting and Internal Reporting

The Fiscal Services Department has been working diligently to complete the Agency’s fiscal year 2015
financial audit. This audit will culminate in the preparation of the Audited Financial Statements to be
submitted to the Board in August and then to HUD by September 2016.

Staff has also been focusing on streamlining manual processes in the new Enterprise Management
System, Yardi. Staff continues to refine financial data in Yardi to better satisfy internal and external
reporting requirements. First quarter 2016 financial results will be presented at the July board meeting

Administrative Services
Procurement

Facilities staff conducted a job walk with bidders for the Central Office carpet and painting upgrades. We
were pleased to receive six bids for painting and seven bids for carpet replacement. Notification of
Award will be sent to the low bidders on June 15, 2016. The Procurement staff received proposals from
five construction firms in response to the RFP for General Contractor/Construction Management services

157




at multiple sites. Lastly, in conjunction with staff from the Accounting and Development departments,
an RFP for Tax Credit CPA and Annual Audit Services began solicitation on June 7, 2016. The deadline to
receive competitive proposals is July 21, 2016.

Human Resources

On June 1, 2016 the Human Resources department hosted a Lunch-and-Learn at the Central Office on
Stress Management, presented by the Fresno Police Department Deputy Chief, Robert Nevarez.
Approximately 24 Agency staff members were in attendance and their feedback on the training was very
positive.

On June 7%, Scott Fetterhoff, Director of HR and Organizational Development, and Aysha Hills, HR
Analyst, attended a breakfast briefing facilitated by Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud and Romo (AALRR)
on the Fair Pay Act.

The Human Resources Department continues to focus on recruiting for positions within the Accounting
and Finance and Human Resources departments. In addition, we are pleased to announce the following
new hires and promotions:

— Juan Velasquez, Onsite Property Assistant (new hire)
- Brandon Gonzalez, Community Development Coordinator (promotion)
- Nerissa Richardson, Accountant (promotion)

IT Services

In the month of May, Bobby Coulter, IT Manager, participated in the annual National Digital Inclusion
Alliance Summit in Kansas City. The summit was attended by various ConnectHome partners, as well as
a variety of non-profits aimed at closing the digital divide. We discussed a variety of best practices and
shared experiences that will strengthen the effort nationwide. Working with the Resident Services and
Planning and Community Development departments, IT staff has set up digital literacy training courses

for June and September. The courses will teach residents the skills needed to navigate the digital world.

Enterprise Management System Implementation -Property Managers Roundtable Discussions — IT
began meeting with property managers on a regular basis to ensure frequent communication about
current and upcoming Yardi implementation items. The discussions have proven to be a great
opportunity to obtain input from staff that has a variety of skills and experiences with property

management software.

Yardi Rent Café — The Agency began the preliminary steps to get the Yardi Fresno Housing Authority
website created. The “Café” will be used by residents, vendors, and landlords.

Job Cost Module — The Agency officially began using the Job Cost module within Yardi. The module will

be used to manage construction and development finances.

The full implementation of the Yardi system across all Agency departments and sites is scheduled to go
live on September 1, 2016.

Structure

Maintain a committed, active, community-based Boards of Commissioners.

Staff continues to make progress in this area and will report to the Boards upon outcomes being obtained.

158



Strategic Outreach

Heighten agency visibility, facilitate community dialogue about housing solutions; and build support for the agency
and quality affordable housing.

Staff continues to make progress in this area and will report to the Boards upon outcomes being obtained.

159



Renewal Contract for City
of Fresno Police Services

June 21,2016

Board of Commissioners Meeting

FRESNOVEHNT

1 HOUSING




* 2 sworn police officers (community policing

approach)

* Patrol nine FH properties (500 LIPH/233 SE Fresno
RAD/Viking Village RAD)

* Southeast & Southwest Fresno

* Renewal July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2017

e $199,150 Public Housing Operating Subsidy
e Compliance with procurement

* Clarification: type & frequency of reports,
allowable expenses, and tlexibility on hours of
work

FRESNOYERANT




* Valued partnership: community safety;,
communication w/residents & staff,
reports/documentation

* Outlook: Collaborative approach to community
safety inclusive of other partners (residents, BNCP,
FUSD, & Fresno Street Saints)

e Officer Steve Hunt — SW Fresno
e Officer David Villasenor — SE Fresno

FRESNOYERANT

Lo HOUSING




Any Questions or Comments?

FRESNOYERT
BEHOUSING
AUTHORITY &



Real Estate Development
Update

June 21,2016

1 HOUSING
AUTHORITY 5%




Presentation Overview

 Community Projects
» Yosemite Village Community Garden

e Potential Pre-Development Projects
e Clovis
* Northeast Fresno



Presentation Overview (Continued)

e Pre-Development Projects
* Fresno Edison Phase Il (Fresno)

e Magill Terrace (Fowler)
e Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans (Fresno)
 Memorial Village (Sanger)

« HRFC Update
e City LIPH Funds Update



Yosemite Village Community Garden

Potential Partnership with Fresno Metro
Ministries (FMM)

FMM Awarded Wells Fargo Grant for
Environmental Solutions (Permaculture)

— Emphasizes the use of native plants or those that
are well adapted to the locale

Fresno Housing owns appx. 22.5 acres of vacant
land adjacent to Yosemite Village that could be a
potential site for the project

Potential for future Farmer’s Market on California
Avenue

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Yosemite
Village

Housing Authority of the
City of Fresno

BOB




Potential Clovis Development

* Request for Proposals for Development Partner
— Land
— Architect
— General Contractor

* Scope and proposal area yet to be defined

e Currently in planning phase

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Potential Northeast Fresno Development

* Request for Proposals for Development Partner
— Land
— Architect
— General Contractor

* Scope and proposal area yet to be defined

e Currently in planning phase

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Pre-Development Action Items
— Fresno Edison Phase Il (Fresno)

— Magqill Terrace (Fowler)

— Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans
(Fresno)

— Memorial Village (Sanger)



Overview of HA Development Costs

HAProjects - Rising Prices Since 2013

90%
- P
70%
50% //
55%
ﬁ / fﬁ{f Residential HC
30% / / ——TDC
20% //
10%
0% B
2013 2014 2015 2016

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Central Valley Development Costs

100.00%
S90.00%
80.00%
70.00%
60.00%
50.00%
40.00%
30.00%
20.00%
10.00%

0.00%

% Change In Valley Projects Since 2013

f B 5ER
/
/
/
f)'( ——Residential HC
_/ 2458%
‘-"'f
5 61%
2013 2014 2015 2016

QUALITY

HOUSING

HOUSING




Fresno Edison Phasell

* Proposed new construction of 64 units of family
housing in Southwest Fresno

* Proposed RAD Transter of Assistance for 28 units
at Sierra Terrace

* Second phase to complete overall 128 units
* Partnership with Edison Plaza Partners
» Proposed for 2" Round 2016 Tax Credit App.

« HRFC of $1.5 million committed February 2016

* Proposed new commitment of $2.5 million in
LIPH Capital Funds/Operating Reserves

FRESNOYERANT




Sierra
Terrace

12



13



Fresno Edison Combined Site Plan




Fresno Edison Phase Il Sources and Uses

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase Il

Sources of Funds
Tax Credit Equity
Permanent Loan
HRFC Funds
Fresno HA Land Donation
Fresno HA Loan
HA Loan Accrued/Deferred Interest
During Construction
Defferred Developer Fee

Amount

2/23/16
$12,949,545
$633,100
$1,500,000
$195,000
N/A

N/A
N/A

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Amount

6/16/16
$10,937,444
$1,905,500
$1,500,000
$195,000
$2,500,000

$125,000

$500,000

Total Sources of Funds

Uses of Funds

Acquisition Costs

Construction Costs

Hard Cost Contingency

Permits/Impact Fees

Professional Fees

Soft Costs/Loan Fees

Reserves

Developer Fee

$15,277,645
Amount
$457,000
$9,679,583
$962,603
$638,557
$330,850
$1,200,062
$180,772
$1,828,218

$17,662,944
Amount
$457,000
$11,781,061
$770,222
$638,557
$430,850
$1,363,619
$221,635
$2,000,000

Total Uses of Funds

$15,277,645

$17,662,944

*Draft as of 6/21/16

15



Fresno Edison Phase Il Action Items

1. Authorize submission of tax credit application
2. Approve LIPH Capital Funds/RHF Funds and
Operating Reserves of up to $2.5 million




Magill Terrace

* Proposed redevelopment of an existing 20-unit
low income public housing site

e New construction project of 60 units and a
community building

* March 2016 AHP application submitted
* RFP for GC/CM issued April 2016

* Proposed for 24 Round 2016 Tax Credit
Application

« HREFC of $2 million committed June 2015

* Proposed increase of HRFC commitment to $2.85
million

FRESNOYERANT




18



Magill Terrace Site Plan




Magill Terrace Sources and Uses

Magill Terrace

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds
HRFC Funds
Accrued/Deferred Interest
Deferred Developer Fee
Tax Credit Equi
Total Sources of Funds

Uses of Funds
Construction Costs
Hard Cost Contingency
Relocation Costs
Professional Fees
Loan Fees and other Soft Costs
Reserves

Seller Financing
Tax Credit Equi

Uses of Funds
Acquisition Costs
Demaolition

5309,403
516,180,036
$19,419,439

Amount
$12,741,400| 513,143,646
$653,320| 5663,432
§195,000|  §185,000
S654,765| §771,253
§2,705,003| 52,439,208
§176,900|  5206,900
§2,000,000| 52,000,000

Total Uses of Funds $1,855,000| 51,855,000

*Draft as of 6/21/15




Magill Terrace Action Items

1. Authorize submission of tax credit application

Authorize HAFC Seller Financing of $1.2 million

3. Authorize HRFC commitment of up to $2.85
million

N



Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans

e New construction of 40 units of veterans
permanent supportive housing

e Received VHHP award of $2.6 million
* RFP for GC/CM issued April 2016

» Proposed for 2" Round 2016 Tax Credit
Application

e HRFC of $500k committed December 2015

* Proposed increase of HRFC commitment to $800k




23



Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans Site Plan

EAST CLINTOMN AVEMLE

::F[E]LMP FOST

5T

9.3

24"

/—[E] FIRE HYDRANT

o
[E] STREET LI GHT

(E) STREET,
f LIGHT

/—[E] FROFERTY LME

1/l

=

BUILDING &
SE5dsqift
2-ztory wetaran housing
2 unik

|
BUILDIMG 1
3934 =qft
2-ztony wateran housing
. 12 units .

JL_IL T &

o e I A I
EIUILDING2
29545 zqft
Z-stony weteran housing
10 un;ltf I_('l

LW

1 LW ] 1
BUILDIMG 5
19625 =qft
2-story weteran housing
& units

COMMURNITY BUILDIMNG
2591 =qft

BUILDING 3
929 =q it

Z-stony weteran housing
=

2 units

T J T LT
BUILDING 4
223G zqft
2-stony weteran housing
S unit

I r 1

|
i

(

N

—

'In

[E] STREET LIGHT

A\—PROJECTBOUNDHRY K— 14 COVERED PARKING SPACES

24



Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans

Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds 05/24/16 | 06/16/16
Tax Credit Equity 58,449,689 $8,157,998
HCD - VHHP $2,600,000
HRFC Funds S800,000

Total Sources of Funds 511,849,689

Uses of Funds Amount
Acquisition Costs $260,000 $274,000
Construction Costs $6,490,285| $6,233,059
Hard Cost Contingency $271,915
Architecture/Engineering S600,000
Loan Fees/Soft Costs/Contingency 52,747,966
Developer Fee $1,479,523

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds Amount Amount
Tax Credit Equity 54,000,348 54,000,348

Total Sources of Funds

Uses of Funds

Reserves

Total Uses of Funds $4,000,348| 54,000,348

*Draft as of 6/16/16




Parc Grove Commons Northeast Veterans

Action Items

1. Authorize submission of tax credit application
Approve Mogavero Notestine Architectural
Contract

Approve LP/LLC Entity Formation

Approve MOU with Silvercrest

Approve MOU with WestCare

Authorize HRFC commitment of up to $800k

N

SARRCLE.



Memorial Village

Proposed redevelopment of an existing 35-unit
low income public housing site

New construction project of 48 units and a
community building

March 2016 AHP application submitted
RFP for GC/CM issued April 2016

Proposed for 274 Round 2016 Tax Credit
Application

Proposed HRFC commitment of $1.6 million




28



 13FHLSPE M

VARECEORH L ITPR] W ALIGICH
T LT B AN AN S

ite Plan

FECPERTYLIRE GTAOR BFITRTE

J STREET

illage S

K STREET

ial vV

Memor




Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds
HRFC Loan

LIHTC Equi

Total Sources of Funds

Uses of Funds

Construction Costs
Contingency

Permits/Impact Fees/etc.
Professional Fees

Relocation

Loan Fees and other Soft Costs
Reserves

Developer Fee

Uses of Funds
Acquisition Costs

Demaolition

Memorial Village Sources and Uses

Memorial Village

$10,120,082
$506,004
$382,590
$762,635
£321,750
£737,480
$153,220
51,859,113

Total Uses of Funds 52,475,000 52,525,000

*Draft asof 6/16/16




Memorial Village Action Items

Authorize submission of tax credit application
Approve R.L. Davidson Architectural Contract
Approve LP/LLC Entity Formation

Approve MOU with Silvercrest

Authorize HAFC Seller Financing of $2.1m
Authorize HRFC commitment of up to $1.6m

AL N



HRFC Outflows Update

Total
Total Prior  Proposed New  Expenditures Remaining
Current Commitments Commitment Commitment through4/30/16] Commitment
Pre-dewvelopments Loans
Calaveras Court/Lowell 1.46 1.4 -
Edizon Flaza Phasze | 1.5{!‘ 0.57 0.93
General Pre-Dev * 0.30 0.14 0.16
Parc Grove NE Veterans 0.50 0.20 0.02 0.78
West Fresno Planning 0.25 0.06 0.19
RAD Pre-developments -
Magill Terrace RAD 2.00 0.85 0.12 273
Memaorial Village RAD - 1.60 1.60
Other RAD Pre-dev ** 0.25 0.16 0.09
Construction Loans -
Shockley Terrace RAD 0.63 0.63 -
Calaveras/Lowell 1.48 146 -
Highway City Comm. Bldg. 0.25 0.25
Marion Villas 1.50 1.35 0.15
Other Commitments -
Homeless Admin 4.50 3.91 0.59
Total Commitments 14.60 9.88 7.47

» Table above shows current commitments, total expenditures as of 4/30/16, and the
remaining commitments.

» Items in orange are new commitments that are being proposed. As always, staff is
working diligently to reduce the amount needed from HRFC.

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING
AUTHORITYRSR




HRFC Potential Cash Inflows

Potential Inflows

HOPE VM Sales Proceeds

Sierra Pointe Mortgage Payments
Viking Village Sales Proceeds

Kerr Rug Sale

San Ramon Loan Payment

Kings River Commaons Loan Payment
2015 Waterfall Payments

AHFP Magill Terrace

AHP Memaorial Village

Total

120
025
120
0.6l
0.s0
027

 Staff estimates that HRFC will receive an estimated $6.39 million in additional cash.
» Total amounts shown may change based on final applications and funding

calculations.

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING

AUTHORIT

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS




HRFC Cash Flow Projections Update

Current Cash Balance as of 4/30/16 10.40
Potential Inflows .39
Remaining Commitments [7.47)
Uncommitted Cash 9.321

e Total cash at 4/30/16 is $10.40 million.

 Staff is conservatively estimating inflows of $6.39 million, and $7.47 million of
commitments (not all to be spent in 2016).

» This leaves about $9.31 million in uncommitted funds, which can be used for various
purposes.

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING
AUTHORITY 28R




City LIPH Funds Update

City LIPH Funds

2013 2014 2015 2016
Capital Funds 19,2538 | 421,445 | 356,199 407,811
RHF Funds 330,359 | 336,203 341,342

F
Grant Funds Available® 19,253 r 752,004 r 722,402 r 749,153 | 2,242,817

*Net of current obligations

Total Cap Funds Available 2,242,817
Total City LIPH Reserves 1,226,964
Total Funds Available for RAD 3,469,781

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING
AUTHORITYR2SR




Questions?




FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

Bo A RD TO: Board of Commissioners DATE: June 21, 2016

M E M O Fresno Housing Authority BOARD MEETING: June 21, 2016
FROM: Preston Prince AGENDA ITEM:

S giz; ::i:i:gg CEO/Executive Director AUTHOR: Scott Berry

1331 Fulton Mall SUBJECT: Fresno Edison Apartments II — Approvals Needed to Apply for

Fresno, California 93721 Funding

TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org
Executive Summary

At the December 17, 2014 board meeting, staff presented the Fresno Edison
Apartments project as a potential development opportunity in the development
pipeline. Fresno Edison Apartments is proposed to be developed in two phases,
collectively (the “Project”). Phase I of the project was awarded tax credits,
began construction in December of 2015, and is anticipated to complete
construction in December of 2016.

On January 20, 2015, the Board approved entering into a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) and formation of a limited partnership for both phases
of the Project with Edison Plaza Partners, L.P. (“EPP”) which is an existing
partnership between The Penstar Group, and Jackson J&]J, LLC (dba H.A.W.
Fifty Six). The MOU with EPP allows for a partnership with the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno (“HACF”) for the development of the proposed
tax credit Project.

On February 23, 2016 the Board approved an HRFC loan of up to $1,500,000
and authorized staff to assemble various financing sources for the development
of the Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II Project. Additionally, HACF
received confirmation on June 16, 2016 from the Office of Fair Housing and
Equal Opportunity (FHEO) at the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD), that all phases of Fresno Edison Apartments are eligible
to receive a Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) transfer of rental
assistance from HACF’s Sierra Terrace Low Income Public Housing (LIPH)
development. Thus, Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II would be eligible to
receive $1,275,000 from LIPH Capital Funds/Replacement Housing Factor
Funds and $1,225,000 from LIPH Operating Reserves as a financing source.

As part of process to develop Phase II of Fresno Edison Apartments, it is
necessary for the Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authority to adopt
several board resolutions that will allow for a list of significant actions to take
place in order to facilitate the development.

Recommendation



It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners of the Fresno Housing Authority adopt the attached
resolutions approving the necessary actions needed to move forward toward a Tax Credit application
submission, and authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy
Executive Director, and/or their designee, to negotiate and execute documents in connection with the
approved actions.

1. Authorize approval of a funding commitment from the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno,
CA, in an amount up to $1,275,000, which shall come from LIPH Capital Funds/Replacement
Housing Factor Funds.

2. Authorize approval of a funding commitment from the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno,
CA, in an amount up to $1,225,000, which shall come from LIPH Operating Reserves.

3. Authorize the undertaking of all actions necessary to develop Fresno Edison Apartments Phase
II, and assemble various financing sources, which may include, but are not limited to: (a)
submission of an application for 9% low-income housing tax credit equity, and (b) grants,
operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other sources identified by the CEO/Executive
Director.

4. Authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director, and Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy
Executive Director, and/or their designees to execute documents on behalf of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA; and in the name of the Administrative General Partner, on
its own behalf; and as administrative general partner of the Partnership; and

5. Provide for other matters related thereto.

Fiscal Impact

The fee for submission of the LIHTC application is $1,000. Fees and costs associated with pre-
development activities and writing the application will be allocated to the approved pre-development
budget. If funding is received, costs associated with pre-development activities would be reimbursed
through the project.

The Board approved a financing commitment from HRFC of up to $1,500,000 for the Project. The HRFC
funds will be used as a construction and permanent source of financing and will be repaid through
residual receipts. Staff will continue to pursue other public and private funding resources to reduce the
HRFC commitment.

Background Information

The Fresno Edison Apartments project consists of a two phased development of vacant parcels generally
located at 2250 S. Walnut Avenue in SW Fresno (APNs 477-142-01T through 06T, 477-142-12T through
21T, 477-144-01T through 06T, 477-144-09T, 477-144-12T through 16T, 477-144-31T). Combined, the
parcels are approximately 6.03 acres. Fresno Edison Apartments is proposed to include 128-units of
workforce housing, to be developed in two phases of 64 units each, and a community building. The
Project has been in the predevelopment process since 2011 and the EPP team has completed several
development activities and entered into a number of consulting contracts that will be assigned to the
partnership with the Housing Authority. The assigned contracts will include an architectural contract
with Scott Beck and a general contractor/construction management agreement with Johnston
Construction.



Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II will be a multifamily housing community consisting of 64 affordable
housing units. There are 8 one bedroom, 32 two bedroom, 20 three bedroom and 4 four bedroom units.
64 units will be rent restricted for qualified residents with incomes ranging from 30% to 60% of the area

median income for a 55-year affordability period.

Attachments:  Exhibit A - Organizational Chart
Exhibit B — Development Pro Forma
Exhibit C — Operating Budget
Exhibit D — 15-Year Projections
Exhibit E - Site Plan



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS BY
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO, CALIFORNIA ON ITS OWN
BEHALF, IN THE NAME OF FRESNO EDISON APARTMENTS PHASE II, AS THE CASE
MAY BE, IN CONNECTION WITH THE FINANCING, CONSTRUCTION AND
OPERATION OF FRESNO EDISON APARTMENTS PHASE II (THE PROJECT),
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A 9% LOW-INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDIT
APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA TAX CREDIT ALLOCATION COMMITTEE AND
ASSEMBLAGE OF VARIOUS FINANCING SOURCES FOR THE PROJECT AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO (PORTION OF EACH 477-142-
01T THROUGH 06T; PORTION OF EACH 477-142-19T THROUGH 21T; PORTION OF
EACH 477-144-01T THROUGH 03T; AND PORTION OF EACH 477-144-12T THROUGH
157).

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California (“the Authority”)
seeks to expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate
income households residing in the City of Fresno, California (the City); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to partner with Edison Plaza Partners, L.P. (“EPP”)
for the development of Fresno Edison Apartments consisting of a total of 128 units, to be

developed in two phases; and,
WHEREAS, the subject Phase II (“the Project”) includes 64 units; and,

WHEREAS, the development of Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II is located generally
at 2250 S. Walnut Avenue, Fresno, CA (APNs 477-142-01T through 06T, 477-142-12T through
21T, 477-144-01T through 06T, 477-144-09T, 477-144-12T through 16T, 477-144-31T) is in line
with the Housing Authority’s development goals; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized to pursue 9% low-income housing tax credit



equity, and other grants, operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other sources
identified by the CEO/Executive Director; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to undertake such actions as necessary to facilitate the

Partnership’s financing, construction, ownership and operation of the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority, in its own capacity or through its affiliates and/or
instrumentalities proposes to make one or more loan(s) to the Partnership from funds obtained
by the Authority for the benefit of the Project;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, Ca, hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to adopt the
attached resolutions approving financing application submission for the Fresno Edison
Apartments Phase II Project in Fresno, CA.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Executive Director of the Boards of Commissioners



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF A FUNDING COMMITMENT FROM THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO (HACF) IN THE AMOUNT OF UP TO
$1,275,000 FROM LOW INCOME PUBLIC HOUSING CAPITAL FUNDS/REPLACEMENT
HOUSING FACTOR FUNDS AND UP TO $1,225,000 FROM LOW INCOME PUBLIC
HOUSING OPERATING RESERVES FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE FRESNO
EDISON APARTMENTS PHASEII , 64 UNITS OF MULTIFAMILY HOUSING AT 2255 S.
PLUMAS STREET, FRESNO CA 93706 (PORTION OF EACH 477-142-01T THROUGH 06T;
PORTION OF EACH 477-142-19T THROUGH 21T; PORTION OF EACH 477-144-01T
THROUGH 03T; AND PORTION OF EACH 477-144-12T THROUGH 15T).

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California (“the Authority”)
seeks to expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate
income households residing in the City of Fresno, California (the City); and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has entered a partnership with Edison Plaza Partners, L.P.
(“EPP”) for the development of Fresno Edison Apartments consisting of a total of 128 units, to
be developed in two-phases, collectively (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II consists of 64 units, and,

WHEREAS, said partnership is contingent upon the successful award of low income
housing tax credits, and,

WHEREAS, the development of Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II is located generally
at 2255 S. Plumas Street, Fresno, CA (portion of each 477-142-01T through 06T; portion of each
477-142-19T through 21T; portion of each 477-144-01T through 03T; and portion of each 477-144-
12T through 15T) is in line with the Housing Authority’s development goals; and,

WHEREAS, the projects financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% TCAC
application to facilitate the development, and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to approve a funding commitment of up to $1,275,000



from the Low Income Public Housing Capital Funds/Replacement Housing Factor Funds to
facilitate the development of Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to approve a funding commitment of up to $1,225,000
from the Low Income Public Housing Operating Reserves to facilitate the development of

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno hereby authorizes the CEO/Executive Director, Preston Prince,
Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy Executive Director and/or their designee, to execute a
commitment and ancillary documents related thereto in connection with the Low-Income Public
Housing Capital Funds/Replacement Housing Factor Funds in an amount up to $1,275,000 and
Low-Income Public Housing Operating Reserves in an amount up to $1,225,000 for the
purposes of developing Fresno Edison Apartments Phase II.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby

certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Executive Director of the Boards of Commissioners



Exhibit A - Phase Il Organizational Chart

Ownership Structure

Fresno Edison Apartments II, LP
a California Limited Partnership

Fresno Edison Apartments II, LP
Project Owner

et e, Housing Authority of the

“Silvercrest, Inc. M o G | City of Fresno Edis“on Plaza Partneri, LP
“Limited Partner” an%gnzlg e “Administrative General General PartnGI:
99.99% Ownership artner Partner” .0025% OWIleI'Shlp

.005% Ownership .00259 Ownership



nprice
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A - Phase II Organizational Chart


EXHIBIT B

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase Il

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Amount Amount

Sources of Funds 2/23/16 6/21/16
Tax Credit Equity $12,949,545| $10,937,444
Permanent Loan $633,100( $1,905,500
HRFC Funds $1,500,000| $1,500,000
Fresno HA Land Donation $195,000 $195,000
Fresno HA Cap/Ops Loan S0| $2,500,000
HA Loan Accrued/Deferred Interest SO $125,000
Deferred Developer Fee SO $500,000
Total Sources of Funds $15,277,645| $17,662,944

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Acquisition Costs $457,000 $457,000
Construction Costs $9,679,583| $11,381,061
Hard Cost Contingency $962,603 $670,222
Permits/Impact Fees $638,557 $638,557
Professional Fees $330,850 $430,850
Soft Costs/Loan Fees $1,200,062| $1,863,619
Reserves $180,772 $221,635
Developer Fee $1,828,218| $2,000,000
Total Uses of Funds $15,277,645| $17,662,944

*Draft as of 6/21/16



chusbands
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B


EXHIBIT C

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase Il Residential Component

Projected Stabilized Operating Budget

Net Rent | Ann. Rent
Unit Type # Units [ % AMI| SF/Unit Per Unit Total

1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 30% 736 | S 285 (S 3,420
1 Bd./1 Bth. 6 35% 736 | S 341 | S 24,552
1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 60% 736 | S 617 S 7,404
2 Bd./2 Bth. 3 30% 938 | S 336 | S 12,096
2 Bd./2 Bth. 4 35% 938 | S 402 | S 19,296
2 Bd./2 Bth. 8 50% 938 | S 577 |$ 55,392
2 Bd./2 Bth. 16 60% 938 | S 734 [ S 140,928
3 Bd./2 Bth 2 30% 1,181 | S 384|S 9,216
3 Bd./2 Bth 15 50% 1,181 [ S 691 [ S 124,380
3 Bd./2 Bth 3 60% 1,181 | S 844 (S 30,384
4 Bd./2 Bth 1 30% 1,323 [ S 427 |S 5,124
4 Bd./2 Bth 3 50% 1,323 | S 769 | S 27,684
Manager's Unit-2 Bd./2 Bth. 1 N/A 938 | S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE 64 $ 459,876
RESIDENTIAL OPERATING EXPENSES Per Unit TOTAL
Management Fee 473 30,240
Advertising/Marketing 78 5,000
Legal and Accounting 227 14,500
Utilities (water, trash, electricity, gas, etc.) 703 45,000
Payroll: Onsite Manager(s)/Staff 1,234 79,000
Maintenance/Repairs 1,055 67,500
Real Estate Property Tax 78 5,000
Insurance 234 15,000
Services Amenities 394 25,200
Security 89 5,700
Contingency 267 17,100
Total Operating Expenses 4,832 309,240
Replacement Reserves 300 19,200
Total Operating and Reserve Budget 5,132 328,440



chusbands
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C


EXHIBIT D

Fresno Edison Apartments Phase Il RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT - 15 YEAR CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

INCOME FROM HOUSING UNITS Inflation Year1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 14 Year 15

Schedule Rental Income 2.0% $459,876 $469,074 $478,455 $488,024 $497,785 §$507,740 §$517,895 §528,253 $538,818 $549,594 $560,586 $571,798 $583,234 $594,899 $606,797
GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME - HOUSING $459,876 $469,074 $478,455 $488,024 $497,785 $507,740 $517,895 $528,253 $538,818 $549,594 $560,586 $571,798 $583,234 $594,899 $ 606,797
Vacancy Loss - Residential -7.0% S (32,191) S (32,835) S (33,492) S (34,162) S (34,845) S (35,542) S (36,253) S (36,978) S (37,717) S (38,472) S (39,241) S (40,026) S (40,826) S (41,643) S (42,476)
Vacancy Loss - PBRA -7.0% S (3,472) S (3,541) S (3,612) S (3,684) S (3,758) S (3,833) S (3,910) S (3,988) S (4,068) S (4,149) S (4,232) S (4,316) S (4,403) S (4,491) S (4,581)
TOTAL VACANCY LOSS $ (35,663) $ (36,376) $ (37,104) $ (37,846) S (38,603) $ (39,375) $ (40,162) $ (40,965) S (41,785) S (42,620) S (43,473) $ (44,342) $ (45,229) S (46,134) $ (47,056)
Section 8 Incremental Income 20% S 49,594 S 50,586 $ 51,598 $ 52,630 $ 53,682 S§ 54,756 $§ 55,851 $ 56,968 S 58,107 $ 59,269 S 60,455 S 61,664 S 62,897 S 64,155 S 65,438
EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME $473,807 $483,283 $492,949 $502,808 $512,864 $523,121 $533,584 $544,255 $555,141 $566,243 $577,568 $589,120 $600,902 $612,920 $625,178
Operating Expenses 3.0% $328,440 $338,293 $348,442 $358,895 $369,662 $380,752 $392,175 $403,940 $416,058 $428,540 $441,396 $454,638 $468,277 $482,325 $496,795
Real Estate Taxes 20% $§ 5000 $ 5100 $ 5202 $ 5306 $§ 5412 $ 5520 S 5631 S 5743 S 588 S 5975 S 6,095 S 6,217 S 6,341 S 6,468 S 6,597
Replacement Reserve $ 8000 S 19,200 S 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 S 19,200 S 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 S 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 $ 19,200 S 19,200
TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVES $341,440 $362,593 $372,844 $383,401 $394,274 $405,472 $417,005 $428,883 $441,116 $453,715 $466,691 $480,055 $493,818 $507,993 $522,592
NET OPERATING INCOME $145,367 $144,990 $144,507 $143,913 $143,202 $142,369 $141,409 $140,316 $139,083 $137,704 $136,172 $134,482 $132,625 $130,595 $128,383
Bank Loan S 48,019 $ 48,019 $ 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 $ 48,019 $ 48,019 $ 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 $ 48,019 $ 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019 S 48,019
Net Cash Flow $ 97,348 S 96,971 S 96,488 S 95894 $ 95183 $ 94,350 $ 93,390 $ 92,297 $ 91,064 S 89,685 S 88,153 S 86,463 $ 84,606 S 82,576 S 80,364

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 1.24 1.24 1.24 1.24 1.24 1.24 1.23 1.23 1.23 1.22 1.21 1.21 1.2 1.19 1.18


chusbands
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT D


Exhibit E-1 - Phase Il Site Plan

o~

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

21,
22.

23.

24,

26.

27.
29.

30.

31.

32.
. TURNS IN PRIVATE DRIVES FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS SHALL HAVE A MIMIMUM 44 FOOT CENTERLINE TURN

34.

35.
36.
37.
38.

39.

40.

TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS WITHIN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR
UTILITY EASEMENTS, ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SHALL HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY UNDERGROUND
SERVICES ALERT (USA) CALL 1-800-642—2444,

REPAIR ALL DAMAGED AND/OR OFF-GRADE CONCRETE STREET IMPROVEMENTS AS DETERMINED BY THE
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY.

ANY SURVEY MONUMENTS WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PRESERVED OR RESET BY A PERSON
LICENSED TO  PRACTICE LAND SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

ANY UTILITIES REQUIRING RELOCATION SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE
DEVELOPER. FIRE HYDRANTS WILL BE RELOCATED BY CITY FORCES, DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY
CITY WATER DIVISION AT 6215300 TO ARRANGE AND COORDINATE WORK.

DESIGNATED ("HIGHLIGHTED") CURBS WILL BE PAINTED WITH 3" WHITE LETTERS STATING "FIRE LANE "NO
PARKING” EVERY 50 FEET. PROVIDE SIGN(S) (17°X22” MIN) AT ALL PUBLIC ENTRANCE DRIVES TO PROPERTY
"WARNING—VEHICLES STOPPED, PARKED, OR LEFT STANDING IN FIRE LANES WILL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED AT
OWNER'S EXPENSE-22658_CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE—FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT 498—1414". ALL GATES
ON COMMON ACCESS DRIVES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH APPROVED POLICE/FIRE BYPASS LOCKS (BEST LOCKS;
PADLOCK 21B700 SERIES OR CYLINDER LOCK 1W7B2). GATES/FENCES SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT THE MINIMUM
WIDTH REQUIRED FOR FIRE LANES. EMERGENCY ACCESSES ARE REQ'D TO BE DEDICATED FIRE PROTECTION
EASEMENTS. ROAD SURFACES SHALL BE OF A ALL WEATHER CONSTRUCTION.

ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO INTERRUPTION IF THE ROAD SYSTEM BECOMES
IMPASSIBLE FOR FIRE APPARATUS DUE TO RAIN OR OTHER OBSTACLES.

OPEN CUT IS NOT PERMITTED. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS MUST BE BORED.

CONTACT SOLID WASTE DIVISION FOR APPOINTMENT TO ESTABLISH ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED AS
CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING DISPOSAL SERVICE.

A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE IS REQUIRED. CONTACT WATER DIVISION FOR REQUIREMENTS; DEVICES MUST
BE INSTALLED ON-SITE IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL OFFICER; A PLUMBING
PERMIT IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL DEVICE; BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES REQUIRED SHALL BE INSTALLED AT
THE DEVELOPER'S EXPENSE BY A QUALIFIED JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER CERTIFIED AS COMPETENT FOR SUCH
PURPOSES BY THE WATER SYSTEMS MANAGER; BACKFLOW DEVICES MUST BE TESTED AND ACCEPTED BY THE
WATER DVISION A MINIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO REQUEST FOR A FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION. THE
BACKFLOW DEVICE SHALL BE SCREENED BY LANDSCAPING OR SUCH OTHER MEANS AS MAY BE APPROVED.

NO EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, METERS, PIPING, EXCEPTING THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE)
ETC. ARE ALLOWED TO BE LOCATED IN THE LANDSCAPE AREAS OR SETBACKS ON THE STREET FRONTAGES OF
THE BUILDINGS. ALL TRANSFORMERS ETC. SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.

TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD HEALTH. TREES MAY NOT BE TRIMMED OR PRUNED TO REDUCE THE
NATURAL HEIGHT OR OVERALL CROWN OF THE TREE, EXCEPT AS NECESSARY FOR THE HEALTH OF THE TREE
AND PUBLIC SAFETY OR AS MAY OTHERWISE BE APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT.

LANDSCAPING MUST BE IN PLACE BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, A WRITTEN CERTIFICATION, SIGNED BY A LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL, APPROVED BY
THE DIRECTOR, SHALL BE SUBMITTED STATING THAT THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION WAS
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION PLANS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING
DIVISION, DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT.

THE AMOUNT OF LIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS. WHERE PROVIDED TO ILLUMINATE PARKING, SALES OR DISPLAY AREAS SHALL BE HOODED AND SO
ARRANGED AND CONTROLLED SO AS NOT TO CAUSE A NUISANCE ETHER TO HIGHWAY TRAFFIC OR THE LIVING
ENVIRONMENT. THE SPECIFICATIONS AND TYPES OF LIGHTING FIXTURES TO BE INSTALLED ON THE SITE SHALL BE
SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE BUILDING PERMITS.
SIGNS, OTHER THAN DIRECTIONAL SIGNS, IF APPLICABLE ARE NOT APPROVED FOR INSTALLATION AS PART OF
THIS SPECIAL PERMIT. SUBMIT FOR SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION.
APPLICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER.
PROVIDE ORIENTATION MAPS AT ALL DRVEWAY ENTRANCES TO THE SITE.

WINDOW SIGNS ARE LIMITED TO 4 SQUARE FEET IN AREA, PROVIDING INFORMATION ABOUT HOURS OF OPERATION
AND EMERGENCY, SALE OR RENTAL INFORMATION ONLY EXTERIOR SIGNAGE SUCH AS BANNERS, FLAGS, AND
PENNANTS ARE  PROHIBITED. HOWEVER, A SPECIAL EVENT BANNER SIGN ANNOUNCING GRAND OPENINGS, NEW
MANAGEMENT, ETC. ARE PERMITTED FOR 30 DAYS IF APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPENT DIRECTOR, ATTACHED TO
THE BUILDING AND NOT EXCEEDING 32 SQUARE FEET IN AREA.

ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO FACILITIY ACCESS RAMPS OR IN STRATEGIC
AREAS WHERE THE HANDICAPPED SHALL NOT HAVE TO WHEEL OR WALK BEHIND PARKING VEHICLES WHILE
TRAVELING TO OR FROM HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS AND RAMPS.

ROOF MOUNTED AND DETACHED MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT FOR COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE USES SHALL BE
SCREENED FROM VIEW AND ACOUSTICALLY BAFFLED TO PREVENT THE NOISE LEVEL RATING FOR THE EQUIPMENT
FROM EXCEEDING 55 LDN MEASURED AT THE PROPERTY LINE.

FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE TESTED, PAINTED, NUMBERED AND APPROVED AND ALL SURFACES ACCESS ROADS
SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MADE SERVICEABLE PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION.

TWO MEANS OF INGRESS/EGRESS MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF DEVELOPMENT.

DEED(S) OF EASEMENTS(S) FOR THE REQUIRED DEDICATIONS SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S
ENGINEER AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY WITH VERIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING
PERMITS.

CONTACT P.W. TRAFFIC ENGINEER @ 621-8800 10 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY OFF—SITE CONCRETE
CONSTRUCTION.

UNDERGROUND ALL EXISTING OFFSITE OVERHEAD UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS APPLICATION AS PER FMC
SECTION 12-011, 8-801 AND RES. NO. 78-522,/88-229.

SIGNING AND STRIPING PLANS SHALL BE DONE BY THE DEVELOPER, SAID PLANS SHALL BE DONE PER THE
CURRENT CALTRANS STANDARDS AND SHALL BE SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STREET PLANS FOR THIS
ENTITLEMENT TO PUBLIC WORK FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT/ENGINEERING
SERVICES.

PARKING LOT GEOMETRIES TO BE DESIGNED PER THE CITY OF FRESNO PARKING MANUAL.

MODIFY OR REPLACE EXISTING RAMPS TO MEET CURRENT PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS, AS DETERMINED BY THE
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. "DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES” ARE REQUIRED
IF NOT EXISTING. REF: PW STD DWG P-28, P-29, P-30, P-31 & P-32.

WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE CHANGES IN LEVELS NO GREATER THAN 1/2°VERTICAL UNLESS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE
OF 1(VERT.) IN 2(HORIZ.) OR MAX 5% SLOPE.

SUBMIT ENGINEERED STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.

SUBMIT STREET LIGHTING PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, TRAFFIC ENGINEERING.

ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY
OF FRESNO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT OR STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS AS REQUIRED AND APPROVED BY
THE CITY ENGINEER. THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC STREET RIGHT—OF-WAY (INCLUDING
PEDESTRIAN AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS) REQUIRES A STREET WORK PERMIT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
WORK. ALL REQUIRED STREET IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO
OCCUPANCY.

THE REQUIRED 4' MINIMUM PATH OF TRAVEL SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE PUBLIC SIDEWALK DIRECTLY IN
FRONT OF PROPERTY, AS REQUIRED BY THE CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATION CODE (TITLE 24). A PEDESTRIAN
EASEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED IF REQUIREMENTS ARE NOT MET.

ALL REQUIRED FIRE ACCESS LANES SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED WITH AN APPROVED "ALL WEATHER®
SURFACE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING 80,000 LB. VEMICLES (MIMIMUM 4” OF BASE ROCK OVER COMPACTED OR
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR PER APPROVED ENGINEERED PLANS) YEAR-ROUND AND WITH 24 FEET MINIMUM
WIDTH OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD THAT WOULD PREVENT SHOULDER DEGRADATION.

PROVIDE A COVENANT FOR SHARED FIRE FIGHTING ACCESS AND WATER SUPPLY.

RADIUS.

ALL EXISTING DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WHICH NO LONGER PROVIDE ACCESS TO APPROVED VEHICLE PARKING
AREAS SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. SUCH AREAS SHALL BE
RECONSTRUCTED WITH CURB, GUTTER AND SIDEWALK TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT STREET IMPROVEMENTS.
THIS WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BEFORE A PERMIT OF OCCUPANCY IS ISSUED OR THE
BUILDING IS OCCUPIED. AUTHORITY FMC 11-209.

A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR ALL PROPOSED VACATIONS OF EXISTING RIGHTS OF WAY IS REQUIRED TO BE
COMPLETED PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMITS.

SUBMIT A SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS
FOR SUBMITTAL ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DIVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER.

ALL FUTURE PROPOSED FENCES, HEDGES AND WALLS, ETC. SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY
OF FRESNO, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

ALL HANDICAPPED STALLS SHALL BE LOCATED TO ALLOW THE SHORTEST PATH OF TRAVEL TO THE BUILDING
ENTRANCE. THE STALLS SHALL BE MARKED WITH THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF SPACES AND A WARNING THAT
VEHICLES IN VIOLATON OF SECTION 10-1017 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE SHALL BE TOWED AWAY. THE
INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL AND TOW—AWAY WARNING SHALL BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY ON SEVEN-FOOT POLES.
PROVIDE FIRE LANES PER CA. VEHICLE CODE: RED CURB WITH: "FIRE LANE™ IN 3" WHITE LETTERS EVERY 50
FEET. AT AC PAVING USE 6" RED STRIPE WITH "FIRE LANE-NO PARKING" PAINT; 3" MINIMIUM, ON TOP OF RED
STRIPE EVERY 50°

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF OVERHEAD STREETLIGHT CONDUCTORS AND WOOD POLE TO AN APPROVED SITE.
LUMINAIRE FIXTURE AND BRACKET SHALL BE SALVAGED TO THE CITY OF FRESNO STORAGE YARD. CALL
621-1312 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE.

18'-0"

\ OVERHANG

6" CURB TYP.

Lo

"M 6" cural|([
4

CARPORT

48" MIN.

1’_4”

ok

N

SEE PLAN

8 SUPPORT
COLUMN,

WHERE

REQUIRED
4" PAINTED

DOUBLE

STRIPES; TYP.
9'-0" MIN
i

DETECTABLE
WARNING/ TRUNCATED
DOMES,

PER CBC 1127B.5

——+—AREA DOES NOT EXCEED

| |

| |

| ™ NOTE: CROSS SLOPE OF LANDING
|

| | 2% IN ANY DIRECTION

74

/\/6 —8

MINIMUM  FINE:
$250.00
-

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

\

LPROVIDIE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE

ACCESSIBILITY SIGN SHALL BE
70 sq in. LOCATED @ THE OF
CENTER OF THE INTERIOR END
OF THE PARKING STALL;

PER CBC 1128B.5

SIGN SHALL BE PLACED @ ENTRANCE
TO CUSTOMER PARKING; LETTERING
SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1" HIGH;
CBC 1129B.5

UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES
PARKED IN' DESIGNATED
ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT
DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING
PLACARDS OR LICENSE
PLATES ISSUED FOR
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES!
MAYBE TOWED AWAY AT
OWNER'S EXPENSE.

SIGN TO READ:

UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PARKED IN

DESIGNATED ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT
K DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING PLACARDS

OR LICENSE PLATES ISSUED FOR
/N PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES MAYBE
= | TOWED AWAY AT OWNER'S EXPENSE
IF VAN ACCESSIBLE ¥
ADD SIGNAGE «©
BELOW; LETTERING
TO BE 1" HIGH

STATING: "MINIMUM FINE $250.007
LETTERING TO BE 1" HIGH

FRESNO MUNICIPAL CODE:

< TOWED VEHICLES MAY BE RECLAMED BY
CONTACTING THE CITY OF FRESNO
POLICE DEPARTMENT AT 621-7100

B. A

STALLS

1/8"=1-0" | 5

TYPICAL CURB RAMP | 1/4"=1'-0"

ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE

1/2"=1-0" | 3

GENERAL NOTES

THE NORTH 126.00 FEET OF LOTS 26 THROUGH 37
OF LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION, IN THE CITY O
FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDIN
RECORDED IN BOOK 1, PAGE 59 OF PLATS.

LUSIVE OF BLOCK 3

SNO, COUNTY OF
HE MAP THEREOF
COUNTY RECORDS.
EXCEPTING THAT PORTION OF LOTS 26. 8. INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3
OF SAID LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION PR SLY GRANTED TO THE CITY
OF FRESNO., IN DEED RECORDED JULY A\S INSTRUMENT NO. 2009-
0095487, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF FRESNO Y-
TOGETHER WITH THE SOUTH 79.00 | )TS 21 THROUGH 25.
INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 OF LONG BR¢ ER’S ADDITION, IN THE CITY Ol
FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATI CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THI
MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK *AGE 59 OF PLATS, FRESNO COUNTY
RECORDS.

EXCEPTING THAT PORTION OF LOT 25, INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 OF SAID
LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION PREVIOUSLY GRANTED TO THE CITY OF
FRESNO, IN DEED RECORDED JULY 24, 2009, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2209-
0095487, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF FRESNO COUNTY.

TOGETHER WITH THE WEST 17.80 FEET OF THE SOUTH 79.00 FEET OF LOT
20, INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 3 OF SAID LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION.

TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 120.00 FEET OF LOTS 26 THROUGH 30,
INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 4 OF LONG BROTHER™S ADDITION, IN THE CITY Ol
FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THI
MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 1. PAGE 59 OF PLATS. FRESNO COUNTY
RECORDS.

TOGETHER WITH THE WEST 18.80 FEET OF THE NORTH 120.00 FEET OF LOT
31, INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 4 OF SAID LONG BROTHER’S ADDITION.

TOGETHER WITH THE SOUTH 93.00 FEET OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 25,
INCLUSIVE OF BLOCK 4 OF LONG BROTHERS ADDITION, IN THE CITY O}
FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THI
MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 1. PAGE 59 OF PLATS, FRESNO COUNTY
RECORDS.

TYPICAL PARKING

0992

2%

.
X
M
5
)l

Y

(o4

© |

\

& GUTTER

EX. CURB/

& GUTTER

PHASEZ2 : BLDG 101+
TYPE C: 8 APT BLDG
7,504 SF

g
(E) 10° P.UE.

3

o ad ]

9 @ PHASE 2: BUILDING 101+
> TYPE B: 8 APT BLDG
6,696 SF

PHASE 2:
BLDG 109+
TYPEA
8 APT BLDG
9,448 SF

PHASE 2
BLDG 113+

—

N

8|

TYPED
B 8 APT BLDG

IR

N
:

T

(E) 10° P.UE. @

-

8'-0" 0.C.
e doo0

1

[coore

BALL CAP ADORNMENT

==—1-1/2" RAL

S —3/4" PICKET

~2-1/2" POST VERIFY
>

A6

36" MIN.
FOOTING
VERIFY IN FIELD

7

6" CURB TYP:

ACCESSIBILITY
PARKING SIGN

1

\
4" DOUBLE \
STRIPE TYP.

i
MIN

b

1|
"*%

12" HIGH LETTERS
PAINTED WHITE

4" STRIPES @ STRIPES
TO BE PAINTED "ADA”

BLUE

6" CURB; TYP.

L
~ 0|5

18'-0"

36

8.33%
MAX.

DAt

|
wZ
~ = 7 CARPORT SUPPORT
/ COLUMN; WHERE

' OCCURS-

DETECTABLE WARNING/
TRUNCATED DOMES, 36" MIN
WIDTH AT TRAFFIC SIDE,
PER CBC 1127B.5

9-0"

LNOTE: CROSS SLOPE OF
LANDING AREAS DO NOT
EXCEED 2% IN ANY DIRECTION

VAN ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN 4B/-

MIN.

18'-0"

ACCESSIBILITY
PARKING SIGN

6" CURB TYP—

4" DOUBLE- N
STRIPE TYP.

ol

9B/-

&

— 4" STRIPES @
STRIPES TO BE

PAINTED "ADA” BLUE

— VAN ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN

9B/-

CARPORT SUPPORT
COLUMN; WHERE
OCCURS-

VICINITY MAP

Vooqnfvard’Avet

e

—Countrywide )
Bldg MEV
?f:ww Fruit Stand (=) ’

= F

-
{2
i
R R
=

|
1 |
~W Atchison Ave_ _E Atchison Ave

i |

H

| PRI
Valenciaave. = IV ¢ oo\
+ 3

= ““oAy auioyl's

. Wlorena Ave 5 __E LorenaAve

AV INULIYS

%

Y. N

_ W Florence Ave_

PROJECT
+ LOCATION

Hyde Park

<

{ANU[EM S

LEGEND

SITE PERIMETER FENCE | 3/8"=1-0" | 8

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

1/8"=1-0" | 2

EXIVS)TING PHASE 1

PHASE 2: BLDG 149+
TYPE A :8 APT BLDG
9,448 SF

©

[o]e]

D,

7,504 SF

o’
@

PHASE 2: BLDG 153+
TYPE C: 8 APT BLDG

PHASE 2: BLDG 157+ 9
TYPE C: 8 APT BLDG
7,504 SF ﬁ

LAY AREA

30

PHASE 2: BLDG 161+
TYPE B: 8 APT BLDG
6,696 SF

PROJECT
NORTH

(N) FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

D (E) FIRE HYDRANT »
(E) STREET LIGHT e

o

(E) CURB &

GUTTER

(N) FIRE HYDRANT
(N) TRAFFIC/STREET LIGHT

E-1 & E-8 COLLECTOR ST
E-2 & E-9 LOCAL ST

(N) CURB &
GUTTER

(E) PROPERTY CORNER
(N) FENCE

CENTER LINE

(N) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

(E) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

F.I.D. EASEMENT (20'-0" WIDTH)

EASEMENT (SEE PARCEL MAP)

STREET VACATION
(N) SITE TRANSFORMER

FIRE LANE PER CA. VEHICLE CODE

(SEE GENERAL NOTE #39)

KEY NOTES

N\

~

PHASING PLAN NTS

SITE PLAN [ 1/30°=1-0"| 1

NOT USED

NOT USED

SECTION LINE
CENTER LINE

NOT USED

®EEREOHHENEEEEEEHEOEE ODDEOERET

(N) 6” CURB ;
(E) STREET LIGHT

(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-2 & P-6. PROVIDE 10 FEET OF RED
CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

(E) ELECTRIC BOX/VAULT TO REMAIN

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA
PROPOSED ON-SITE WALKWAY

EXISTING SIDEWALK AS PER PW STD P-5
PROPOSED TRASH AND RECYCLE ENCLOSURE PER CITY STANDARDS
PROPOSED ON-SITE ACCESSIBLE RAMP
EXISTING BIKE RACK

TYP.

(E) CURB AND GUTTER PER PW STD P-5. OFFSITE

(E) ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2A
EXISTING BUS BENCH

DEDICATED 2’ OF PROPERTY BEHIND BUS BAY TO ACCOMODATE 10’ SIDEWALK

FIRE LANE ACCESS (44’ RADIUS MIN.) PAINT CURB RED
(E) FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE
(E) PARKING LOT TO PW STD. P-21, P-22 & P-23

(E) PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW.
(E) SIDEWALK AND CURB AND PARKWAYS TO REMAIN

PHASE LINE OF WORK
PREVIOUSLY VACATED STREET & ALLEYS

DEDICATED CORNER CUT FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES
(E) STANDARD CURB RAMP PER CITY PW STANDARDS P-28 + P-32

(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-29 & P-76. W/10 FEET OF RED
CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

(E) 30" STATE STANDARD "STOP” SIGN(S) AT LOCATION(S) SHOWN. SIGN SHALL

(E) WROUGHT IRON FENCE; 42" HIGH — SEE DETAIL 8/- (NO GATES)

BE MOUNTED ON A 2" GALVANIZED POST WITH THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN 7'
ABOVE GROUND LOCATED BEHIND CURB AND IMMEDIATELY BEHIND MAJOR STREET
SIDEWALK. WHERE "RIGHT TURN ONLY” SIGN ALSO REQUIRED AT SAME LOCATION,

INSTALL 30" X 36" STATE STANDARD SING IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE STOP SIGN
ON THE SAME POST.

NOT USED

000000000

PROPOSED OPEN CARPORT

COMMUNITY MAILBOXES; W/ADDED CAPACITY FOR PHASE 2
ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2B

(E) CUL-DE-SAC TO PW STD P-18

AREA CALCULATION

RESIDENTIAL TOTAL
8 BUILDINGS:
64,816 SF TOTAL
64 TOTAL UNITS
8 ONE-BEDROOM UNITS
32 TWO-BEDROOM UNITS
20 THREE-BEDROOM UNITS
4 FOUR BEDROOM UNITS

SITE AREA

APPROXIMATE TOTAL PH 2
SITE AREA = 107,500 SF (2.47 AC)
64 UNITS = 25.0 UNITS/ACRE
96 PARKING STALLS = APPX 1.5/ UNIT (64 CARPORTS)

DEDICATED PROPERTY FROM STREET CENTER LINE FOR (E) CULDE-SAC

(E) 30" OF PAVING W/6" HIGH ASPHALT CONC. DIKE TO PW STD P-50
(E) PERMANENT PAVING; PW STD P-50
(E) 'T" INTERSECTION SIGNED & STRIPED TO CITY OF FRESNO STANDARDS

Plot Date:

Feb 04, 2016 — 6:35pm — FlLindholm

SCOTT BECK ARCHITECT
10125 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 CULVER CITY, CA 90232 (310) 945-4925

\
N\

SITE PLAN - PHASE 2

2255 S. PLUMAS ST., FRESNO, CA 93706

FRESNO EDISON APARTMENTS-PH 2

@ 2015, SCOTT BECK ARCHITECT

]
DRAWN BY

SSB

PHASE
PROGRESS SET

SCALE
AS NOTED

DATE
2-5-2016

JOB NUMBER
2006.009.07

A-1.1B



AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HIGH LETTERS  PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOUBLE  STRIPE TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STRIPES @ STRIPES TO BE PAINTED "ADA" BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE  PARKING SIGN 4B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33%  MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING/  TRUNCATED DOMES, 36" MIN WIDTH AT TRAFFIC SIDE,  PER CBC 1127B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CROSS SLOPE OF  LANDING AREAS DO NOT  EXCEED 2% IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33%  MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY  PARKING SIGN 4B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB; TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT SUPPORT COLUMN; WHERE OCCURS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PARKED IN DESIGNATED ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING PLACARDS OR LICENSE PLATES ISSUED FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES MAYBE TOWED AWAY AT OWNER'S EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWED VEHICLES MAY BE RECLAIMED BY CONTACTING THE CITY OF FRESNO  POLICE DEPARTMENT PATROL SUPPORT DIVISION OR BY TELEPHONING AT   621-2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESNO MUNICIPAL CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO READ:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PARKED IN DESIGNATED ACCESSIBLE SPACES NOT DISPLAYING DISTINGUISHING PLACARDS OR LICENSE PLATES ISSUED FOR  PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES MAYBE TOWED AWAY AT OWNER'S EXPENSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN SHALL BE PLACED @ ENTRANCE  TO CUSTOMER PARKING; LETTERING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1" HIGH; CBC 1129B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESNO MUNICIPAL CODE: TOWED VEHICLES MAY BE RECLAIMED BY CONTACTING THE CITY OF FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT AT 621-7100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINE: $250.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF VAN ACCESSIBLE ADD SIGNAGE  BELOW; LETTERING  TO BE 1" HIGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE STATING: "MINIMUM FINE $250.00";  LETTERING TO BE 1" HIGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY SIGN SHALL BE  70 sq in. LOCATED @ THE OF  CENTER OF  THE INTERIOR END  OF THE PARKING STALL;  PER CBC 1128B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CROSS SLOPE OF LANDING AREA DOES NOT EXCEED  2% IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE  WARNING/ TRUNCATED   DOMES,  PER CBC 1127B.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PAINTED DOUBLE STRIPES; TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT SUPPORT COLUMN, WHERE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE RIM=277.11 FL(12"N)=269.73 FL(12"S)=269.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE RIM=279.92 FL(12"N/S)=273.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE #2953-43 RIM=277.11 FL(12"N)=269.73 FL(12"S)=269.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SEWER MANHOLE #2953-42 RIM=279.92 FL(12"N/S)=273.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" POST VERIFY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL CAP ADORNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY  PARKING SIGN 9B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOUBLE  STRIPE TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE  PARKING SIGN 9B/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STRIPES @  STRIPES TO BE  PAINTED "ADA" BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT SUPPORT COLUMN; WHERE OCCURS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.D. EASEMENT (20'-0" WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT (SEE PARCEL MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) SITE TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRAFFIC/STREET LIGHT E-1 & E-8 COLLECTOR ST E-2 & E-9 LOCAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRASH AND RECYCLE ENCLOSURE PER CITY STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ON-SITE WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ON-SITE ACCESSIBLE RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 6" CURB ; TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ELECTRIC BOX/VAULT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUS BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 2' OF PROPERTY BEHIND BUS BAY TO ACCOMODATE 10' SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE ACCESS (44' RADIUS MIN.) PAINT CURB RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WROUGHT IRON FENCE; 42" HIGH - SEE DETAIL 8/- (NO GATES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK AS PER PW STD P-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS WITHIN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS WITHIN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR UTILITY EASEMENTS, ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SHALL HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT (USA) CALL 1-800-642-2444. 2.	REPAIR ALL DAMAGED AND/OR OFF-GRADE CONCRETE STREET IMPROVEMENTS AS DETERMINED BY THE REPAIR ALL DAMAGED AND/OR OFF-GRADE CONCRETE STREET IMPROVEMENTS AS DETERMINED BY THE CONSTRUCTION  MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. 3.	ANY SURVEY MONUMENTS WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION  SHALL BE PRESERVED OR RESET BY A PERSON ANY SURVEY MONUMENTS WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION  SHALL BE PRESERVED OR RESET BY A PERSON LICENSED TO  PRACTICE LAND SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 4.	ANY UTILITIES REQUIRING RELOCATION SHALL BE THE  RESPONSIBILITY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE ANY UTILITIES REQUIRING RELOCATION SHALL BE THE  RESPONSIBILITY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE DEVELOPER. FIRE  HYDRANTS WILL BE RELOCATED BY CITY FORCES, DEVELOPER IS  RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY CITY WATER DIVISION AT 621-5300 TO  ARRANGE AND COORDINATE WORK. 5.	DESIGNATED ("HIGHLIGHTED") CURBS WILL BE PAINTED WITH 3"  WHITE LETTERS STATING "FIRE LANE "NO DESIGNATED ("HIGHLIGHTED") CURBS WILL BE PAINTED WITH 3"  WHITE LETTERS STATING "FIRE LANE "NO PARKING" EVERY 50 FEET.  PROVIDE SIGN(S) (17"X22" MIN) AT ALL PUBLIC ENTRANCE DRIVES TO PROPERTY "WARNING-VEHICLES STOPPED, PARKED, OR LEFT STANDING IN FIRE LANES WILL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED AT OWNER'S EXPENSE-22658_CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE-FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT 498-1414".  ALL GATES ON COMMON ACCESS DRIVES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH APPROVED POLICE/FIRE BYPASS LOCKS (BEST LOCKS; PADLOCK 21B700 SERIES OR CYLINDER LOCK 1W7B2). GATES/FENCES SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT THE MINIMUM WIDTH REQUIRED FOR FIRE LANES.  EMERGENCY ACCESSES ARE REQ'D TO BE DEDICATED FIRE PROTECTION EASEMENTS. ROAD SURFACES SHALL BE OF A ALL WEATHER CONSTRUCTION. 6.	ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO  INTERRUPTION IF THE ROAD SYSTEM  BECOMES ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO  INTERRUPTION IF THE ROAD SYSTEM  BECOMES IMPASSIBLE FOR FIRE APPARATUS DUE TO RAIN OR OTHER OBSTACLES. 7.	OPEN CUT IS NOT PERMITTED. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS MUST BE BORED. OPEN CUT IS NOT PERMITTED. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS MUST BE BORED. 8.	CONTACT SOLID WASTE DIVISION FOR APPOINTMENT TO ESTABLISH  ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED AS CONTACT SOLID WASTE DIVISION FOR APPOINTMENT TO ESTABLISH  ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED AS CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING DISPOSAL SERVICE. 9.	A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE IS REQUIRED. CONTACT WATER DIVISION FOR REQUIREMENTS; DEVICES MUST A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE IS REQUIRED. CONTACT WATER DIVISION FOR REQUIREMENTS; DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED ON-SITE IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL OFFICER; A PLUMBING PERMIT IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL DEVICE; BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES REQUIRED SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE DEVELOPER'S EXPENSE BY A QUALIFIED JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER CERTIFIED AS COMPETENT FOR SUCH PURPOSES BY THE WATER SYSTEMS MANAGER; BACKFLOW DEVICES MUST BE TESTED AND ACCEPTED BY THE WATER DIVISION A MINIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO REQUEST FOR A FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION.  THE BACKFLOW DEVICE SHALL BE SCREENED BY LANDSCAPING OR SUCH OTHER MEANS AS MAY BE APPROVED. 10.	NO EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, METERS, PIPING,  EXCEPTING THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE) NO EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, METERS, PIPING,  EXCEPTING THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE) ETC. ARE  ALLOWED TO BE LOCATED IN THE LANDSCAPE AREAS OR SETBACKS  ON THE STREET FRONTAGES OF THE BUILDINGS.  ALL TRANSFORMERS ETC. SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN. 11.	TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD HEALTH.  TREES MAY NOT BE TRIMMED OR PRUNED TO REDUCE THE TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD HEALTH.  TREES MAY NOT BE TRIMMED OR PRUNED TO REDUCE THE NATURAL HEIGHT OR OVERALL CROWN OF THE TREE, EXCEPT AS NECESSARY FOR THE HEALTH OF THE TREE AND PUBLIC SAFETY OR AS MAY OTHERWISE BE APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT. 12.	LANDSCAPING MUST BE IN PLACE BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. LANDSCAPING MUST BE IN PLACE BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. 13.	PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, A WRITTEN CERTIFICATION, SIGNED BY A LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL, APPROVED BY PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, A WRITTEN CERTIFICATION, SIGNED BY A LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL, APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR, SHALL BE SUBMITTED STATING THAT THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION WAS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION PLANS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION, DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT. 14.	THE AMOUNT OF LIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC THE AMOUNT OF LIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. WHERE PROVIDED TO ILLUMINATE PARKING, SALES OR DISPLAY AREAS SHALL BE HOODED AND SO ARRANGED AND CONTROLLED SO AS NOT TO CAUSE A NUISANCE EITHER TO HIGHWAY TRAFFIC OR THE LIVING ENVIRONMENT. THE SPECIFICATIONS AND TYPES OF LIGHTING FIXTURES TO BE INSTALLED ON THE SITE SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE BUILDING PERMITS. SIGNS, OTHER THAN DIRECTIONAL SIGNS, IF APPLICABLE ARE NOT APPROVED FOR INSTALLATION AS PART OF THIS SPECIAL PERMIT. SUBMIT FOR SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DIVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER. PROVIDE ORIENTATION MAPS AT ALL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES TO THE SITE. 15.	WINDOW SIGNS ARE LIMITED TO 4 SQUARE FEET IN AREA, PROVIDING INFORMATION ABOUT HOURS OF OPERATION WINDOW SIGNS ARE LIMITED TO 4 SQUARE FEET IN AREA, PROVIDING INFORMATION ABOUT HOURS OF OPERATION AND EMERGENCY, SALE OR RENTAL INFORMATION ONLY EXTERIOR SIGNAGE SUCH AS BANNERS, FLAGS, AND PENNANTS ARE   PROHIBITED. HOWEVER, A SPECIAL EVENT BANNER SIGN ANNOUNCING GRAND OPENINGS, NEW MANAGEMENT, ETC. ARE PERMITTED FOR 30 DAYS IF APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPENT DIRECTOR, ATTACHED TO THE BUILDING AND NOT EXCEEDING 32 SQUARE FEET IN AREA. 16.	ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO FACILITIY ACCESS RAMPS OR IN STRATEGIC ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO FACILITIY ACCESS RAMPS OR IN STRATEGIC AREAS WHERE THE HANDICAPPED SHALL NOT HAVE TO WHEEL OR WALK BEHIND PARKING VEHICLES WHILE TRAVELING TO OR FROM HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS AND RAMPS. 17.	ROOF MOUNTED AND DETACHED MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT FOR COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE USES SHALL BE ROOF MOUNTED AND DETACHED MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT FOR COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE USES SHALL BE SCREENED FROM VIEW AND ACOUSTICALLY BAFFLED TO PREVENT THE NOISE LEVEL RATING FOR THE EQUIPMENT FROM EXCEEDING 55 LDN MEASURED AT THE PROPERTY LINE. 18.	FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE TESTED, PAINTED, NUMBERED AND APPROVED AND ALL SURFACES ACCESS ROADS FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE TESTED, PAINTED, NUMBERED AND APPROVED AND ALL SURFACES ACCESS ROADS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MADE SERVICEABLE PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION. 19.	TWO MEANS OF INGRESS/EGRESS MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF DEVELOPMENT. TWO MEANS OF INGRESS/EGRESS MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF DEVELOPMENT. 20.	DEED(S) OF EASEMENTS(S) FOR THE REQUIRED DEDICATIONS SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S DEED(S) OF EASEMENTS(S) FOR THE REQUIRED DEDICATIONS SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S ENGINEER AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY WITH VERIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS. 21.	CONTACT P.W. TRAFFIC ENGINEER @ 621-8800 10 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY OFF-SITE CONCRETE CONTACT P.W. TRAFFIC ENGINEER @ 621-8800 10 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY OFF-SITE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION. 22.	UNDERGROUND ALL EXISTING OFFSITE OVERHEAD UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS APPLICATION AS PER FMC UNDERGROUND ALL EXISTING OFFSITE OVERHEAD UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS APPLICATION AS PER FMC SECTION 12-011, 8-801 AND RES. NO. 78-522/88-229. 23.	SIGNING AND STRIPING PLANS SHALL BE DONE BY THE DEVELOPER, SAID PLANS SHALL BE DONE PER THE SIGNING AND STRIPING PLANS SHALL BE DONE BY THE DEVELOPER, SAID PLANS SHALL BE DONE PER THE CURRENT CALTRANS STANDARDS AND SHALL BE SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STREET PLANS FOR THIS ENTITLEMENT TO PUBLIC WORK FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT/ENGINEERING SERVICES. 24.	PARKING LOT GEOMETRIES TO BE DESIGNED PER THE CITY OF FRESNO PARKING MANUAL. PARKING LOT GEOMETRIES TO BE DESIGNED PER THE CITY OF FRESNO PARKING MANUAL. 25.	MODIFY OR REPLACE EXISTING RAMPS TO MEET CURRENT PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS, AS DETERMINED BY THE MODIFY OR REPLACE EXISTING RAMPS TO MEET CURRENT PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS, AS DETERMINED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ENGINEER PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. "DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES" ARE REQUIRED IF NOT EXISTING. REF: PW STD DWG P-28, P-29, P-30, P-31 & P-32. 26.	WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE CHANGES IN LEVELS NO GREATER THAN 1/2"VERTICAL UNLESS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE CHANGES IN LEVELS NO GREATER THAN 1/2"VERTICAL UNLESS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE OF 1(VERT.) IN 2(HORIZ.) OR MAX 5% SLOPE. 27.	SUBMIT ENGINEERED STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. SUBMIT ENGINEERED STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 28.	SUBMIT STREET LIGHTING PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. SUBMIT STREET LIGHTING PLANS TO THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. 29.	ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF FRESNO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT OR STREET CONSTRUCTION PLANS AS REQUIRED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY (INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS) REQUIRES A STREET WORK PERMIT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF  TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. ALL REQUIRED STREET IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO PRIOR TO  TO OCCUPANCY. 30.	THE REQUIRED 4' MINIMUM PATH OF TRAVEL SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE PUBLIC SIDEWALK DIRECTLY IN THE REQUIRED 4' MINIMUM PATH OF TRAVEL SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE PUBLIC SIDEWALK DIRECTLY IN FRONT OF PROPERTY, AS REQUIRED BY THE CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATION CODE (TITLE 24). A PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED IF REQUIREMENTS ARE NOT MET. 31.	ALL REQUIRED FIRE ACCESS LANES SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED WITH AN APPROVED "ALL WEATHER" ALL REQUIRED FIRE ACCESS LANES SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED WITH AN APPROVED "ALL WEATHER" SURFACE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING 80,000 LB.  VEHICLES (MIMIMUM 4" OF BASE ROCK OVER COMPACTED OR UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR PER APPROVED ENGINEERED PLANS) YEAR-ROUND AND WITH 24 FEET MINIMUM WIDTH OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD THAT WOULD PREVENT SHOULDER DEGRADATION. 32.	PROVIDE A COVENANT FOR SHARED FIRE FIGHTING ACCESS AND WATER SUPPLY. PROVIDE A COVENANT FOR SHARED FIRE FIGHTING ACCESS AND WATER SUPPLY. 33.	TURNS IN PRIVATE DRIVES FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS SHALL HAVE A MIMIMUM 44 FOOT CENTERLINE TURN TURNS IN PRIVATE DRIVES FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS SHALL HAVE A MIMIMUM 44 FOOT CENTERLINE TURN RADIUS. 34.	ALL EXISTING DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WHICH NO LONGER PROVIDE ACCESS TO APPROVED VEHICLE PARKING ALL EXISTING DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WHICH NO LONGER PROVIDE ACCESS TO APPROVED VEHICLE PARKING AREAS SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. SUCH AREAS SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED WITH CURB, GUTTER AND SIDEWALK TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT STREET IMPROVEMENTS. THIS WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED BEFORE A PERMIT OF OCCUPANCY IS ISSUED OR THE BUILDING IS OCCUPIED. AUTHORITY FMC 11-209. 35.	A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR ALL PROPOSED VACATIONS OF EXISTING RIGHTS OF WAY IS REQUIRED TO BE A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR ALL PROPOSED VACATIONS OF EXISTING RIGHTS OF WAY IS REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMITS. 36.	SUBMIT A SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS SUBMIT A SEPARATE MASTER SIGN PROGRAM OR SIGN REVIEW APPLICATION. APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTAL ARE AVAILABLE AT THE PLANNING DIVISION'S PUBLIC FRONT COUNTER. 37.	ALL FUTURE PROPOSED FENCES, HEDGES AND WALLS, ETC. SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY ALL FUTURE PROPOSED FENCES, HEDGES AND WALLS, ETC. SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY OF FRESNO, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  TO INSTALLATION. 38.	ALL HANDICAPPED STALLS SHALL BE LOCATED TO ALLOW THE SHORTEST PATH OF TRAVEL TO THE BUILDING ALL HANDICAPPED STALLS SHALL BE LOCATED TO ALLOW THE SHORTEST PATH OF TRAVEL TO THE BUILDING ENTRANCE. THE STALLS SHALL BE MARKED WITH THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF SPACES AND A WARNING THAT VEHICLES IN VIOLATON OF SECTION 10-1017 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE SHALL BE TOWED AWAY. THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL AND TOW-AWAY WARNING SHALL BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY ON SEVEN-FOOT POLES. 39.	PROVIDE FIRE LANES PER CA. VEHICLE CODE: RED CURB WITH: "FIRE LANE" IN 3" WHITE LETTERS EVERY 50 PROVIDE FIRE LANES PER CA. VEHICLE CODE: RED CURB WITH: "FIRE LANE" IN 3" WHITE LETTERS EVERY 50 FEET. AT AC PAVING USE 6" RED STRIPE WITH "FIRE LANE-NO PARKING" PAINT; 3" MINIMIUM, ON TOP OF RED STRIPE EVERY 50'  40.	REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF OVERHEAD STREETLIGHT CONDUCTORS AND WOOD POLE TO AN APPROVED SITE. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF OVERHEAD STREETLIGHT CONDUCTORS AND WOOD POLE TO AN APPROVED SITE. LUMINAIRE FIXTURE AND BRACKET SHALL BE SALVAGED TO THE CITY OF FRESNO STORAGE YARD. CALL 621-1312 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CURB AND GUTTER PER PW STD P-5. OFFSITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-2 & P-6. PROVIDE 10 FEET OF RED CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING LOT TO PW STD. P-21, P-22 & P-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SIDEWALK AND CURB AND PARKWAYS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE LINE OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUSLY VACATED STREET & ALLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED CORNER CUT FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OPEN CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STANDARD CURB RAMP PER CITY PW STANDARDS P-28 + P-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER PW STD P-29 & P-76. W/10 FEET OF RED CURBING (3 COATS) ON BOTH SIDE OF DRIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 30" STATE STANDARD "STOP" SIGN(S) AT LOCATION(S)  SHOWN. SIGN SHALL BE MOUNTED ON A 2" GALVANIZED POST WITH THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN 7' ABOVE GROUND LOCATED BEHIND CURB AND IMMEDIATELY BEHIND MAJOR STREET SIDEWALK. WHERE "RIGHT TURN ONLY" SIGN ALSO REQUIRED AT SAME LOCATION, INSTALL 30" X 36" STATE STANDARD SING IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE STOP SIGN ON THE SAME POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY MAILBOXES; W/ADDED CAPACITY FOR PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE PER CA. VEHICLE CODE (SEE GENERAL NOTE #39)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED PROPERTY FROM STREET CENTER LINE FOR (E) CULDE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CUL-DE-SAC TO PW STD P-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 30' OF PAVING W/6" HIGH ASPHALT CONC. DIKE TO PW STD P-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PERMANENT PAVING; PW STD P-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PROPERTY  CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING PER STATE & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS;SEE 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 'T' INTERSECTION SIGNED & STRIPED TO CITY OF FRESNO STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PROPERTY/PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PHASE 1

nprice
Typewritten Text
Exhibit E-1 - Phase II Site Plan


BOARD
MEMO

O (559) 443-8400
F (559) 445-8981

1331 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
TTY (800) 735-2929

www.fresnohousing.org

FRESNOYERANT
e HOUSING
AUTHORITY 2%

TO: Board of Commissioners DATE: June 21, 2016
Fresno Housing
Authority

FROM: Preston Prince BOARD June 21, 2016
CEO/Executive Director ~ MEETING:

AUTHOR Qujncy Boren AGENDA
Community ITEM:
Development Analyst

RE: Magill Terrace- Approvals Needed to Apply for Funding

Executive Summary

The Magill Terrace project is being prepared for a 2016 24 Round Low-Income
Housing Tax Credit (“LIHTC”) application to the California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee (“CTCAC”) in June, 2016. Magill Terrace is an existing
20 unit Low-Income Public Housing property on 2.57 acres in Fowler, CA. Staff
currently envisions the project as a complete demolition of the existing units,
and the new construction of 60-units of affordable housing units with up to
3,600 sq.ft. of community building space. The project will also include the
acquisition of 2 acres of adjacent vacant land to accomodate the additional
units.

On June 23, 2015, the Board authorized a commitment to the Magill Terrace
project of up to $2,000,000 from the Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation
(“HRFC”). Based on an analysis of tax credit applications submitted Round 1
2016, staff is recommending an increase to the level of HRFC commitment to
$2,850,000 in order to increase the competitiveness of the application.

As part of the next phase in the Magill Terrace development process, it is
necessary for the Boards of Commissioners of the Housing Authority to adopt
several board resolutions that will allow for a list of significant actions to take
place in order to facilitate the development.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Boards of Commissioners of the Fresno Housing
Authority adopt the attached resolutions approving the necessary actions
needed to move forward with a LIHTC application submission, and
authorize Preston Prince, CEO/Executive Director, Tracewell Hanrahan,
Deputy Executive Director, and/or their designee, to negotiate and execute
documents in connection with the approved actions.

1. Authorize approval of a funding commitment from the Housing
Relinquished Fund Corporation (“HRFC”) in an amount up to $2,850,000 for

the development of the Magill Terrace project. The most recent development



pro forma (Exhibit B), detailed operating budget (Exhibit C) and 15-Year projections (Exhibit D)
are attached.

2. Authorize approval of a Seller Financing loan from the Housing Authority of Fresno County to
the Magill Terrace development in the amount of $1,200,000.

3. Authorize the undertaking of all actions necessary to develop the Project, and assemble various
financing sources, which may include, but are not limited to: (a) submission of an application for
9% LIHTC equity, (b) submission of an Affordable Housing Program (AHP) application to the
Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, (c) submission of an application for County of Fresno
HOME funds, (d) applying and/or entering into agreements for HUD operating subsidy in the
form of PBV or PBRA and (e) grants, operating subsidies and/or private loans and such other
sources identified by the CEO/Executive Director.

4. Authorize Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director, and Tracewell Hanrahan, the Deputy
Executive Director, and their designees to execute documents on behalf of the Housing Authority
of Fresno County, CA; and in the name of the Administrative General Partner, on its own behalf;
and as administrative general partner of the Partnership; and

5. Provide for other matters related thereto.

Fiscal Impact

The fee for submission of the LIHTC application is $1,000. Staff time and professional fees for
performing pre-development activities and writing the application will be allocated to the approved pre-
development budget. If funding is received, costs associated with staff time and pre-development
activities would be reimbursed through the project.

Background Information

The Magill Terrace project currently has occupied housing units on approximately 50% of the project
area. The existing units are on Fresno Housing Authority owned land. At the May 2015 Board Meeting,
Staff was authorized to enter into a Purchase and Sale agreement for an additional 2 acres of adjacent
land. The land is vacant except for a warehouse storage building that will be demolished. The site is
located in a quiet residential neighborhood directly across the street from John Sutter Middle School. The
site plan re-envisions the site with two-story structures around a central community space, playground
equipment and large open green space. The 40 additional units and new community building will
increase density and provide for onsite services.

Attachments:  Exhibit A - Organizational Chart
Exhibit B — Development Pro Forma
Exhibit C — Operating Budget
Exhibit D — 15-Year Projections
Exhibit E - Site Plan



RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO, CA

RESOLUTION APPROVING SELLER FINANCING AND A HOUSING RELINQUISHED
FUND CORPORATION (HRFC) LOAN FOR THE MAGILL TERRACE PROJECT, 401
NELSON STREET, FOWLER, CA 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-
02)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, CA (“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property at 401
Nelson Street, Fowler CA, 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-02), into a
60-unit multifamily complex (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development; and

WHEREAS, the project requires a public funds commitment from the HRFC in order to be
a competitive application; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to commit Seller Financing in the amount of $1,200,000;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$2,850,000 from the HRFC board for the development of Magill Terrace;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive
Director, Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the
attached resolution (s) authorizing a seller financing loan in the amount of $1,200,000 and
accepting a loan from the HRFC in the amount of up to $2,850,000 for the development of the

Magill Terrace project and executed all related documents.



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners



RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY, CA

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A 9% LOW INCOME HOUSING
TAX CREDIT (“LIHTC”) APPLICATION FOR THE MAGILL TERRACE PROJECT, 401
NELSON STREET, FOWLER, CA 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-
02)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County, CA (“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property at 401
Nelson Street, Fowler CA, 93625 (APN’s 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-02), and
the improvements located thereon into a 60-unit multifamily complex (collectively, the

Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the attached
resolutions approving financing application submissions for the Magill Terrace project and

executed all related documents.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:

NOES:



ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners



RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRESNO COUNTY, CA

RESOLUTION APPROVING SELLER FINANCING AND A HOUSING RELINQUISHED
FUND CORPORATION (HRFC) LOAN FOR THE MAGILL TERRACE PROJECT, 401
NELSON STREET, FOWLER, CA 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-
02)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Fresno County, CA (“the Authority”) seeks to
expand the development and availability of long-term housing for low and moderate income

households residing in the County of Fresno, California; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized, among other things, to enter into partnership
agreements and to make loans to partnerships to finance, plan, undertake, construct, acquire

and operate housing projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to facilitate the development of real property at 401
Nelson Street, Fowler CA, 93625 (APNs 343-030-08T, 343-030-20, 343-253-03T, 343-253-02), into a
60-unit multifamily complex (collectively, the Property); and,

WHEREAS, the project’s financing structure calls for the submission of a 9% LIHTC

application to facilitate the development; and

WHEREAS, the project requires a public funds commitment from the HRFC in order to be

a competitive application; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to commit Seller Financing in the amount of $1,200,000;

and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to request and accept a loan commitment of up to
$2,850,000 from the HRFC board for the development of Magill Terrace;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Fresno County, CA hereby authorizes Preston Prince, the CEO/Executive Director,
Tracewell Hanrahan, Deputy Executive Director, or their designee, to adopt the attached
resolution(s) authorizing a seller financing loan in the amount of $1,200,000 and accepting a
loan from the HRFC in the amount of up to $2,850,000 for the development of the Magill

Terrace project, and executed all related documents.



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21t DAY OF JUNE, 2016. I, the undersigned, herby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the governing body with the

following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Preston Prince, Secretary of the Boards of Commissioners



February 2016
EXHIBIT A

Ownership Structure
Magill Terrace

To be formed Limited Partnership
the “Partnership”

To-Be-Formed LL.C Silvercrest, Inc. To be determined
“Administrative General “Managing General “Investor Limited
Partner” Partner” Partner”
0.005% 0.005% 99.99%
Housing Authority of
Fresno County, CA
“Sole Member”

100%


CHusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT A


EXHIBIT B
Magill Terrace

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Amount Amount

Sources of Funds 2/23/16 6/21/16
HRFC Funds $2,000,000( $2,850,000
Accrued/Deferred Interest $80,000 $80,000
Deferred Developer Fee SO $309,403
Tax Credit Equity $17,046,388| $16,180,036
Total Sources of Funds $19,126,388| $19,419,439

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Construction Costs $12,741,400| $S13,143,646
Hard Cost Contingency $653,320 $663,432
Relocation Costs $195,000 $195,000
Professional Fees $654,765 $771,253
Loan Fees and other Soft Costs $2,705,003| $2,439,208
Reserves $176,900 $206,900
Developer Fee $2,000,000( $2,000,000
Total Uses of Funds $19,126,388( $19,419,439

Pro Forma Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds Amount Amount
Seller Financing $1,200,000( $1,200,000
Tax Credit Equity $655,000 $655,000
Total Sources of Funds $1,855,000( $1,855,000

Uses of Funds Amount Amount
Acquisition Costs $1,530,000( $1,530,000
Demolition $325,000 $325,000
Total Uses of Funds $1,855,000 $1,855,000

*Draft as of 6/21/16




EXHIBIT C

Magill Terrace Residential Component
Projected Stabilized Operating Budget

Net Rent | Ann. Rent

Unit Type # Units | % AMI| SF/Unit Per Unit Total
1 Bd./1 Bth. 1 30% 715 | S 257 [ $ 3,084
1 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 30% 715 | S 192 |$ 2,304
1 Bd./1 Bth. 2 45% 715 | S 423 |$ 10,152
1 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 45% 715 | S 26| S 624
1 Bd./1 Bth. 3 50% 715 | S 479 | S 17,244
1 Bd./1 Bth. 2 60% 715 | S 589 | S 14,136
2 Bd./1 Bth. 3 30% | 944-1218 | S 295 [ $ 10,620
2 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 30% | 944-1218 | S 272 (S 9,792
2 Bd./1 Bth. 2 45% | 944-1218 | S 494 | S 41,496
2 Bd./1 Bth. Subsidy** 5 45% | 944-1218 | S 73S 4,380
2 Bd./1 Bth. 9 50% | 944-1218 | S 560 | S 60,480
2 Bd./1 Bth. 6 60% | 944-1218 |$ 693 [ $ 49,896
3 Bd./2 Bth 3 30% | 1112-1164 | S 325 | S 11,700
3 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy ** 30% | 1112-1164 | S 471 | S 16,956
3 Bd./2 Bth 5 45% | 1112-1164 | S 555 | S 33,300
3 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy ** 45% | 1112-1164 | S 241 ($ 11,568
3 Bd./2 Bth 12 50% | 1112-1164 | S 632 [ $ 91,008
3 Bd./2 Bth 4 60% | 1112-1164 | $ 785 | S 37,680
4 Bd./2 Bth 1 30% 1,280 | $ 347 | S 4,164
4 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy** 30% 1,280 | $ 582 |S 6,984
4 Bd./2 Bth 1 45% 1,280 | $ 603 [ S 7,236
4 Bd./2 Bth Subsidy** 45% 1,280 | $ 326 | S 3,912
4 Bd./2 Bth 0 50%
4 Bd./2 Bth 0 60% S -
Manager's Unit-2 Bd./2 Bth. 1 N/A 1,218 | S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE 60 $ 448,716
RESIDENTIAL OPERATING EXPENSES Per Unit TOTAL
Management Fee 480 28,800
Advertising/Marketing 83 5,000
Legal and Accounting 133 8,000
Utilities (water, trash, electricity, gas, etc.) 833 50,000
Payroll: Onsite Manager(s)/Staff 1,500 90,000
Maintenance/Repairs 1,583 95,000
Real Estate Property Tax 83 5,000
Insurance 83 5,000
Services Amenities 400 24,000
Security Alarm 167 10,000
Contingency 250 15,000
Total Operating Expenses 5,597 335,800
Replacement Reserves 300 18,000
Total Operating and Reserve Budget 5,897| 353,800



CHusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT C


EXHIBIT D

MAGILL TERRACE RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT - 15 YEAR CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

INCOME FROM HOUSING UNITS Inflation Year1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 14 Year 15
Schedule Rental Income 2.0% $448,716 $457,690 S$466,844 $476,181 $485,705 $495,419 S$505,327 S$515,434 $525,742 $536,257 $546,982 $557,922 $569,080 $580,462 $592,071

Vacancy Loss -7.0% $ (31,410) $ (32,038) S (32,679) $ (33,333) $ (33,999) $ (34,679) $ (35,373) $ (36,080) $ (36,802) $ (37,538) $ (38,289) $ (39,055) $ (39,836) $ (40,632) S (41,445)

EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME $417,306 $425,652 $434,165 $442,848 $451,705 $460,739 $469,954 $479,353 $488,940 $498,719 $508,694 $518,867 $529,245 $539,830 $ 550,626

OPERATING EXPENSES & RESERVE DEPOSITS

Operating Expenses 3.0% $330,800 S$340,724 $350,946 S$361,474 $372,318 $383,488 $394,992 S$406,842 $419,048 $431,619 $444,568 $457,905 S$471,642 $485,791 $500,365
Real Estate Taxes 20% S 5000 $ 5100 $§ 5202 S 5306 S 5412 S 5520 $ 5631 § 5743 § 5858 S 5975 S 6,095 S 6,217 S 6,341 S 6,468 S 6,597
Replacement Reserve S 18,000 $ 18000 $ 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000 S 18000 S 18,000 $ 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000 $ 18,000 S 18,000 S 18,000
TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVES $353,800 $363,824 $374,148 $384,780 $395,730 $407,008 $418,623 $430,586 $442,906 $455,594 $468,663 $482,121 $495,983 $510,259 $524,962
NET OPERATING INCOME S 63,506 $ 61,828 S 60,017 S 58068 S 55975 $ 53,731 S 51,331 S 48,768 S 46,035 S 43,125 S 40,031 S 36,746 S 33,262 S 29,571 S 25,664
DEBT SERVICE

Bank Loan S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -

Net Cash Flow $ 63,506 $ 61,828 $ 60,017 $ 58068 $ 55975 $ 53,731 $ 51,331 $ 48,768 S 46,035 $ 43,125 $ 40,031 $ 36,746 $ 33,262 $ 29,571 $ 25,664

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


chusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT D


BIM Server: MNA-MAC-SERVER .local - BIM Server 18/215011 Fowler Fresno- Printed: Thursday, February 18, 2016; 4:49 PM

EXHIBIT E

MOGAVERO
NOTESTINE
ASSOCIATES

18' )

NEW FENCE
A1

(N) FENCE (E) UTILITY POLE (N) FENCE (E) UTILITY POLE

: ——— , (E) FENCE SCHOOL (E) FENCE (E) UTILITY POLE (E) UTILITY POLE
el BLDG \' (E) FENCE
, , (N) FENCE
L properry e !‘VPROPERTY LINE SV el — = — e —- - —y e - — e — - — o — - — - —--— - A—T—P——/—\—- — A

DATE: 02/08/2016

SITE PLAN

_—— e e —— - - —— e— e o emm— e o ol o om e o o em— o \ | — — = em e em— e = omm— -

1 ®© 10 ® 24 30 @ 48 :
PARKING STALL SECTION P o T T e I O N O O A A o I . O L D S N
2 SCALE. 18" = 10" 215011-01300J V4 o _ 9 _ '
e 3 - % 3 PRIVATE DRIVE 3 - |
‘ 7 (FORMERLY-NELSON)- | 0!
H [N [N
66 e n I WaVa s T ) a ‘ = iy \ — T T
EENNRRE J[ ] % 2 o Lk |
— — ~ ) 1
. i 3 [ H |
_ _ | _ N S |
[ T~ - - | O 1 I I . 2/ R
Er) | < |sz | I 1 n
— %—L! \ 38/ 105-2BD 106 - 1BD 107-2BD 7L 18 30 L 18! 08
e ] - - [ | | %ﬁ% 979 SQ. FT. 7158Q.FT. ] 944 SQ. FT. g 7
] 108 - 3BD \ z \ /
102-2BD 103-3BD \ C 1164 SQ. FT. :3/:§L —
986 SQ. FT. 1,218 SQ. FT. 103-3BD 102-2BD 112%%-34 BET \/ 101-3BD 106-180 1 107-2BD //\\ //\\
1 101 - 3BD P_ /h 1,218 SQ. FT. 986 SQ. FT. , Q.FT. N 5 T  1,112sQ.FT. 7158Q. FT.\ 944 SQ. FT. ] o
[ 1.125Q.FT. B D /A= /oo /o
E '7 % 50, 1 109380 § =iy ™ \F 103-3BD 107-2BD 107-2BD o= ' | - T 7%2\\: / \
= 986 SQ. FT. 1218 SQ. FT. - 7- 7- . _
- - 1218 Q. FT. 944SQ.FT. T/ 944 SQ.FT. %;“Z%/ \ LL T © ——
- S S - ¥
| (E)FENCE
. - [ e
/\ 7 Tﬂv %6 —7— HM ' | | —— — [ K
- c
_ 13 ERES & Il Z 5
e N~ 103-3BD 102 -2 BD 7
— 10, % 1,218.5Q. FT, 986 SQ. FT. | (—D g
/h 101-3BD HE (0))
/ E o)
A ) - == 11128Q.FT. B L 3
COMMUNITY LN PICNIC 0, 103-3BD 102-2BD | - “%f A (ga
SULOING PICNIC =7 1218 SQ. FT. 986 SQ.FT. T c
3,654 SQ. FT. -1 T L —4- il ls ) O <
- o T ®
O B e i - N L | — T
— = “ ~ 10 <
N A _ & _ 0 >
LAWN | S . S © S | LUl
r ~ 7N > > > Y / - _— = I
(E) FENCE 8
g g
(E) FENCE
A PROJECT SUMMARY: RESIDENTIAL UNITS:
, PLAY SITE AREA: 4.5 ACRES - 196,020 SF TYPE BLDG SIZE SQFT # OF UNITS TOTAL AREA
\a STRUCTURE BLDG AREA COVERAGE: 36,898 SF UNITS/ACRE: 14
LANDSCAPING & RECREATION AREA: 105,850 SF - 56.48% 101(201SIM) B, C,E, G 3BR 1,112 8 8,896
* O\ CARPORT AREA: 11,992 SF
\ @ | 102(2028IM)  B,C,E,G 2BR 986 10 9,860
\ \ - NI UNIT COUNTS
\ 103(203SIM)  B,D,E 3BR 1,218 12 14,616
N\ \ S —= [ e TYPE NO. UNITS # PSIUNIT PSREQ
N | 1BED 8 UNITS 15/UNIT 12 104 (204SIM) D 4BR 1,280 2 2,560
: , - 2 BED 26 UNITS 2.0/UNIT 52
N\ Ll 1 11?1273?(’38% 7110569-,& - é—|—'1 ;49173'5 o 20 3BED 24 UNITS 2 5/UNIT 60 105(205SIM)  C,G 2BR 979 4 3,916
N ' S i S ) 4 BED 2 UNITS 2.5lUNIT 5
\\ \ G 1 11%3 s3QBET 60 UNITS 129 106 (206 SIM)  C,G 1BR 715 8 5,720
’ o GUEST PARKING 1/5 UNITS 12
105-2BD 106-1BD _] 107-2BD REQUIRED PARKING 141 SPACES 107 (207SIM)  C,D, G 2BR 944 12 11,328
979'SQ. FT. | m5sQFTS 944 SQ. FT. K
P PARKING COUNT 108(208SIM)  C,G 3BR 1,164 4 4,656
[ i [ L i 60 61,552
— ! COVERED - 55 (10'X20) "X" AREAS
= ! OPEN/STANDARD - 43 (9'X19)
| ACCESSIBLE = 8 (9’X19)
- AT HIGH SCHOOL PROPERTY = 48
[ =] ; BUILDING AREA CALCULATIONS:
] TT—4 | LT | TOTAL = 154 (INCLUDING 12 SPACES OF GUEST PARKING)
80 & 25 P e e 94 ! BLDG A (COMM. BLDG) 3,654 SF
N J AN\ . —1 [ R NS
1 \
: | BLDG B, E 11,040 SF
0 : X2 BLDG 22,080 SF
|
10
\ - B I BLDGC,G 13,146 SF
; - - \ X2 BLDG 26,292 SF
% Tet= |
: 106 L+ T 9\5 | BLDG D 13,180 SF
; (RESIDENTIAL SF 61,552 SF)
%"\_______________
| | BLDG F 336 SF
(E) FENCE ! Jﬁ TOTAL BLDG AREAS 65,542 SF
SITE LEGEND: I |
|
— - — — — PROPERTYLINE ; | L
. SETBACK | | @)
oevo BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE . d <
o POLE LIGHT 20' i | %
TRANSFORMER i L N
- S L]
& ACCESSIBLE PARKING I o —
—
—
1 SCALE: 1" =30 0 30" 60" <C
e — =



CHusbands
Text Box
EXHIBIT E


Amendment to Contract
Between CalPERS and the
Boards of Commissioners
of the Fresno Housing
Authority

June 21t 2016

FRESNO!ZH
1tHOUSING




Agenda

* Background

* Relevant & Applicable Government Codes

* Objectives

 Amendment Process

* Fiscal Impact

e Staff Education & Internal Controls Action Plan

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Background

e The need for this amendment was discovered while the
Human Resources Department was conducting;:

— General policy revisions
— In-depth review of internal departmental controls

— Review of current staffing levels and succession
planning

* In partnership with AALRR legal counsel, we have why the
contract amendment is needed

e The purpose of this amendment is to bring Fresno Housing
in full compliance with two key pieces of CalPERS legislation

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Government Code Section 20305 (July 1, 1980)

An employee whose appointment or employment
contract does not fix a term of full-time,
continuous employment in excess of six months
(e.g. “temporary employee”) is excluded from this
system unless: ... The person... completes 1,000
hours within the fiscal year, in which case,
membership shall be etfective not later than the
first day of the first pay period of the month
following the month in which ... 1,000 hours of
service were completed.

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Government Code Section 20283 uuiy1, 1994

* (a) Any employer that fails to enroll an employee into
membership when he or she becomes eligible, or within 90
days thereof, when the employer knows or can reasonably be
expected to have known of that eligibility shall be required
to pay all arrears costs for member contributions and
administrative costs of five hundred dollars ($500) per
member as a reimbursement to this system’s current year
budget.

* (b) An employer shall not pass on to an employee any costs
assessed pursuant to subdivision (a).

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Objectives

» Approve the resolution of intent to amend Fresno
Housing’s contracts, to remove the exclusion of
“persons compensated on an hourly basis...” (e.g.
“temporary employees”)

 This will allow CalPERS to allow an employee to
request service credit for a period of time they
were employed as “temporary,” and will allow for
the Agency to pay any corresponding employer
pension contributions.

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Process

* June 21, 2016: Approve Resolution of Intent to
Amend Fresno Housing Authority’s CalPERS
Contracts

 20-day waiting period during which CalPERS
makes the necessary changes

* July 26, 2016: Approve Final Resolution to Amend

FRESNOYERANT

Lo HOUSING




Fiscal Impact

e Some temporary employees were not enrolled when they
should have been (Gov’t Code 20305), and are entitled to

CalPERS service credit for that time

» Arrears costs assessed for member contributions, and
administrative costs of $500 per member, pursuant to Gov't
Code section 20283

e Staff is continuing to research the true number of current and
former employees included in this group, and is partnering
with CalPERS to obtain exact calculations on monies owed
for these employees’ member contributions

FRESNOYERANT

Lo HOUSING




Action Plan

» CalPERS Educational Forums (staff administration of the program)

« CalPERS on-site visits (staff education on personal retirement management)
* Review and analysis of other Ca PHA CalPERS audits

* Ongoing partnership with AALRR legal counsel

* Process for obtaining and reviewing temp agency timecards / hours worked

* Leverage new employee on-boarding meetings, final separation meetings,
and exit interviews as communication opportunities with staff

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING
AUTHORITY 28R




Questions or Comments?

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Overview of the
Homeownership Opportunities
Program (HOP)

Boards of Commissioners Meeting
Fresno Housing Authority
June 21,2016

1 HOUSING
AUTHORITY 5%




Overview

e Summary of HOP Program
 HOP Program: 1982- 2015
* HOP Program: 2016 and Beyond

FRESNOYERNT

HHHHHHH

EEEEEEEEE



Summary of HOP Program

e Purpose: to provide homeownership opportunities to residents
living in public housing.

* Created under Section 5(h) of the 1937 Housing Act. City program
began in 1982, County program in 1992.

 Homebuyers had to meet certain income qualifications, pay rent,
and perform general maintenance on the property.

» Agency would deposit a portion of the rent into a reserve account to
be saved for the eventual purchase of the home.

 Homebuyer would take title to the property when they were able to
finance a mortgage or pay in full the balance of the purchase price.

* Program benefitted both homebuyer and the Housing Authority.

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




HOP Program: 1982-2015

# of Homes Purchased
Total Cost of Properties
Average Cost per Home

# of Homes Sold thru 2015
Total Amount of Sales Proceeds
Average 5Sales Price per Home

City HOP
173
11,789,874
68,150

168
11,625,095
69,197

 Total of 224 homes sold over 33 years.

* Generated over $16 million dollars in program income, which was
restricted for any type of Federal, State, or local affordable housing
programs (24 CFR Part 906.15 and HUD Section 5(h)).

County HOP
61

4,412,256
72,332

56
4,670,596
63,403

Total
234
16,202,130
69,240

224
16,295,691
72,749

FRESNOYERANT

Lo HOUSING

AUTHORITY 28R




HOP Program: 2016 and Beyond
[ romen | aawes | v | ocwmy | mesuo |

Fresno HOP 4283 W. Princeton Fresno Vacant For Sale
Fresno HOP 1702 5. Recreation Fresno Occupied Not for Sale
Fresno HOP 4524 E. Grove Fresno Occupied Not for Sale
Fresno HOP 5177 W. Donner Fresno Occupied Not for Sale
Fresno HOP 2340 5. Backer Fresno Vacant Not for Sale
Sanger HOP 32475t Sanger Vacant For Sale
Sanger HOFP 84 Redwood Sanger Vacant Not for Sale
Sanger HOFP 856 Church Sanger Vacant For Sale
Sanger HOP 523 Holt Sanger Vacant For Sale
Sanger HOP 969 Holt Sanger Vacant Not for Sale

e Ten homes remain in the program, and are at varying stages in the resale
process.

 Staff expects that all seven vacant properties will be ready for resale or sold
by the end of 2016. Three homes remain occupied and are still participating
in the program.

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING
AUTHORITYRSR




Questions or Comments?

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING




Policy Update

Boards of Commissioners Meeting
Fresno Housing Authority
June 21,2016

1 HOUSING
AUTHORITY 5%




What is a Policy?

* A policy is a course of action used to guide and determine
present and future actions.

— Has broad application throughout the Agency

— Helps ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations

— Enhances the Agency’s mission and/or reduces risk

* Policies are approved by the Boards and implemented by
Staff.

 Certain policies can be required by law or by other
governments.

s HOUSING




Policies Approved in 2015

Board Approval
Policy Name Department Date
Procurement Admin Oct-15
Investment Finance Nov-15
Return to Work HR Jan-15
Pay Periods HR Mar-15
Payroll Taxes and Other Deductions From Pay HR Mar-15
Time Away from Work HR Jun-15
Change in Status HR Jul-15
Hours of Work HR Aug-15
Blood Donor HR Sep-15
Alcohol and Drug Abuse HR Oct-15
Attendance & Tardiness HR Oct-15

FRESNOYERANT

Lo HOUSING
AUTHORITYRSR




Policies to be Updated in 2016

Timeline for

Board

Policy Name Department Approval
IT and Electronic Communications Admin 2016
Parking Admin 2016
Records Management & Retention Admin/HR/Ops 2016
Social Media Admin/HR/Comm 2016
Public Records Request Admin/Executive 2016
Signature Authority Finance 2016
Insurance & Register Finance 2016
Investment Finance 2016
Recruitment and Employee Selection HR 2016
Disciplinary Action HR 2016
Smoking Policy HR Jan-16
Vehicle Use HR/Admin 2016

FRESNOYERANT

s HOUSING

AUTHORIT

ENGAGED

RESIDENTS




	Cover
	6.21.16 FH Agenda
	5.24.16 Reg Mtg Minutes - edited
	Memo - City Writeoffs 2nd qtr 2016
	Reso City - Writeoffs 2nd qtr 2016
	Attachment - City Writeoffs 2nd qtr 2016
	20160608160938145.pdf

	Memo - County Writeoffs 2nd qtr 2016
	Reso County - Writeoffs 2nd qtr 2016
	Attachment - County Writeoffs 2nd qtr 2016
	20160608160938145.pdf

	Memo - Bandwidth upgrade_EW2
	Reso City - Bandwidth upgrade
	Reso County - Bandwidth upgrade
	Memo - Policy Update
	Memo - Waitlist Update
	Memo - HOP homes
	Memo - Real Estate Development Update
	Attachment - Real Estate Development Pipeline Update
	Memo - Fresno Edison Phase II Approvals 06152016
	Reso City - Edison II
	Exhibit A - Edison Org Chart
	Exhibit B - Edison Proforma
	Exhibit C- Edison Op Budget
	Residential OpEx Detail

	Exhibit D - Edison 15 year
	Residential 15 yr CF

	Exhibit E - Edison Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.1-SITE PLAN-A-1.1B
	A1
	A2



	Memo- Magill Terrace TCAC approvals
	Reso City - Magill Terrace HRFC Loan
	Exhibit A- Magill Ownership structure
	Exhibit B- Magill Sources and Uses
	Exhibit C- Magill Ops budget
	Exhibit D- Magill 15 yr cash flow
	Exhibit E- Magill Site plan
	A.1 SITE PLAN

	Memo- PGC NE Vet TCAC-LP-LLC-Arch-Services-HRFC Approvals - FINAL
	Reso County - Magill Terrace HRFC Loan
	Reso County - Magill Terrace TCAC Application
	PGC NE Vets - FH Board Reso - HRFC Funding Approvals- City
	PGC NE Vets - FH Board Reso - Funding Approvals - County
	PGC NE Vets - FH Board Reso - Architect Approval
	PGC NE Vets - FH Board Reso - Silvercrest MOU and Entity Formation
	PGC NE Vets - FH Board Reso - TCAC Application
	PGC NE Vets - FH Board Reso - WestCare Approval
	Exhibit A - PGC NE Vets Org Chart
	Exhibit B - PGC NE Vets Development Budget
	Exhibit C - PGC NE Vets Operating Budget
	Exhibit D - PGC NE Vets 15 Year Cash Flow
	Exhibit E - PGC NE Vets Site Plan
	Memo - Memorial Village Approvals
	Reso City - Memorial Village Funding Approvals- City
	Reso County - Memorial Village Funding Approvals - County
	Reso County - Memorial Village Architect Approval
	Reso County - Memorial Village Entity Formation
	Reso County - Memorial Village TCAC Appli
	Exhibit A - Memorial Village Organizational Chart
	Ownership Structure�Memorial Village
	Ownership Structure�Memorial Village

	Exhibit B - Memorial Village Development Pro Forma
	Exhibit C - Memorial Village Operating Budget
	Exhibit D - Memorial Village 15-Year Cash Flow
	Exhibit E - Memorial Village Site Plan
	Memo - FPD Contracts
	Reso City - FPD Contract
	Reso County - FPD Contract
	Attachment - FPD Contract
	Memo - CalPERS amendment
	Reso City - CalPERS Contract Amendment
	Reso County - CalPERS Contract Amendment
	Attachment 1 - CalPERS amendment
	Attachment 1a - CalPERS amendment
	Attachment 2 - CalPERS amendment
	Attachment 2a - CalPERS amendment
	Director's Report
	2016_06_21 Board Meeting Packet- Addendum.pdf
	Police Contracts
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	June 2016 Development Pipeline Update
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36

	Memo - Fresno Edison Phase II Approvals 06202016
	Board Resolution - Phase II Approval of Funding Applications 060816
	Board Resolution CITY- LIPH approval for Phase II 062016
	Exhibit A - Edison Org Chart
	Exhibit B - Edison Proforma 062116
	Exhibit C - Edison Op Budget 062116
	Residential OpEx Detail

	Exhibit D - 15 year 062116
	Residential 15 yr CF

	Exhibit E - Edison Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.1-SITE PLAN-A-1.1B
	A1
	A2



	FH Board Memo- Magill Terrace TCAC approvals
	FH Board Reso-Magill Terrace HRFC Loan-City
	FH Board Reso Magill Terrace TCAC Application
	FH Board Reso-Magill Terrace HRFC Loan-County
	Exhibit A- Magill Ownership structure
	Exhibit B- Magill Sources and Uses
	Exhibit C- Magill Ops budget
	Exhibit D- Magill 15 yr cash flow
	Exhibit E- Magill Site plan
	A.1 SITE PLAN

	Board Presentation_CalPERS amendment_v3
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	Homeownership Opportunities Program
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Policy Update
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4





